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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Accountancy

Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M. M. : RO

General Instructions:

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

2 This question paper is divided into two parts, Part A and B.

3.  Question 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each.

4. Questions 17 to 20, 31and 32 carries 3 marks sach.

5. Questions from 21,22 and 33 carries 4 marks each

6.  Questions from 23 te 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each

7.  There is ne overall cholce. However, an internal cholce has been provided in 7
questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks and
2 questions of six marks.

Part - A
1 When the partners’ capitals are fixed, the drawings made by a partner are recorded on the

(a}  Debit side of Partners’ capital account

(b}  Credn side of partners’ capital account.

{c} Detit side of partners’ current account

(di  Credit side of partners’ current account

OR

Assertion (A) Commission provided 1o manager 15 shown in the Profit & Loss Account

Reason (R): Commission provided to manager is appropriation of profit & is provided as

EE
{b)
il

(d)

per profit,
Both A & Rare true and R = the comect explanation of A

Eoth A & R is true but R is not the comect explanation of A.
A 15 true, R is false.

Both A & R are false. 1
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2 A partner withdrew Rs 4,000 per month in the beginning of every month and interest on
drawings was calculated as Rs.1,560 at the end of accounting year 31stMarch 2025 What is
the rate of interest on drawings charged?

@l E¥%pa (B B%pa
{ch 10% pa (di  12%pa 1

i When shares are issued at a price higher than their face value, it is called ssue of shares at

OR

AB Ltd. forfeited 7,000 equity shares of ¥ 100 each issued at a premium of 10% for non-

payment of first and final call of T 40 per share. The maximum amount of discount at which

these shares can be ressued will be

(a)  ®2,80000 By  24,20000

(¢}  ®4,90000 (dy 350000 1
4 Renu Ltd. invited application for 70,000 shares @ 30 each at par and raceived applications

for only 63,000 shares. All calls were made and duly received except the final call of ¥ 10 per

share on 5000 shares, These shares were forfeited. Amount of Share Capital to be shown in

the Balance Sheet;
[al 19.50.000 1 &) 21 .040,000
(e} 2050000 W) 1990000

OR
Luxor Pens Lid, issued 50,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 5% and recleemable
at a premium, Loss on lssue of Debentures was written off  5,00,000 from Securities Premium
and Statement of Profit & Loss. What is the premum payable per debenture on redemption?
(a) 20 (b €5

et 215 10 1
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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5 If at the time of admission, the revaluation A shows a loss, it should be-

{a)  Credited to old partners’ capital Afcin old ratio.

(bl  Credited 10 old partners’ capital Afc in sacrificing ratlo.

(c} Debited to old partners’ capital A/c in old ratio.

{d]  Debited to old partners’ capital A/c in sacrificing ratio, 1
B Profit of last 3 years are Rs.4,20,000; Rs.3.90,000 and Rs.4,50,000. The value of goodwill on the

basis of 2 years purchase of 3 years average profit is

{al 860,000 (c) 1260000

(bl  B40000 () 420000 1
7 X, ¥ & Z are partners in the ratio 6:4:7, In the firm, X has guaranteed Z for his minimum profit

of Rs. 15,000 Firms' profit was Rs.92,000. In the firms profit ¥'s share will be:

(a} 1350 (B) 1250

fcf 730 (y 1225 1
B X, Y B Z are partners sharing profit & losses In the ratio 2.2:1. ¥ retired and surrendered 1/3rd

ol his sharer in favour of ¥ and remaining share in favour of Z. the new profit sharing ratio
betwesn ¥ & Z will be:
@ 21 &y 87
{c) 12 1

OR
A, B and Care partners in a business sharing profits in the ratio of 2; 2: 1. C dies on 31.03.2024.
The profits for the financial year 2023-24 is 1,28 000, The share of deceased partner in the
profits for the year will be:
fa}  25600. (B) 12,800,

€} 19,200 ) 6400 1
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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9 How much amount will be paid 1o A il his opening capital is T 200000 and his share of

realisation profit amounts to T 10,000 and he has taken over assets valuing § 25,000 from the

firm?
@) 235000 by 165000
() T 1,85000 (d) ¢ 215,000 1

10 Xand¥ are partners shanng profits equally. They admit £ for share in profits. Following
information is available at the time of admission of Z,
Workmen Compensation Reserve appeanng in Balance sheet- Rs.80,000
Additional information: There was a claim on account of Workmen Compensation for ¢
1,20,000 out of which Rs 90,000 was accepted by the firm.
What will be the impact on X's Capital Account Tor Revaluation Gain/loss?
{a}  His Capital Accourt Cradited with 5,000
(b}  Noimpact at all
(€} His Capital Accoum Credited wath 10,000
(d)  His Capital Accoun Debited with 5000
OR
A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 2 : 3, they admit C as a partrer for 1/4th
share, the sacrificing ratio of A and B will be:
@ 1:1 Ly 3:2
e} 2:1 fdy 2:3 1
1 Assertion (A). Change in profit sharing ratio leads to dissolutlon partnership and not the firm,
Reason (R):  Change in profit sharing ratio leads to dissolution of old firm and a new firm
comes into existence.

In the context of the above two statements, which of the following is comrect
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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14

15

16

Codes :

{a}  Both (A) and (R) are correct and (R) is the comect reason of (A)

(b)  Both (A) and (R) are cormect but (R) is not the correct reason of (4)

(¢}  Only (A) is correct.

(di  Both (A) and (R} are wrong. 1
Read the passage given below and answer the following question (12 TO 14):

Star td purchased the following assets of Sea itd. Land and bullding of Rs5500,000 at Rs
75,00,000; Furniture Rs20 00 000; and Machinery Rs 30,00.000. The purchase consideration was
As 1,00,00.000. Payment of Rs 10,00,000 was made through cheque and remaining amount by
issue of 9% debentures of Rs100 each at a premium of 20% 1
According to Companies Act 2013, what is the maximum rate of premium at which debentures
can be ksued?

@  10% B 15%

fcy  20% () maximum limit not specified

Amount credited to Capital Reserve Afcis

{a} 2500000 By 2000000

(c) 15,00,000. (d) 1 0,00,000 1
What is the number of debentures 1o be issued?

{a} 65000 (B) 70000,

(e} 75000 (d)  BOOOD 1

Unrecorded liability when pald on dissolution of a firm is transferred to;

{a) Asset Accounts {s] Realisation Account

(¢}  Liabilitees Accounts ()  Partners’ Capital Accounts 1
It a firm has an Investment Fluctuation Reserve of Rs.10,000 and the market value of investment
falls by Rs.7,000, the amount to be distnbuted among partners Is:

(a}  Rs10,000 ()  Rs.3,000

(ci Rs7000 (dy Zemo 1

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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17 X Yand Z share profits as 5, 3: 2, They decide 1o share their future profits as 4: 3: 3 with effect

from April 1, 2024, On this date the lallowing revaluations have taken place

Book value Revised value
Investment 22,000 25,000
Plant & machinery 25,000 20,000
Land & building 40,000 50,000
Ourstanding salary 5.600 6,000
Sundry debtors 60,000 50,000
Sundry creditors 10000 60,000

Pass necessary adjstiment entry to be made because of the above changes in the value of
assets & liabibties. However cld values continue in the books,
OR
Radha & Rahul are partners shanng profits in the ratio 322, They admitted Ankitinto partnership
for 1/4th share. At the time of admission, the total capital of the firm was Rs.50,000 & goodwill
of the firm was to be valued at 3 years purchase of super profit. The nommal rate of retum
was 10%. Average profit of the firm for the last 3 years was Rs. 20,000 Calculate the amount
of goodwill premium bought by Ankit and pass necessary joumal entnes for treatment of
goodwill 3
18 Manav and Harshal were partners in 2 firm sharing profit and losses equally. On 315t March,
2023 their firm was dissolved. On the date of dissolution their Balance Sheet showed stock of
¥ 60,000 and creditors of ¥ 70,000. After transferring stock and creditors to realization account
the following transactions took place: | Manav took over 40% of total stock at 10% discount
il 30% of total stock was taken over by creditors of T 30,000 in full settlement. i Remaining
stock was sold for cash at a profit of 25%.

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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Pass nacessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm assuming

assets and liabilities have already been transferred to Realisation Account. 3
19 X Lid, Has 4,000, 12% debentures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 10% on 1st April 2023.

According to the terms of Bsue, interest on debentures s payable half yearly on 30th September

and 31st March, Pass necessary joumal entries for interest on debentures and writing off the

loss on issue of debentures as on 315t March, 2024 3
20 P Q & R were partners in a firm sharing profit & losses in the ratio 2.2:1. With effect from

April 1, 2023, they agreed to share profit & losses equally. On that date, there was a General

reserve of s 50,040 in the books of the firm. it was agreed that Goodwill of the be valued at

Rs.3,00,000.

Pass necessary joumnal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm, 3
21 Sunrise Lid, registered with capital of T 10,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10

each,

The company ssued prospectus inviting applications for 42 500 equity shares of ¥ 10 each

payable as ¥ 2 on application, T 3 on allotment, 22 on first call and balance on second call,

Applications were received for 40,000 shares. Rajan to whom 1,600 shares were allotted faled

1o pay final call money and these shares were forfeited. Of the forfeted shares, 600 shares

were reissued to Suman, creditied as fully paid for T 90 per share.

Present the Share Capital as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013, 4
22 The partners of the firm Raj , Mohan & Chander distributed the profits for the year ended 315t

March 2025 Rs 80,000 inthe ratio of 3, 3 . 2 without providing for the following adjustments.-

{al Raj and Chander were entitled to a salary of Rs 1,500 p.m.

(b]  Mohan was entitled for a commission of Rs. 4,000

(ci  Mohan and Chander had guaranteed a minimum profit of Rs 35000 to Raj. Any

deficiency to be bome by equally by Mohan & Chander.
Accountancy XU Ser-I/DR-1
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Pass necessary journal enlry for the above adjustments in the books of the firm, Show your
working clearky. 4
23 (a} VLl ssued 20,000 of Rs. 100 each, payable Rs.10 on Application, Rs.20 on Allotment
and the balance on First and Final Call. Shekhar, a holder of 1,000 Debentures, faied
1o pay the amount due on Allotment. Mndu, holder of 1,600, paid in advance all the
amount due on call along with Allotment.
Pass Journal entries for Allotment and Final Call,

(b} K Ltd forfeited 1,200 shares of 20 each issued at par lor non- payment of final call of 10
per share, Out of these, 900 shares were reissued at 45 per share as fully paid-up. Pass
necessary joumnal entries for the forfeiture and reissue of shares and prepare Share
Forfeiture Account, 3+3

24 A, B and C were partners in a firm whose Balance Sheet as at 3715t March, 2023 was as below:

Liabilities 4 Assets 1
Creditors 70%6 Cash a1 Bank 6,496
General Reserve 3,000 Stock 10,600
Capital Account: Debrtor 9,000
& 8,000 Fumiture 2000
B 6,000
C 4,000 18,000

28,096 28,096

B retired on that date and in this connection it was decided to make the following adjustments:
a.  To reduce stock and furniture by 5% and 10% respectively; and

b. To provide for doubtful debts at 5% on debtors.

Rent outstanding (not provicded for as yet] was ¥ 260, Goodwill was valued at ¥ 4,200, A and C

decided:
Accountancy XU/ Ser-11/DR-1
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i To share profits and losses in 5 : 3 respectively,
i To re-adjust their capitals in the profit- shaning ratio; and
iii.  To bring in sufficient cash to pay off B immediately and to leave a balance of ¥ 1,000 in
the Bank. B was paid off,
Give Joumnal entries 1o record the above. 6
25  Sun, Moon and Star were partners.in a firm sharing profits and loss in the ratio 3:5:2. On 31st

march 20723, Their balance sheet are as follows

Liabilities Amount Assets Ameount
Sundry Creditors 63,000 Cash 50,000
General Reserve 43,000 Stock B0 000
Capital. Debtors 40,000
sun 3,00.000 Investments 30,000
Moon  2,00,000 Building 5.00,000
Star 1,00,000 6,00,000

7,00,000 7,00,000

Moon retired on the above date it was agreed that;

(a) Goodwill of the firm be valued at Rs.3,00,000 and Moon's share be adjusted through
The capnal accounts of Sun and Star

bl Stock was to be appreciated by 20°%.

e}  Building were found undervalued by Rs.1,00,000,

(i Investments were sold for Rs..34,000

Capitals of the new firm was fixed at Rs.500,000 which will be in the new profit- sharing ratia

of the partners. The necessary adjustments for this purpose were to be made by opening

current accounts of the partners
Accountancy XU Ser-Il/DR-1
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Prepare revaluation account, Partner s capital account and the balance sheet of Lhe reconstituted
firm on Moon's retirement
OR
Dharam & Veer are partners sharing profits &losses in the ratio 3.2, Following is their Balance

Shest as on 31/03/2024:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Sundry Creditors &0, 0] Cash at Bank 40,000
Outstanding Expenses 15,000 Debtors 1,25,000
Workmen comp 30,000 Less: Prov {10,00) 1,715,000
Reserve Stock 70,000
General Reserve 20,000 Machinery 1,20,000
Capital: Furniture 50,000
Dharam 2.00,000 Goodwill 30,000
Veer 1,00, 0K

4,25,000 4,25,000

On the above date, they admitted Joseph as a partner for 1/5th share in the firm on the basis

of lollowing terms:

fal  Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs.2,00,000. Joseph was not able to bring his share
of goodwiil in cash,

(b)  Joseph brought Rs.1,50,000 as his capital & it was decided that the capital of all the
partners were 1o be adjusted proportionately on the basts of their new ratio, which was
decided as 3:1:1

(c} Clain against workmen compensation was estimated as Rs 20,000

(di  Make a provision equal ta 4% on debtors for doubtful debts, after writing off Rs.5, 000

as Bad Debts.
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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(&) Stock was found overvalued by Rs 30,000
{fi  Machinery was revalued at Rs.,00,000 while outstanding expenses were brought down
1o Rs.10,000
You are required 1o prepare Revaluation Account & Partner’s Capital Account. B
‘Guru Ltd’ invited applications for issuing BO0,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of
Rs.S per shame The amount was payable as follows
On application and allotment — Rs.10
On first and final call — R0 {including Rs.5 premium)
Applications for 1,00,000 share were received. Applications for 10,000 shares were rejected
and application money was refunded, Shares were allotted on pro-rata basis 1o the remaining
applicants. Excess application money received from applicants to whom shares were allotted
on pro-rata basis was adjusted towards sums due on first and final call.
All caills were made and were duly received except the first and final call money from Kumar
whao had applied for 1,800 shares. His shares were forfeited. The forfeited shares were reissued
at Rs.9 per share as fully paid up.
Pass necessary joumnal entries for the above transactions in the books of 'Guru Ltd”.
OR
Chaytanya Ltd. invited applications for4,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each payable Rs.3 on application,
Rs.5 on allotment (including Rs.1 premium ) and balance on call. Applications were received for
6,00,000 shares ocut of which 20% applications were rejected and remaiving were allotted on
pro-rata basis, Rity, 2n applicant of 24,000 shares failed to pay allotment money and Monika
holding 16,000 shares paid the entire money along with allotment. Subsequently the call was
made, all the money was duly recerved except from Ritu. Later on, company issued a notice to
Ritu to pay the balance in 15 days failing which her shareés would be forfeited.
Ritu cleared her dues within the stipulated fime period,

Joumalise.

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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PART -B
Financial analysis becomes useless because it
fal  Measures the Solvency. i) Makes a com parative study
(b  Lacks Qualitathee Analysis  (d) Meaasures the profitability 1
If the Operating Ratic of Aman Ltd. is 70%, its Operating Profit Ratio will be
{a} 100%. i) B,
€} 30%. (d) 160

OR
Current Ratio is 2:1 and Quick Ratio is 0.5 1, a transaction involving decrease in both Current
Hatio and Quick Ratic is
{a) Sale of Nan-current Asset for cash () Cash payment of a Current Liability.
(c) Sale of Stock-in-Trade at loss (dy  Purchase of Stock-in-Trade on credit 1
What will be the effect of issue of Bonus shares on Cash Flow Statement?
(al  Noeffect (e} Inflow in Financing Activity
(bl Infiow in Operating activity. (d)  Inflow in Investing Activity
OR

Statement |- Sale of Marketable Securities will result in no flow of Cash
Statement I1.- Debentures issued as collateral secunty will result ininflow of cash.
{a) Both Statements are correct.
(b)  Both Statements are Incarrect,
{c}  Statement | s comect and Statement Il is incormect.
(di  Statement | is incorrect and Statement Il s correct. 1
If fixed tangible assets whose original cost is 40 000 having accumulated depreciation 12,000
were sold for 34,000 then while preparing cash flow statement its effect on cash flow will be
a)  Cash flow from financing activities 34,000

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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(b  Cash flow from linancing activities 6,000
(c) Cash flow from investing activities 34,000
(i Cash flow fram investing activities 6,000 1
N From the following statement of profit and loss of Malviya Lid, prepare comparative statement

of profit and loss Tor the year ended March 31, 2023 and 2024: 3
PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2023-2024
i) Revenue from operations 2a(,00,000 13,00, 000
(i) Qther incomes 140,000 1,20,000
()  Expenses 44,00,000 50,60, 000
(iv)  Income tax 25% 30%
OR

From the following information prepare a common size statement of profit & loss of Akarshan

Itd & Pratiksha Lid.: -

PARTICULARS Akarshan Ltd (Rs) Pratiksha Ltd (Rs.)
Revenue from operations 15,00,000 18.00,000
Cost of material consumad 11,00,000 14,040,000
Other expenses 10% of materials consumed | 12% of matenals consumed
Income tax 40% 50%

2  Siate under which major headings and sub-headmgs will the followmg items be presented in

the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule 11, Part | of the Companies Act, 20137

i) Prepaid Insurance (i) Investment in Debentures
iy  Callk-in Armears (W) Unpaid Dividend
{v) Capital Reserve (vi)] Loose Tools 3

i3 (a Find Debt to Capital Employed Ratio fram the following data of Zee Lid.

10% Debentures 12,00,000
Accountancy/ XI Set-I I/ DR-1
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Non-Current Aszels 24 00000
8% Long-term Loan 6,00,000
Total Debts 30.00.000
Current Assets 18.00,000
(b  Given the loliowing information: Revenue from Operations 3 40,000
Cost of Revenue from Operations 71,20.000 Selling expenses 780,000 Administrative
Expenses 240,000 Calculate Operating ratio.
OR
{a}  Vardan Ltd has a term - loan of Rs.20,00,000. Interest on the loan for the year is
Rs.2,50,000 and its profit before interest and tax is Rs.10,00,000. Calculate interest
coverage ratio.
{b)  Calculate debt equity ratio fram the following infermation.
Total Assets Rs.3,50.000
Total debt Rs.2,50,000 and current habilities Rs.80,000 4

3 From the following Balance Sheet and information of Fly Lid., prepare;

{al  Net profit belore tax and extraordinary items.
{b)  Cash flow from imsesting activities.

e  Cash flow from financing activities,

Particulars Note | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
No.
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders” Funds

{a} Share Capital 500,000 4,50,000

(b) Reservesand Surplus 1,00,000 2.55,000
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1




2. Mon-Current Liabilities 1,00,000 2,00,000
Long-term Bormowings (1074
Debentures)
3, Current Liabilities
{(a} Trade Payables 46,000 1,33,000
{b) Other Curment Liabilities 10,000 5,000
() Short-term Provisions 24,000 12,000
(Provision for Tax)
7,80,000 10,55,000
ETS
rshlun Current Assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 510,000 620000
and Intangible Assels: -
Property, Plant and Equipment
(b T0% Investmants 30,000 B0, 000
£ Current Asssts
(a) Currert Investments 8,000 10,000
(b} Inventories 1,00,000 20,000
(] Trade Recetvables 90,000 1,685,000
{d) Cashand Cash Equivalents 42,000 70,000
7,80,000 10,55,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
1 Reserves and Surplus 5,000 A
Securities Premium Reserve 250,000 1,00,000

Surplus, i.e, Balance in Statement

of Profit and Loss

Accountancy/ XIS et-11/DR-1
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You are informed that during the year
! A machine with a book value of T 40,000 was sold for ¥ 25,000
il Depreciation charged during the year was T 70,000
Iv. An Interim Dividend of Rs. 24000 was paid on Equity Shares on 31st January, 2023.

vi.  Fresh Equity Shares were issued at a premium of 10% on 31st March, 2023.

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Biology
Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M.M.: 70

General Instructions:

1. All guestions are compulsory.

2.  The question paper has five sections and 33 questions.

3. Section-A has 16 questions of 1 mark each; Section-B has 5 guestions of 2 marks
each; Section- € has 7 questions of 3 marks each; Section- D has 2 case-based
guestions of 4 marks each; and Section-E has 2 questions of Smarks each.

4. There is no overall choice. Answer all 33 guestions. However, internal cholces
have been provided in some questions. A student has to attempt only one of the

alternatives in such questions,
5.  Wherever necessary, neal and properly labelled diagrams should be drawn,
SECTION - A
1 Signaks for partuntion in human female onginate from

A Fully developed foetus only
B. Eoth placenta as well as fully developed foetus
C Placenta anly
(n] Quytocin released from maternal pitultary
2 To produce 1600 seeds, the number of meiotic divisions required will be
A 2400 B. 2000
. 1600 D 1800
i A sample of normal double -stranded DNA was found to have thymine content of 2/7%. What
will be the expected proportion of guanine in this strand?
A 23% E. 32%

C 3% D 73%
Biology/X1USet-L/DR-1 | BT.O,



I 21
4 Observe the schematic diagram that depicts a small section of nucleic acid. The bases in two

strands are paired through hydrogen bonds that are shown by the dark lines. Identify the

comect saquence of nucleotide in the 5-3 direction.

A GCAT
L TAGC D ATCG

For Visual Impaired Students
E. col has 4.6 X 10 b base pairs and completes the process of replication in 18 minutes, then
the average rate of polymerization is approximately
ﬂ 2000 bpy/s E. A000 bp/fs
C. 3000 bp/s D. 1000 bp/s
5 Which of the icllowing features shows the mechanism of sex determination in haney-bee?
(] An offspring formed from the umion of a2 sperm and egg develops as a lemale,
(i) Males have half the number of chramasomes than that of female
(i} The males are haplold having 32 chromesomes
(v All workers and males are digloid having 16 chromosomes
A (i} and (i) B. (i) and (iii)

o {1} and (iv} (] (i) and {iv)
Bielopy X1/ Set-1/DR-1
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Suresh and Rajesh have defective hasmoglobin due to genetic disorders. In Suresh, the

problem is qualitative as he is having incomectly functioning globin molecules while in Rajesh

the problem is quanttative as he is having very few globin molecules. |dentify the disorder

they are suffering from,
Suresh

A Thalassemia - Autosomal
Dominant blood disorder

B Sickle Cell Anaemia
Autosomal linked Dominant trait
C Sickle Cell Anasmia -
Autosomal linked Recessive trait
D Thalassemia - Autosomal

Daminant blood disarder

Rajesh
Sickle Cell Anaesmia Autosomal  inked
Recessive 1rait
Thalassemia - Autcsomal Recessive blood
disorder

Thalassemia - Autosomal Recessive blood
disorder
Sickle Cell Anaemia - Autosomal [nked

Dominant trait

7 In Ecoli, the lac operon gets switched on when lactose is

A present in the medium and it binds to the repressor

B not present in the medium and the repressor binds to the operator

C. not present in the medium and RNA polymerase binds 1o the operator.

(3 Active lactose present in the medium binds to RNA polymerase

The following diagram shows a fragment of DNA which Is going to be transcribed, the upper

strand with polarity 3' to 5’ is the template strand: 3" ATTGCOC 5

5 TAACGG 3

After transcription the mRNA can be represented by:

A 5 AUUGCC 3

o 5 VAACGG 3
Biology/X1l/Ses-1/DR-1
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Idli = dosa dough rises due to production of which of the following gas?
A CO B CO,
. NO D NO,

From the sexuzlly transmitted diseases mentioned below, wentify the one which does not

specifically affect the sex argans
A Syphilis B. AIDS
C. Gonorrhoea D. Genital Warts

Eco R1 cuts the DNA between bases G and A only when the sequence of GAATTC is present.
The number of nuclectides present in the resultant sticky ends that will be formed m each of

the two strands of DNA after this enzyme cuts the DNA will be;

Vector DNA Foreign DNA
A 185 San
B 284 4 82
C. 285 S5&2
D. I&4 483

12, Duning the secondary treatment of sewage, which of the following change in the effiuent occur

due to flocs?
A Feduction in BOD B. Increase in BOD
c Decrease in DO (5] Mo change in DO or BOD

Question No. 13 to 16 consist of two statoments - Assertion (A) and Reason (R). questions
selecting the appropriate oplion given below:

A Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A.

B.  Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A

C  Aistrue but R is false

. A is False but R s true.

Biology/X1USet-l/DR-1
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14.

15.

16.

17

18,

| § |
Assertion (A) Cells of tapetum have more than one nucleus
Reason (Rl:  They underge meiosis without cytokinesis.
Assertion (&) Deoxyribonuclecside tiphosphates serve dual purposes,
Reason (R:  They act as prool readers and provide energy.
Assertion (A): A flcating cover placed over the slurry in a biogas plant keeps on rising.
Reason (R):  The microbial activity leads to the gas production in the tank
Assertion (A) DNA fragments can be solated by Gel electrophoresis on the basis of their size
Reason (Rl:  The larger the fragment size, the faster it moves
SECTION- B
Attempt elther option A or 8.
A il A blood test reported negative for hCG
What does negative hCG imply? Name the tissue which produces hCG?
(i) I ablood lest reported posrtive for nCG in a person, then which other hormones
would atso be secreted by the tissue secreting hCG?
OR
B. ()  The human male ejaculates about 200 to 300 million sperm during a coitus,
however the ovum s fertilized by only one sperm. How does the ovum block
the entry of additional sperms?
() Al copulation will not lead to fertdization. Why 7

Gien below is 8 schematic representation of a mRNA strand

SI mnm 31

AGGAGGUAUGAUCUCGUAAAAUAAA

i) In the above sequence identify the translational unit in mRNA.

{ii}]  Where are UTRs found and what s their significance?

Biology/X11/Ser-l/DR-1
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Given below is the relationship between the HIV levels in the blood and helper T cell count in

a person detected with AIDS. Study the relationship and answer the questions that follow,

T cell coant

e

Virus caliured from blood

in blood

P
i

Months — YEdirs —

A What kind of relationship is observed in the virus levels and the immune response after
some days of the initial infection?

B.  Does it eliminate the virus frem the body permanently? Give reason for your answer,

For visually impaired students.

Wiite the sequence of events that ocour when a retrovirus enters a human being, causing

reduction in helper T-cells

A culture plate of Lactobacillus shows blue-coloured colonies and colourless colonies. Explain

the principie involved in the formation of such variance in the colour of colonies.

{il It was estimated that if an evergreen forest has a GPP of 400 J/m?/day and 150 J/m”f
day worth of carbon dioxide flows out of that forest, what is the NPP in that forest?

(il Explain why pyramids of energy must always be upright.
SECTION -C

Explain the hormonal control of spermatogenesis in humans
Name the place in human ovary where the first meiotic division is completed during oogenesis
What are the products of this divsion? Give the chromosome number of each type of calls

involved in the process.

Biology/X1USet-l/DR-1
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24, The schematic representation given below shows the concept of Central Dogma.

replication

transcription translation
DNA > mRNA » protein

Central dogma

A Dunng the process of replication and transcription the painng of nitrogenous bases is
not similar. Explain.
B How s the above process modified n 2 retrovinus? Name the process.
C. Justily why during the process of transcription only a segment of DNA s copled into
RMNA,
For visually impaired students
Central Dogma explains the process of DNA transcription and translation. From DNA mBMNA
is transcribed and then mRNA is translated into a polypeptide
A During the process of replication and transcription the pairing of nitrogen bases is not
similar. Explain.
B How is the above process mod fied in viruses? Name the process,
C.  Jushify why during the process of transcription only a segment of DNA is copied inlo
RNA
25.  Describe the steps involved in Southern blot hybridization using radiolabeled VNTR as a probe
26, Bio-lertilisers are organisms that 2ncich the mutnent quality in the soil, Explain the role of thres
main sources of bio fertilisers.
27.  Esplain how PCR technique can be used lor amplification of a small amount of DNA template.
8. A Diagram given below depicts different species of Warbler birds feeding on different

regions on a Spruce tree. Explain the mechanism which helps them to co-exist.
Biologyw XIS et-1/DR-1
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! Cape May Warbler

B b Feods at the tps ol branches
e ecat the lop u! the lree

]

b3 Bav-Breasied Warbler

'“E Freds i the maddle pant

ol the e

Yellow Rumped Warbler
. Feeds i e hwer part of the toee 4ad
at e hases ol e idile Branches
B What does Gause's exclusion principle state? Does it apply in the case shown above?

Explain,

For visually impaired students

& Name and explam the mecharusm where two specses competing fior the same resoarce
co-exist

B What does Gause's exclusion pranciple state? Does  apply in the above situation?

OR

{n Assume that, GEP Forest & = GPP Forest B = GPP Forest C,
If Forest A has NPP = 1254 J/m? /day; Forest B, NPP = 2157 J/m* {day; and Forest C NPP
= 779 )fm"*/day, which one of these forests has maximum energy loss by respiration?
Give reason

(#) Draw an ecological pyramid of number of the following lood chains
a Grass — Animal —Fleas on the host animal
b Tree — |nsects — Wood pecker
For visually Impaired students In lheu of part ()

What wail be the shape of the pyramid of biomass in sea? Justdy your answer,
Biology/ X1ENet-I/DR-I
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SECTION -D
29, The image below shows two germinated seeds X and ¥ which belong io the same species.

Seed X s produced by apomixis whereas seed ¥ i a product of sexual reproduction

FLANT 1

A Write the number of embryols) and owules in the ovary of seed X
B. How many embryo sac{s} are present in plant X and Y7

How multiples embryos are formed in citrus frults?

oR

4 What advantage will plants developed from seed Y have over seed X7
Far visually impaired students
Each Mango fruit contains one seed. Two mango seeds, X and Y were sown in the soil. From
Seed X, 3 plant saplings germinated but from seed Y only 1 plant sapling germinated.
A For seed X which is apomictic, cak ulate the number of:

i) Emi bryo{s)

iy Owules in this seed's ovary
B. How many embryo sac{s) ane present in plant X and Y7

C. How multiples embryos are lormed in citrus fruits?

Binfogyw X1 Net-1/DR-1
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OR

What advantage will plants developed from seed ¥ have over seed X7

30, Given below i the pattern of temperature in a person suffering from a non-viral disease

transmitted by mosquitoes. Study the graph and answer the questions that follow:

41
e 40
-
~Sad
38 1
as
B e e e e ]
012345667 8810111213
time /days
A Which stages of the life cycle of the pathegen of above disease are completed m the
masquite’s gut? (1)
B How is this infection transmitted to humans? {1}
c How does this pathogen multiply in the human body? (2)
OR
c Explain the factors) respansible for the pattern of tem perature shown in the graph.
(2)
For visually impaired students
A A non viral disease that is transmitted by mosquitoes causes recurring fever in an
infected person. Explain giving reason(s) (1)
B. How does this pathogen multiply in the human body? (2}
C How is this infection transmitted to humans? (1)
OR

Which st?s of the life cycle of this pathogen are com pleted in the mosquita’s gut? (1)

um:ngﬁfwﬁﬂ.fm
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SECTION - E
31.  Attempt either option A or B.
A Cryptorchidism s a conditian in which the testes fall to descend into the scratum, It

can akko kead o compromisad Sertoli cell functian and has an Impact an Leydig cell

functicn.

1y dentify at igast 3 parameters of male fertility which get affected due to
cryptonchicism

1] Which process will be affected if mature spermatics are not released from
Sertoli ceils?

(i)  Mame and explain one assisted reproductive technology (ART process) in which
the sperm/semen s used to assist fertilfization

Mame and explain the assisted reproductive technology that should be used to complete the

development of embryos | and || shown in the higure given below:

EMBRY(Q | EMBRYC 11
For visually impalred students

(vl An infertile couple decided to use ART to conceive, After IVF they decided for
Embryo transfer of the following 2 embryos. Embryo 1 consisted of 8
biastomeres and Embryo 2 consisted of 76 blastomeres. Name and explain the

technigues they should deploy to complete further development of the given

embryos.
Riology X1 Set-1/DR-1
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OR
B. i) Explasn the significance of each of the following features present in plants given
below:
a} In rose- bay plant the stamens ripen before the stigma.
b In certain species of pnmrose, the flowers have short stamen and long
style,
¢ The bisexual flower of mustard exhibits rejection of sell pollen grain,
i} Explain how aulogamy is prevented in castor and papaya plant respectively
il Attempt either option A or B.
A Explain how advent of bigtechnology has helpead In preventing infestation by nematodes
and thereby increasing crop yield
OR
B In the future, genetic therapes may be used 10 prevent, treal. or cure certain inherted
disorders in humans. Justify the statement with a suitable example
33, Attempt either option A or B.
A, (i) Why is there a need to conserve biodiversity?
(i)  MName andexplainany two causes that are responsible tor the loss of biodiversity,
OR
B ) MName the two types of desirable approaches to conserve biodiversity? Explain
with examples bringing out the difference between the two types.

(i) State the features of a stable biological community?

Biology/X1l/Ses-1/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Biotechnology
Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M.M.: 70

General Instructions:

1. All questions are com pulsery.

2.  The question paper has five sections. All questions are compulsary.

3. Section-A contains 12 Multiple choice questions and 4 Assertion-Reasoning based
questions of 1 mark each; Section-B has 5 short answer questions of 2 marks
each; Section ~C has 7 short answer questions of 3 marks each; Section-D has two
case- based question of 4 marks; Section-E has three long answer questions of 5
marks each.

4.  There is no overall choice. However, internal choices have been provided in some
questions. A student has to attempt only one of the alternatives in such questions.

SECTION - A
1 What is the primary role of serum (e g, Bovine Serum, FBS) in animal cell culture?

a) To control bacterial and fungal contamination by providing antibiofics.

b) To act as a pH indicator, changing color when the medium tums acidic.

t) To promote call attachment, proliferation and provide growth factors

d) To regulate the osmolality and prevent cells from shrinking or swelling. 1

2 The specific sequences of amino ackds in the protein which stimulate immune response
al 2pitopes (1] antigens
£) immunoglobulin d} interfemon 1

3 E. coli cells become markedly competent to take up external DINA when suspended briefly in
a) cold polyethylene glycol b} cold calcium chlonde solution

€) cold calcim phosphate solution e} cold DEAE daxtran 1
Bistechnology X1LNet-1/DR-1 | BT.0.
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4 The simplest eukaryotic organisms which has been extensively charzclerised genetically, easy
to grow and manipulaie and large amounts of cioned genes or recombinant proteins can be
obtaired fram its cultures growm in fermantors darge culture vessels)

a) plant celis b E. coli

c)  yemst d)y  amimal cell 1
5 Branched chain amino acids (BCAA) are NOT required for-

a) the biosynthesis of muscle proteins

by delaying exhaustion during exercise

) increasing muscle breakdown

d) supplemented in the diet 1

B A restriction vector like pBR322 is treated with a restriction enzyme and then with the enzyme
alkaline phosphatase. What is the specific function of the alkaline phosphatase treatment?
a) To cut the vector DNA into multiple fragments for ligation.

b) To remove the 5*prime phosphate group from the cut vector ends.
c) To prevent the foreign DNA fragments from ligating to each other.

d) To excise introns from the sukaryotic genomic DNA 1
7 To avod using and their conseguent danger, dideoxynucleotides are conjugated
with which on excitation give a different colour each.

a) flucrescent molecules and radiosotopes

b) radioisotopes and lucrescent molecules

¢} acnidine orange and rinhydrin

d) commassiee blue and ninhydrin 1
B Generation time is a critical parameter for characterizing microbia! growth. What does the

generation time specifically represent?

al  The total duration of the lag phase of the culture.

b The time required for the cell mass or number to double 1ts onginal value dunng the

log phasa
Biotechnology/ X1 Set-1/DR-1
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g) The time taken for the populstion 1o reach its maximum cell number [Q].

d) The total time elapsed before cell division begins. 1
9 Which of the following is a primary benefit or application of the metagenomic approach?

a) It helps scientists culture all types of micrebes present in the environment,

b) It helps identify and selact large microbial genomes synthesizing novel molecules.

c) It simplifies downstream processing of yeast by preventing protein secretion.

d) It ensures that all genes of interest are always expressed in the laboratory. 1
10.  Genetic disease associated with chromosome 7

a) Migraine b Sickel Cell Ansemia

c) Huntington d) Cystic Fibrosis 1
1. Asmall fragment of radio-labelled DNA molecule com plementary to the foreign DNA is called

a) cDNA b) DA probe

c) palindromic DNA dl  oligonuclectide 1
12.  Through this system one can access [iterature, sequences and structure.

al LOCUS LINK b} BLAST

c) FASTA dy  ENTREZ 1

Question No. 13 to 16 consist of two statements - Assertion (A) and Reason (R).

Answer these questions selecting the appropriate option given below,

a) Both Assertion and Reason are true and the reason is the correct explanation of the

assertion
b) Both Assertion and Reason are true but the reason is not the correct explanation of the
assertion

c) Assertian is true but Reason is false

d)  Both Assertion and Reason are false 1
Riatechnology/ X1 et-1/DR-1



13

14.

15

16

17.

18

18

20.
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Assertion - dNTPs during sequencing cause chain elongation to be terminated a1 3" position

of ribose sugar,
Reason ddNTPs lack -OH group a1 2' position of ribose sugar where as dNTPs lack -OH
group at 2" and 3' positions of ribose sugar. 1

Assertion - PCR uses Tag DINA polymerase enzyme

Reason - it is isolated from a thermostable bacterium

Assertion - Cells derived directly from an organ, like the kidney, liver, or heart, are most
frequently used as primary cell oultures,

Reason - Primary cultures are derived from tissue and are mortal, meaning they have a
limited |ifespan and cannot be subcultured indefinitely.

Assertion - "In cell culture, cancer cells appear very different from normal cells, particularty
regarding their morphology, chromosome patterns, and growth properties”
Reason “Cancer cells lose the charactenistic features of normal cells, such as anchorage
dependence and contact inhibition,”
SECTION - B
What is the principle behind isoelectric focusing and SDS-PAGE technique? 2
Describe the biological event that leads 1o the formation of the Philadelphia chromosome
{Ph1), and state how the Nick Translation technigue is crucial for visualizing this event using
FISH. 2
Why s the technique for the production of monoclonal antibodies called Hybndoma
technology? Give an example of a therapsulic monoclonal antibody for breast cancer
patients. 4
Stale two capabilities of ES cells that allow them to be used to study gene function and create

animal models of human disaase,

Biotechnology/ X1 Set-1/DR-1
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OR

James Thomson was pivotal in isolating and growing human ES cells. Explain why this was a

significant breakthrough for stem cel| therapy in clinics. 2
Write a short note on RFLP and indicate one of its important applications. 2
SECTION - C

The overall process of isolating an extracellular product (like Streptomycin) differs significantly
from isolating an intracellular product (like Insulin) in the initial steps. Describe this core
difference and give reasans lor the speclic initial technigue used in the intracellular product
pathway.
OR

Calculate the generation time of a bacterial population in which the number of bactena
increases from 10 ml 1o 107 ml during 4 hours of exponential growth. Explain any two
methods of measunng microbial growth 3
How are transgenic plants conssdered useful for humans? Name any two transgenic plants
approved by US feod and drug administration along with the genes introduced inthem. 3
Enlist three reasons to support the statement “Edible vaccines have advantages over
Recombinant vaccines”. 3

Describe the working and principle of mass speclrometry along with the suitable diagram. 3

Indicate what A, 8, C D, E and F are in the following table: 3
5. No. Functional property Protein based Uses
product
1. Regulatory factors A Treatment of hepatitis C
2. B Uricase C
3 Therapeutic enzyme tPA D
4 Therapeutic hormones E F

Bistechnology/ X1 5et-I/DR-1



27.

28,

29,

| 6 |
An unusual plasmid has been discovered which has high transformation ability in €. coli and
confirm heat resistance to the host. Hence the host when transformed can safely grow at 450

Celsius. Schematically indicate the varlous steps of cloning a foreign gene into this plasmid.

How would you screen the transformed E. coli carrying the plasmid? 3
Differentiate batween infinite cell bne and finite cell line 3
SECTION -D

Question number 29 (i) 1o {iv) are based on the following 1ext on composition of nutrient
media-
Composition of nutrient media governs the growth and morphogenesis of plant tissues in
vitro. Generally, culture tissue reguires the same nutrients as the wheole plant. But laboratory
grown cultures require some special components that promote optimum growth of a tissue
under laboratory conditions,
Depending on the type of plant cells or tissue used for culture the composition of nutrsnt
media vary, During the past two decades, considerable progress has been made on the
development of media for growing plant cells, tissues and organs aseptically.
] What is the primary purpose of adding Agar, gelrte or other gelling agent to a culture
medium?
i) Which of the growth media s most commonly used in plant tissue culture and also
give the names the scientists?
) The typical pH range for 2 plant tissue culture medium is around 5.7. What is the main
reason pH plays such an important roke in the culture?
OR
vl When prepanng a nutrient medam, what essential process must be camed out to

ensure the success and sterility of the culture?

Biotechnology/ X1 Set-1/DR-1
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30.  Question number 30 (1) to {iv) are based on the following text on Restriction Enzyme-

Sicide Cell Anaemia (SCA), a genetic blood disorder commen in parts of Africa and India,

where a single amino acid substitution in the p-chain of hemaoglobin distorts red blood cell

shape, hindering csygen delivery and causing severe symptoms. A crudal technigue used

to analyze such protein differences & Peplide Fingerprinting (or Peptide Mappingl, which

involves digesting the normal and sickled hemoglobin proteins with an enzyme like trypsin,

separating the resulting peptides first by electrophoresis and then by chromatography on filter

paper. This two-dimensional separation allows scientists to compare the unique patterns—

or ‘fingerprints'—of the two proteins to precisely locate and confirm the single aming acid

change responsible for the disease's molecular origin,

]

i)

i}

iv)

3. {a)

(b)

Sickle Cell Anemia (SCA) = described as a 'molecular disease’. What does this term
specifically imply based on the genetic change in hemoglobin (Hb)?
What is the fundamental difference between the structure of normal Hb and sickle cell
Hb (scHb) that accounts for the resulting change in cell shape?
When comparing the peptide map of Hb and scHb, a single peptide spot appears in
8 different location. Whal does this direct observation indicate about the chemical
nature of that specific peptide?
OR

In the first dimension of the Peptide Mapping technique, why is electrophoresis carriad
out at a pH of 207
What are the three basic steps of a PCR oycle and at what temperatures are they
performed?
How can we selectively amplify DNA fragment?
Give the sequence of two primers (5 nucleotides long), required 10 amplify the following
DNA sequence by PCR;

5 ATGCCTAGGATCAT 2

Biotechnology/ X1 Set-1/DR-1
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OR
A detergent manufacturer wants o develop a “biclegically active” laundry powder
that maimains high deaning efficency even when bleach is added. Based on the
information about Subtilising explain the enginal problem with the native enzyme and
outline the specific molecular solution achieved through site directed mutagenesis.
What two physical and chemical properties of proteins or enzymes can be improved
using protein engineering technology? 5
What is an enrichment technigue?
How is aeration and mixing of culture media achisved in the laboratory conditions?
Differentiate between batch cuhure and continuous culture,

OR
Suggest any two ways by which strain producing novel product can be preserved for
future use.

Write down any six applications of microbial culture technalogy. 5

33.  Name any four major databases for bioinformatics with their respective infarmation contents.

Wirite any two kind of analysis that can be made using bioinformatic tools?

OR

Define SNPs. Describe a possible use of this technique in medicine. How do the physician

decide our suscegtibility or resistance to a particular disease through this techmque? Explain

with the help of an example. 3

Bistechnology/ X1 5et-I/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
Sub : Business Studies (054)
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

5.

wma

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

Question 1 to 20 carries 1 mark each.

Questions 21 to 24 carries 3 marks each.

Questions from 25 to 30 carries 4 marks each

Questions from 31 to 34 carries 6 marks each

There is no overall cholce, However, an internal choice has been provided in 2
questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks and 2 questions of six marks.

uy 1 20 e A 1 afw gt B

wH 21 F 24 WA F 3 AW BT §

BRNTFFUNSITFTAE

NVITFUN6AHBIHFIA

&1 e adff ) areifs, fa sl S 2 uslf, e st Hrun o oE siwl &
2 wait o uw sty e we fawar mr &

Q1 Identrdy the feature of coordination being highlighted in the given statement:

“Coordination is not a one-time function, It begins at the planning stage and continues

till contralling”

ia}
(b]
(4]

(d)

Coordination ensures unity of action,
Coardination is an all- pervasive function,
Coordination is a continuous process,

Coordination 15 a deliberate function.

Business Stediew/ XS er-l/DR-1 | PT.O.
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Assertion (A). The principles of management are flexible.
Reason (R): - The principles of management can be madified by the managers according to
the given situation,
{a}  Both Assertion (A} and Reason (R} are True and Reason (R) is the correct explanation of
Assertion (A)
{b)  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are True and Reason (R) is not the comect explanation
of Assertion (A)
{c) Asgertion (4) 1= True but Reason (R) & False.
(di  Assertion (A) is False but Reason (R} is True
A (A wEvE & Rrga wdd #
FRUR;  WEYE & gl & wdua g ) nd R & pr aenfiE o e aed 3
@) s (A) SR SR (R) 9 HETE SR FRY(R) s (a) @ ) s 2
(@) HEY (a) IR FROT(R) T W 2 AT BRI (R) HFHY (A) FT T A T 2
Y (A) T § AR SR (R) SR G
0 HEHE (A) 38 3 FREE R Ry AW 1
A factory manager observes that production targets are nol being met, and workers are
using differenit methods lo complete the same task. Based on the principles of scientific
management, what should the manager do to improve efficiency?
a, Increase the number of working hours for employees
b. Replace older workers with younger, faster ones
c Standardize work methods and tran employees accordingly

d Feduce wages 1o push employess 1o work harder

Buxiness Stediew/’XHSe-1/DR-1
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Sakshi has started business of manufacturing scissors in a factory. The factory is of large size
and has employess and departments of different types. In this situstion, he takes proper
care to coordinate the efforts of these different emplovees and departments in a conscious
manner. Which charactenstic of coordination is indicated in the above case?

a) Integrates group efforts b} Unity of action

c) Deliberate functicn d} Respansibility of all managers
it = v Bad) 7 Bfl e @ mRE O B R e @ WreR a1 o gl e
WER & eiEr ol M ) g R 9, =g 51 Rt avdie o Rt & vared &) 3=
i 3 geaila 3 & Ry 3R Seve s §) Judie wwe ¥ ST & e 9 e

T @1 T 8
@) g TR ) Ol me @ ®RAR oA
o AFEEER B 6 VR 12 1T H A Al e e 1

Out of the following, select the combination of importance of Business Eniranment,
{al It helps in identifying opportunitias and taking first mover advantages

(b) It helps in tapping useful esourtes

(¢} It helps in identifying threat and provides early waming signals

(di It consists of speafic and general forces.

(e} Iis uncertain and complex.

Buxiness Stediew/’XHSe-1/DR-1
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Choose the correct combination out of the following

(a
(ch

a, b and ¢ only (B} & band d only

¢, d and e only (i b, cand donly

Profafas # 8 amawfes gaEm ¥ rea & uvas & 90 i)

(a)  UF HEYd B UgEF o S UBe g Ay 89 0 v wv @

(b)  TE IR AT ¥ g o e av &

()  TE WO UG FETH FEG PTG IR GRS SFe T W S )

) ad fiftw ok e Ea dR )

(e} TR A AR AfTa g

Fraferfas # A wdt v &1 90 et

(a) FATA BANC 0y FqaaA de0

(€ aAC DINE (d) FAEE CIHRD 1

Q6 Identify the correct sequence of steps involved in the planning process.

(al

(b)

(i

(d

Evaluating alternative courses, identifying alternative course of actions, setting
objectives, Developing premises

Setting objectives, identifying aitermative course of actions, evaluating alternative
courses, Developing premises

Setting objectives, developing premises, identifying alternative course of actions,
Evaluating alternative courses

Setting objectives, developing premises, evaluating alternative courses |, Identifying

alternative course of actions

e ufdar 3 i SR & wel w0 ) 9= 1
@) AT TeuEE §1 G O, 101 5 ST UPTEE #1 UEaE F9, Jeudl

1 Fuiita Fen v Refia s
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Q7  Shri Ram Pvt Ltd. is a company that manufactures eco-friendly packaging materials. Due to
increased demand, the company decided to expand its operations and open a new production
unit in anather city. To stalf the new unit, the HR manager was given the task of recruiting new
employees. The HR manager first informed existing employees about the job openings and
asked them to refer suitable candidates. identily the source of recruitment used by Shn Ram
Pvt. Lid.
al  Advertisement
b} Campus placement
cl Casual callers
d) Recommendation by existing employees
i 7 e TS T 36 S § o R o S e = 31 wed A
& FW0, FE A 3 ol o1 RN S o g wEe A UF A4 3EA @ S @
e b | =4 gebTd Y e A i TR ST e e ) 0 e o ydf e e
ey T w1 TR AR < uRE g SR @1 AiE) § oguied & T A g ol
3% T Jefarl 1 1 &3 & o e ot T aigae fafiies g aua #) o aelt
vl & Fid #1 ugeE #1)

@) [T @) by e

N S S T AT @ e @il gR ReRe 1
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QB When Praveen Kumar applied for the post of Computer teacher in a school in Bhopal, he

was asked to prepare a PowerPoint presentation on a particular topic during the selection

procedure. Identiy the type of selection test being mentioned in the above lines.

(@)  Trade test (k)  Personality test

€} Inteligence test () Interest test

T ST R HITE & U e § S S o UR & 1 e i o 9 wibm

& 3N UE [ fvn @ ue WiEE UORTH 0UR &3 & fa s ) agde diE A

i@ = ol & WER #) UEEE FY

(a} SR UHigm (o)  Sfade Tl

(€ & wam ) @E wdam 1
Q9  Assertion (A)- Communication lubricates the entire organization at work with efficiency.

Reason (R)-  Because communication involves, issues instructions coveys goals and targets

and lso allocates job and responsibilities.

(a) (A) and (R) both are correct and (R) is the correct explanation tolA)

(b)  (A}and (R) both are comect and (B} is not the correct explanation to (A)

el (A} s comect but (R) is Incomect

(di (A} s comect and (R) s wrong

N (A) TR TF WG T G & W T 1 51

RO (R Fiie TEAR WS ) FED ol S 8 Fe ofn ae @) an E § o

AT A S w1 0 s we e

@ (&) IR (R) A EE E OMRR) () T iR R

by (A 3R (R) GFT W8 E AR (R) (4) @ WE e A 8

(@ )WY A R T d

() (A) W@ AR (R) I 1
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Q10 Column | Column Nl
P Semantic barrier I Distrust
a Psychological barners I Lack of proper incentive
R Omanizational bamers l Symbols with ditfferent meanings
5 Personal barmiers I Status
a Pi,Qii, RE,Siv b. Piv, Qiil, Ri, Si
c Pii, Qi Riv Sii d. Piii, Qii, Riv,5i
wian | e I
P WmRiEm | HfEym
Q  wHdeRE A I 3 WA 1 M
R WS ay W i el @ udle
s e @ v el
a Pi,Qii, R, Siv b. Piv Qi Ri, Sl
c PIlLQLRN S d. PIibQil Riv 51 1

Q11 For the following statements, choose the correct option:

Statement |:  Directing refers to the process of instructing, guiding, counselling, motivating
and leading people in the organisation to achieve its objactives.

Statement |- Directing takes place throughout the life of the organisation imespective of
pecpie occupying managerial positions.

Choose the comect option from the options given beiow;

(a) Statement 115 correct and Statement | is nol cormect.

(b  Statement Il is correct and Statement | is not correct

(c) Both the Statements | and |l are comect,

(di  Both the Statements | and Il are not comect
Buxiness Stediew/’XHSe-1/DR-1
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Frafafas s & fag, w4 Ree &1 7 @il
& e e dnga o avil 31 s Gval &) ui & & fan P, anfeds,
qure, Ofta B o e o @) w3
A || e W& & qF offaq A §1a7 8, We 61 o uewaiy gal | amiiA gl
A o my Tt & @ @l e @ 9o S
() @1 Ed 3 M wdt i 3
() T T QR |
€ ARy IS aR
G 2 G A od T K i 1
Manoj runs a logistic company. The Tour In charges of each trip in the company are expectad
to submit a report 1o the Event Manager on the completion of every trip. Identify the step in
the controlling process being described in the above lines.
{a}  Setting of standards (B Measurement of actual performance
{c} Taking corrective action (dy  Analyzing the deviation
e ves difafes ol gen §) $olt A vl g & g g uvet @ e 2 ol B R A
uelie TH1 & O3 g W 3de AT @1 ve RO uega 1) Judtad dfdmd A altfy P ufisa
& Y0 #) TgEF &1
(@) AR B BT (o) ardfaE UEdE &1 A
() HURTHS FHAE S (dy  fFererer o famwor 1
"Read the loliowing statements carefully:
Statement-|:  The cost of detst is more than the cost of equity
Statement- . Lenders risk is lower than the equity shareholders risk.
In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative from the following:
(A}  Both the Statements are true,
(B  Both the Statements are false

) Statement | is true, Statement |l is false.

({0} Statement | is false, Statement (|l is true.

Buxiness Stediew’ XS e-1/DR-1



Q14

Q15

Frefafan st ) ae d o

&L B0 ] TS SiE 1 @ra D s &)

WA wurnH a1 ey o e F a@n 2wy )

fin T @yl & it |, Frafaiaa @ @ vt e @ o i

Ay Gl B W 8

B & Y

(€ @YU §, W I S R

(T 2 = e a0 T e 1
In case of boom, the sales as well as production are likely to be larger and therefore, larger
amount of working capital is required. As against this, the requirement for working capital will
be lower during the period af depression as the sales as well as praduction will be small. The
factor affecting working capital requirement highlighted abave is

(a}  business cycle ()  production cycle

{c) operating cycle (i  scale of operations

il T HTE B, R e e S M WS O @ @I € AR GO, Wt e
et ) snamaama @i @ 1 50 Rl A @ sl & e enidle o @) saeed 34
g} it R & sy Sanee o e g o aan e e oo o smasuea @
THITET FE A FE ¢

(#) SR G® (@) I 9

M W M WEEE 1 EE 1
‘Game of clowns, a reputed amusement company has decided to run an advertising campaign
for which it is hiring various celebrities. The campaign imvolves an expenditure of ¥ 150 Crores.
Identity the financial decision involved In the above case.

a Long term investment decision b. Financing decision

c Working capital decision d. Drividend decision

Buxiness Stediew/’XHSe-1/DR-1



Q16

ar

| W ]
e wffEa wirees et T ol w1 v s sifirare gt @ Sraen favm ¢ foreds o
ag Bfim efew &) om vr v ot §) 59 afimm 1 150 &0 w00 @ wd wita &) awie

ard § =nilye B Aok o gees &)
a  UE | ENTaw e b, o [ o
e rddha gt fofa d. ey ek 1

Which one of the following = related to planning, organizing, directing and controlling of

financial activities?

(al  Fimancal decision () Capital structure

e}  Investment decision (d)  Financal management
Fofeten # @ @ w Gl oo & diemn, Gree, Fdem 9 Foaw & befi g

(@ Taefia Fofy () Y

(@ Fdw Fdg () Rl 1

Shivsakshi Limited decided 1o relocate fis plant and machinary from Madhya Pardesh to
Maharashtra due lo protests by local community and political opposition. Mrs, Suman , the
Finance Manager of the company, estimated the cost of Rs. 700 erores to establish the factory
and Rs. 15 crores for its working capital requirements. Suman decided to raise Rs, 700 crores
by Issue of debentures and Rs. 15 crores through instruments with maturity upto one year.
Identify the Financial Markets the company needs to approach for: (i} Funds of Rs. 700 crores;
{il) Funds of Rs. 15 crores:

a. (i) Primary Market; (i) Money Market

b, (i) Money Market; (il) Secondary Market

C (i) Money Market; (i) Primary Market

d. (i) Primary Market, (i) Secondary Marke!

wiria Igr o vl B & By & s e e A e @ siR g
1 e U F ey R @A an fwen R @ @ e wds ded gee [ e
F1 w1 & A 700 3E v O sl U srawaamait & e 15 @E v @ ara
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[
1 R T R 7 F3EER 9 F R 700 F1E FU AR O o 0w @1 v sl ad
sy & Waw A 15 g 0 ger @ Saan e 39 et aeRl #1 vga $1 REd
fore el &1 wiud @ &) amoar § () 700 S ol @ B i) 15 SO o & R
a ) VIS R () HR e
b @ HE A, i) Rfio® smm
¢ () SEIANER; (i) W deR
d. () WuiEE TR (i) fios TR 1
Elyna's grandmaother in her will gave shares worth 50 lac in her name, when she opened the
bank locker to get the share certificates, she found all were in very bad shape, half torn etc To
overcome this problem financial market has startad a new concept called:
{(a)  Dematerialisation (&)  Demutualisation
{c}  Both @) and (b) (di  Mone of the above
afdyen @ gl A sl wita # so o & DUt I A TR R, w6 3w 9 aiihde ¢
v & eifes wian & v e o wf aga wE grEn A A, g wE gu snf2 ) g8 W @)
e & o Rsfte AR A v = s g @ 8 B9 sy wm @
@l aREEm ) fEglem
(c)  @F{a) T (b) () IodE A @ 1
Mr Rajiv, the sales executive of ABC Lid, possess good marketing techniques, his technigues
involve oral presentation of message, convincing the customer with face to face interaction,
etc. [dentify the element of promeotion mix used by Rajiv.
a) personal selling bt Advertisement
c) Sales promotion d) Public refation
v mes & Sen veliafes O usls & oy s s aedie 8, 39 aa-et 9 Ham
31 HifE® W, TR B A T el SO HiiE Wi § ) T g guan [ 9
ard =R iy ¥ g o ueae @i
(@) S @ e

fag wigda @ adaEE ddy 1
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020 What does the symbol given below denote?

™

{a} Erand nama { &]] Brand mark
(c} Trademark (dy  Generic name
A R v it o o &7

™

(a) #IS AW b wEE

(€} CEARE Wy R A

1

Q21  Kishmish Ltd s a newly launched company which deals with providing car wash service at

home. There are different departments in this company like Human Resources, Marketing,

Finance, Research & Development and Operations. The top management of the company

tries its level best to synchronize the actwvities of different departments in the best possible

manner. The result is the increased effciency and attainment of goals. However, with the

passing of time the size of the company has grown and now there are many branches of this

company. The synchronization has fumed more important with the increase in the size of

the company and the number of employees The Departmental Heads of the company are

speciabists in their respective areas and the top management tries to work with them not with

authonty but by respecting their views on the subject. Their ego clashes are avoided to ensure

smooth functioning of the organization

1 Identify the concept of management highlighted above.

2 Write two benefits highlighted in the above paragraph of this concept.

Buxiness Stediew/XHSe-1/DR-1
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farafere faftes ow 7 ofa @1 v 0l @ 9 W SR O 9 99 WEE T @ W S
21 54 ! A aa dere, fooR, BR, s od e o deea ad sEm- s faam
21 Sl a1 o e R B @1 iR & wdlan e ol @ Risaga &6 & fae
o W R ot iR e @1 ofvore 58 g5 a1 et @ vt ) erlfE, w A @
1 B B SR dg T § AN e 3 U @) @ e g1 FU & s ik @i
&1 W 7 gig & wr fewgaer Sis el 8 o 21 0T & fvmita wie s e
&1 % g @10 ¥ 2l ol wave 37es Oy aifireere & Ty ) At oo fawm w3 e
] HH TP T B D] BN B ¢ | ST B GIE HIU@HT 1 GG B & o
IFH HEHN & THA1a & A1 T |
1 R EEEGE B v @ smron & ugEe
2 % EvR & Jude T gigarge e e e faflu !
A)  State any three points of significance of delegation,

OR
B} State any three merits of formal organisation.
A) VWA & Hed & @15 i g daRn)

OR
B) i wee & (e o o o @1 | 3
A)  Giveany three points of distinction between the primary market and secondary market.

OR
Bl  Give any three regulative functions performed by Securities and Exchange Board of

India.

arifire A A Refios R & &9 am & i i Rg aasu

OR
IR Wil i fafime g g i o 5 dF o S aas) 3
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Identily the Marketing Managemenlt philosophy adopted in the following cases:

1

Mansi, a shoe manufacturer for school students, decided to maximize her profit by
producing and distributing at large scale and thereby reducing the average cost of
production

Nisha, aschool bag manufacturer decided toimprove the product for profit maxim ization
and thus added a water bottle holder to the existing design

Jasdeep, a dealer in school uniforms, decided to maximize his profit by using different

aggressive promotional efforts.

Frafafas mme! 7 s e fovs gdue 29 @ ogar @t

1

welt ol & g o Fafan v A w2 ne o8 g o e 3@ S o @)
At H F1 Yaren R i 33 o IR @ oaE ama @1 & R

Fren, o wa & Bl 3 @ &1 aftean 333 & e gang 4 gur s & e
fm 3R 5 wbH i g B U Or @ e SN e

e gl & e oredie A PR s waR WO E IR E o an @
it - B e 3

Malti Pvt. Lid. is a ready-made garment manufacturer company. In its production unit, the

floor manager assigns stitching tasks to faikors based on their speed and acouracy. However,

due o emergency, some workers began taking instructions from both the supervisor and

the floor manager. This created confusion, and the production schedule was delayed. The

Managing Director conducted a meeting and emphasized that communication must follow

the formal hierarchy. On the basis of the above case, answer the following

a)
b)
c)

Identify the principle of management being violated.
Identify the principle being followed while assigning weork fo tailors.
Name and brielly explain the principle of managemen related to formal hierarchy

mentioned in the case.

Buxiness Stediew/’XHSe-1/DR-1
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Arjjit Retails recently expanded its operations across several states. The company gave freedom
te its branch managers to make decisions as per their local conditions. However, the top
management inssted that every branch must follow a standard operating procedure (SOP) for
handling custemer grievances. They also promoted a sense of team spirit among em ployees by
celebrating small wins and recognizing team efforts publicly, Answer the following questions
based on the above case:
a) Identify the prnciple of management being followed by allowing branch managers to

make local decisions.
b Name the principle followed through the use of standard SOPs in all branches.
¢} Which principle is being highlighted through public recognition and celebration of

team wins?
d) Mame the principle which ensunes balance between central authonty and subordinate

freedom
wred wgde fofit s WEiis T ARt S 1 WO S 59T W, Wl Hae
aall bl e i) At wdlaen & Hi1ul W Fvas s @ g1 i, snutd Rl & R, gs
yfirat 3 i ol v v 1 4 Fren b g s R s B 81 v o e
TN ¥ ool g5 | WA FIGRd = U 96 @ AR 39 ad 08 A (g [ 6an & S
U@ 1 YT &3 R0 JuE e & s o, FafaiEa I § e gwE e
T2 v i R 1 uge i Saen) by 7ol @) s Eiod we gre Ry @ T R @
g o s W A A afEe shwarive varee @ wdfia veve & Rieia @ am
FAT 3T waT o g

OR

il e = e 81 o ot ar | g aReEre @ PR e ) S A o o veee)

B AT W SRR & SFER FT o # WEaaa o) gral, i w7 E N i
Business StedievX1/Net-I/DR-1



Q26

Qa7

| 16 |
1 i W T & W] B T 4 o @ 6 U W e Wiy (TEai o
i F g oA @R Sla @S e i adee w2 A S uee #) geEre
Fr=IE! % 49 D5 yEA 1 uTE w  wgE ) Iui aed & A v Satatan o
FIME
o) T Ve ) Rt iy @ o) sl e v ¥ g ) geer
by B SRl A W e & I & A 8 O g R @ A aang |
o) wdaFE arga dR O @) offa & ¥ a9 e g w v e @

W
d) 39 g & A aage o Sai wien R adh wdea & 4 daee giie
&3 81 4{1+1+2)

Many companies have been investing significartly in the retail sector in India because of
several factors Customers income are increasing and have demanded a taste for betier
quality products, The govemment has permitted 100 % FDI in some sectors of retailing. Some
of these companies have come up with new and innovative ideas like e-retailing and online
shopping.

Identity the dimensions of business environment by quoting lines each of these
dimensions,

% B B¢ BRE) B SR HRE A G0 87 A weee Fide ¢ T ) vt 3t o wg
T @ R TR Aga QU A1c IRE! & e &) A @ Q) WEN ) EaU R S g 4
A 100% vrdtend o e & 8 3= g aoian € Refe i sifers it o9 o e
giafea asfa v o 71

e @ g4 S aaenie dmE & AEE ] T # | 4
Explain why planning is considered as

{a}  Intellectual activity

(b)  Planning reduce creativity.

Buxiness Stediew’XHSe-1/DR-1
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OR
Explain the fallowing as a type of plans.

(al  Budget (L)  Strategy
AT 3% T 0 1 A e
() dizw
(b R T @) &0 el 2
OR
Frafafas & ve gar & diened & =u # wat
() g @) e 4

Basanti & the founder of Newbrouts, a famous chain of 52 outlets in North India, selling
high quality energy drink. He is known for his leadership and vision, He believes that human
resources, are the most important assets of an organisation. He often quotas, “The right people
can help you take your business to the top, the wrong people can break, your business,” This
15 the reason he considers the function of management that fills the varcus positions in the
organisation structure to be the most critical and fundamental 1o onganisational performance,
State any four point of iImpartance of the function of management that has been emphasised
by Basanti,

T AICE & GEIIF ¢, 9 I YR # 52 MITAeE B T Wieg 49 8 9= e
aTd Tl (3% ded! 31 3% 37 Age AR gEaiiar & fou a9 9 &1 35 WA ¢ W
HEA, U wEE o s npany FuR) ) 98 e 3oy @ 8, ) o sl srasE
1 T GT < S ST HER @ W 6, e ol MU S B S e 6| U6 3R g
fa ae vt & e @) T @ 9 e e ¥ RO vl @t deeere wadh & Ry wed
meey A HEE AR 2| T ¥ B0 % oo & @ TR fig adeg e R w3 6
fam 31 4
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Identify the step of controlling process applicable in the following cases:

1.

Rakesh is keenly observing the quantity of capsules produced in a pharmaceutical
company. She realises that there is no need for any action to be taken as the deviations
are within the acceptable limits. A day later when she comes to work, she finds the
situation opposite to that of the previous day. This time the deviation was beyond the
acceptable range and reeded immediate action. She called her subordinates and told
them that this should not happen again,

Pawan who is the owner of a company has decided 1o focus only on a few activities of
his business. He considers that the rest of all activities are not cntical to the performance
of his company. One such area he finds is of labour. The |abour cost recently went up
by 4% sending signals of coming danger Now he will put s efforts to control this
vanation by arranging labour at a cheaper rate,

In a campany a manager is trying 1o find aut the deviation between the actual number
of tans produced and the desired num ber. He already knows about the standard as the
company has assigned him a definite quantity of fans to be produced.

Manoj Kumar a senior experience manager s concerned about the 2% rise in the raw
materials. However, he knows thal this is an acceplable range. He tells his staff that if
this rise goes beyond 2% it should be brought into the notice of management. Then
he sets a limit of 5% when the management should give it the priority over ather

activities.

Frofafas amet 4 am B ufdm & s aftugam ot

MW U ga dEl F ganida Fege @) e 6 e @ 3w Wl ) ag new el
B b ) ot g & g s e € ol eem e G & Jie 8w
f a1 9 9% &9 IR A 2, @ 39 e 9 &t Rl & faodla om=aar g1 s an
fererarer et o & o3 o o aerT wEaE @ onamrma @) T A sl @
qEm o I B i U s A g i)
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2 YOS (@ S & HIE ¢, 7 T A & a9 6 T o8 W Sian e
%1 T frm 31 3 T @ e o aiafEit et e & veeh ¥ fg

TEETT G ¢ | UH E O 47 9% e (0 0 39 78 | 5 T e 6 4% 4G
0, S S AT Y W T | o A% TR S T o o S v g e @
Frafaa v & fig apoen v &)

3 S U veus Jeiide v 81 anelde wen oiR Fifed wen & & Ree
1 Oell &1 1 IR 7 T 31 9 U A 9 e & At o wiean § S0l S ad
e & v vk &1 o M nen A g

A WA PR, U GRE SFME WEYE, @ A | 2% #1916 # AR @ [iad 21 g,
ag @ ¢ [ ag v el @ 9 ag ot deial A wgd d ol g el on @
Sffiras g1 el & o 5 WA o s A e S g | T ag s o i R s
© o TelF 1 58 = iR w A 0 i 4

Q30 Sourab is a small entrepreneur involved in the manufacturing of hair wax. He finds that cost

of production of 100 am of hair wax Is Rs. 250. He has decided to keep 2 margin of 15% as

profit moreover, he has assessad that there is a free competition in this product segment. In

the context of above case:

1 Identify the funchion of marksting being perdformad by Suraj,

2 State briefly the two factors that he is teking into consideration while performing the
function as identilied in part (a)

frr ok i Aimim s Prindafe i seRom oo min s

IS B A 250 FUH §1 IFH T & T 8 15% 1 A1 T8 $1 e B g ged

O, I e Y @ ¥ TE awe w1 ve v vyl @) Ioiee i & waf o

1 A a8 e & e @ ager &)
2w ) it gl m e & Pufig s e g e ens FlaF 1w W e, 39
Heu i gamg 4
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The divisional structure of organisation has certain advantages and disadvantages which an
enterprise must take into consideration before adopting I Explain any such three advantages
and any three disadvantages of this structure.
OR
Meera] Gupta started a company "Yo¥o Ltd " with ten employees, to assemble economical
computers for the Indian rural market, The company did very well in its initial years. As the
product was good and marketed well, the demand wentup. Toincrease production the company
decided to recruit additional em ployees. Neeraj Gupta, who was earlier taking all decisions for
the company, had to selectively disperse the authority. He believed that people are competent,
capable and resourceful and can assume responsibility for effective implementation of their
decisions. This paid off and the company was not only able to increase its production but also
expanded its product range with different features.
fal  Identify the concept used by Neeraj Gugta through which he was able to steer his
company to greater heights
(b)  Also explain any five points of importance of this concept.
WS 1 WU T & $6 BI0E R THAF ¢ o0 U5 T00 1 59 0 3 ogd wH
# e 1R 5w & A ol oft R o ol et e e & am o Eargn)
T
v T A vedte g @R @ Ao e Sued @1 5eg 39 & e g san
TR T O O e O @ St o gt ant ¥ awa s waue e g
JTE HeH T 3R A v A v [ o, geiE A ae 1 e der & fog Sl
A ufafvas sl & odf a7 @ Dewen R st g, o agd 0 & fag af Ay @
T U, T G T G WS &1 TR R F USSR AR o7 T aeeE, o AR
AE H0s § sl o Pt & pudt eiaya @t et @ ved §) sa e e
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R HU T B T IS TgA § ol afee e et & ay sl s dee
&1 fawr it &1 W@ A
(@l T R e et Al s@EyrRn @ Trar 1 O e 8 ag s FEl
&1 I Al eyl o o o A aem g
(b)  TH HEYRUI & AEw & gl uie e o aamn) 6
Shalini had been working as an assistant manager with ‘Mewtech Enterprses’ for the last seven
years, She was very popular amongst her team members because of her good nature and
dedication towards the work. When her sendor manager retired, all her team mates thought
that now Shalini would be promotad, But to everyone’s surpnse the vacant post was filled by
an outsider, Mrs. Shravana , Shalini was disappointed and her performance started declining.
She would abstain herself aften and faiied to meet her targets. Mrs. Shravana was a good
leader. She noticed Shalini's behavior and felt that her performance could be improved. She
started involving Shalind in decsion making-issues related to the organzation and made her
a part of high level Joint- management committee. Shalini was now punctual in office and her
performance starled improving.
(a)  Identify and explain the function of management being performed by Shravana .
(b  Name the elernent of the above function of management which helped Shravana to
improve Shalini's behavior.
(¢}  State any three features of the element identified in (b) above.
et R e s & e devuar A vl B & de w em e @ Ay v
s W o) B ol el & are sl A F asel & e sgo aein ) e o
HiiFm eR e gu al 3 < o it wiial 3w om wieE @1 wie # G
am A T aend 2o Rea o 1 o Al afde Aol e A R R i
e g1 8 S I W A feTae o we ) g e wh A o et 9 SR ange wa
B QU W AE g0l o) S v o st - o I i e & oE AR
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(A) OO TR W T8 TR & T B TR SO0 ST S e S|
(B)  WHNA & JUiie B & JG 06 3] N Ga5Y O G0 Bt Wiod! & wage § e
Fe | VGG FHAu
(€ TR (@) W OEEr T A ) O e s B(2+1+3)
Deendayal has been successfully running a dry fruit wholesale business in Rajasthan for the
past five years. He makes sufficient investments in current assets in order to facilitate smooth
day-to-day operations of the business. The company has recently sold dry fruits worth 3
50 lakhs to one of its corporate customers, ‘Patanjall Pure Grains' on a stnct credit policy.
Deendayal then immediately placed an additional order for replenishment of stock. However,
he received the dry fruits from his supplier after a large time lag,
A) State and the concept of Financial Management discussed above.
B} Eriefly explain the factors highlighted abowve that will affect the requirement of the
concept identified in part A
dFgue e urR o & vEem 3 2 e dieda Srau YnEagds 26 1 ) 9 aiaun
¥ gare fA-uffe & dave o giRueEs g9 & R adas afdofind § voia fdg s
&1 et = e 6 A wE i e B o v s Teie Tied Seeld O i Sl s aE
TO0 & % Hed a4 €1 §EF A% aFeTd A 9 TiF @1 Tl & oy o e g
fen g, 9 43 FH0 % AT & A S feal § g A A
@ T SR A e S sayR R e # w8
@) HU I T SR WY S F1 9 T U] T SEUR S Sl
&1 uliag @) 6
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034 Stale any four responsibilites that a corsumer must keep in mind while purchasing gold
Jewellery under Consumer Protection Act 2019
OR
State the rights available under Consumer Protection Act, 2019 for the protection and

pramotion of interest of consumers.

IOt ETa0T KT, 2019 3 T WF @ HNEOTER G0 SO U @ e Gt
#1 @ § v Sy, 3% an o Eal

OR
Impiladied & Rt & diem ok Wada & fe uiea S yRPaw, 2019 % dea IuEe
Hit@H! # I=E B 6
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a)
B)
' |
d]
€]
f)
gl
hi

General Instructions: Read the following instructions carefully,
There are 33 questions n this question paper with internal chaice.

Secton-A: Consists of 16 multipie chodce questions and carrying 1 mark each.

Section=-B: Congists ol 5 very shurl answer questions and carry 2 marks each,
Sectlon-C: Conststs of 7 short answer questions and carry 3 marks each.
Section-Dx Consists of 2 case hased questions carrying 4 marks.

Section-E: Consists of 3 bong answer guestions amd carry 5 marks each

All guestions are compulsory.

Use of Log table and calcwlator are not sliowed.

.1

SECTION-A : MULTIPLE CHOICE QUESTIDNS
For the reaction  Nay + 3H1ig = 2NHagg, IF the A NHa] /At= 32100 moll, 1S
!, what is the value of -4 | H:] /AL
a) Zulotmoll152
b] 4x10-#maoll. 15

c) 6xl0Emoll 154
d] Bxl0€moll 53

0.2

Chrenic chilorotorm exposure may cavse damage o liver and kidoeys due
to formation ol-

{a) methytene chloride

(b] phosgene gas
() methyl chloride
(d) carbon tetrachioride

Q3

In DXA, the complimentary bases are

{a] adenine and guanine; thymine and cytosine
(] uracil and adenine; cytosine and guanine
() adenine and thymine: grunine and cytosine
(d) adenine and thymine; guanine and uracil.

[

Which af the following lon has @ magnetic moment of 5,93 BM?

i Mo h) Fe!
] L i} Co*

.5

Which af the following alky! balices will undergo Sel reaction most

readily?

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1
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(A} (CHzJaC—F (B] [CH: )k —U
(O {eH—br (0] {CHiahat—1
(6 | Which of the following com pnum:!ﬁ i5 formed when benwyl alenhel (s
onidized with KMuO4?
a) CO2 and H20 f) Benaoic acld
::] I!-.-nza]:l:hydc d} Hﬂﬂﬂphnnan:
.7 Which of the fnll-:rmng pair can not be dlsunmmhr:d b_'p lodoform test:
(4] Ethanol and Propanal
(1] Ethanal and Propanal
(¢} Acetophenone and Benzophanone
| (d] Acetalehyde and Acetophenope
QB | What should be the correct IUPAC name for duﬂl:hrl hramamethane is-
(a) 1-bromo-1,1-disthylmethane
ib] 1-bromo-1-ethylpropane
(c] 3-bromopentane
() 1-bromopentans
09 | The product of reaction of benzaldehyde with dilute MaDH 1s:
(&) Benzoic acid
(b} Benwyl olcohol snd sodium beneoste
() Betizophenone
[d) Benzene
.10 | Which element is having lowest melting and bolling paint
LAITI [B) Cu [C}&n [0} Mn
.11 | Which of the following compounds is most basic in agueous solution:
a] Ml b CHaN M
] (CHsz);NH ) (CHz)aN
(.12 |  CH3CH20H can be converted into CHACHO by
() Catalytic hydrogenatlon (b] Treatment with LIATI4
(c) Pyridinium chloro chromate [d] Treatment with KMnD4
Instructions for Q.13-0.16
{a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A.
(b)Both A and R are true and R is the incorrect explanation of A.
(€] A is true but R is false
{d} A is false but R is true

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1
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Q13

Assertion; Kohlrausch law helps to lind the molar condustivity of weak
vlectrolyte at infinite dilulion.

Reasan: Molar conductvity of a weak el ectrofyte st infinite dilution cannot
be determined experimentally.

(14

Assertion : Vitamin © can not be stored in aur body.

Reason ; Vitamin € s soiuble in woter in the hody.

015

Assertion |A). Molecularity has no meaning for a complex reaction,

Reason (R]): The overnll molecuiarity of a complex reaction is equal to the
malecularity of the slowest

(16

Assertion[A): Coordinztion compounds are useful in medicineg for realing
dIsCAses

Reasan (R]: Some coordination compounds, lke cleplatin, are used ag
anticancer agents dus to their ability W interact with DNA.

SECTION-B :

This sectlon contalns 5 questlons with Internal cholee In one question.
The following questions are very short answer type and carry Z marks
cach.

Qa7

Differentiate between hoxaagquo mangsnese (1) ion snd hesacyano
manganese (] ion on the busis of unpaired clectrons & configusation of 8
and oy orbitals using Crystal Field Theory.

.14

I Hell-Volkard-Zelinsloy reaction (1] Clemmenson Reduchon
OR

i} Write the structure of the product formed when acetone reacts with
24 DNP reagent,

(i) What happens when banzaldehyde and acotaldsyde react in
presence of conc, Na(H,

1+

Q.19

Arrangy each sel ol compsunds in the decreasing orsher of propertly
indicated

a) Methanol, ethanol, diethyl ether, ethylens ghycol. (Belling point)

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1
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b} -El.flmnul. isopropanal, tertiary butyl alcohol {reactivity towards Lucas
reagent)

.20 (a) Forareaction A « B =P, the rale law s given by ©= & [APS[R]2 . What is
the order of reaction?

[h} Dafine Peeudo Arst order resction with an example.

(21 [1)What i the difference betwesn a nucledside and nudeotide?
(1) What are peptide linkiages?

SECTION-C

This section contains 7 questions with internal choice in one question.
The following questions are short answer tyvpe and carry 3 marks
each,

'Q:E-L';_ The rate of a reaction doubles for an increase of LOK in abselute
temperature MMom 298 K. Caleulate 1ts activistion energy, (R=8.314]K mol %)

Q.23 0im dissaiving 19.5 g of FCHLO0H In 500 g of water, 3 deprassian of
1°C i I-T!'Eﬂﬂﬂ_ paint of water is observed. Caloulate Vant-Hoff's Factor
i dhissovialion conpstant lor the oo soctic poiddgiven K= 136 K g
moi-t]

iL24  Convert the foliowing: [(Sny three]

i Ethylbengene into Benzoie acid
fii] Aceticacid into Acetnldehyde

(i)  Ethanal into 3-Hydroxybutanal
{iv] Benzaldehyde nto Benzophenone

.25 Represant the cell In which the fallowing resction Lakes place

Mgis) + 2ag'(0.0001M)] =Mg* [0.10M] + ZAg(s)
Colewlate its Ej) IF Ereell = AT V.

Q.26 Complete the following reaction:

(&) CHRCH=CH; + HBr —
(b)) CHACHCHC) + KOH[alc) -
[c) CHRCH ;0 + AgF —
D27 ' 1} Whizt s the basic structural difference between starch and cellulose?

1] What is the effect of denaturation on the structure of proteins?)

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1
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il] What happens when D-glucose |5 treated with the HI?

Q28

Q.29

Q.10

[a] Write the mechanism of acid catalysed dehydration of ethanol to
ethene,

[0] How will you convert phenol 1o picric acid? Write the reaction.
SECTION D

The following guestions are case -based guestions, Read the passage
carefully and answer the questions that follow

One of the most Imipor tant studes about coordination com pmn:i.t isthe t‘_il'pl;'. |

of bonding present in them. Alfred Werner was the first to study the bonding
in coordination compounds. He introduced the concept of primary valency
of metal atom which is same as oxidation state and secondary vatency of
metal atom which is same as coordinatbon number, Primary valencies are
satisfiod Ly pegative lons whereas secondary valencies by neatral and
negative ligands. Further, primary valencies are jonizable and non-
directional whereas secondary valencies are lonksable and directional and
decide the geometry of the complex, However, some of the characteristies of
coordination compoundds could not be explained by Werner's theory, Hence,
many new approachas were put forward. One of these is the Valence Bond
Theary (VBT). According to this theory, the motal atom or lon under the
influence of ligands can use its {n - 1) &, ny &nd np or ns, np and nd orbitals
for hybridisation o yield an squivalent number of hybrid acbitals. Ligands
donate electron palrs crystal fiold split into these empry hybrid orbitals
forming bonds The type of hybridisation Involved decides the grometry of
the complex. This theory satistactorily explains the magnetic properties of
the coordimstion compounds.

Based on the above paragraph write the answers of fallowing questions;

{i} Thecompound GoCly3NH; gives 1 male precipitate of AgCl when
treated with AgNG; xalution. Write the formala of the
cooardination compeund and its [UPAC name.

{if}] What type of isomerism is shown by the compiex [Co{NHa)sNO0z]*7
Deefliine thiit also.

(hiF] Why s [N5{Cl))* peramagnetic while [NI{CN > is diamagnetic?

DR

(18] [Fe[CN)o|* and |Fe{H:U)s]!* are of different colours, why?

Solutien play a very important role |nour daily life. Alloys, homogencous
mixture of metal are solutton of solkl in solid. 1 ppm {parts per million]) of
Nuoride lons prevent wooth decay. All Intrevenous injections must be

2

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1
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isotonic with our body fhuids, e shoolid have same concentration as Mond
plasma, Dichethe pationts are more Hikely to have beart atack and high
hlaod pressure due 10 higher ghicose level in Blood, Comman salt increase
bleod pressure because Na* mixes up with blood, Aquatic species are more
comfortable in cold water than warm water.

Kow answer the following auestions
(@) 0.1 M glucose 15 not isotonic with 0.1 M KO solutons. Why?

{b) What will happen if pressure applied on sofution side is more than
asmotic pressure, when solventand solution are separated by semi-
permeable membrane

ic]) Calculate the malality of ethanc| solution in which mole fraction of
water is 066,

OR

(€] At 300 K, 36 g of glucoss present in & litre of its solution has an
nsmatic pressure of 4.5 bar, IF the osmotic pressure of the solution s
152 hars at the sam# temperature, what would be 1ts concentration’

031

SECTION E

The following questions are long answer type and carry 5 marks each.
All quastions have an internal chaler,

Describe the prtparuunﬁ nipﬁtamumdhthrﬁhmé from iron chromite ore.
Write the lonlc equations far it reacthon with following In acidlic medium,

(1)  lodide lon (41) iron (11} solutlon and (1) H2s
kR
Give reasom;

a) Bioth 02 and 2 smbilize high oxidation states of transition metals
but the ability of axygen todo 5o exceods that of Muerine

B] The lowest oxlde of 3 transition metal Is baslc. the highest Is
amphetericfacidic,

t] The enthalpies of atomisation of trensition ¢lements are high.

d} The ranstton metals and many of thelr compounds act as good
catalysts

#] Scandium (= 21) does not exhibit variable oxidation states and yet
it s regarded as a transition element

24

0.32

(1) Matinpuish between the following palrs of compounds by o chemical
fest

Chemistry (43)X11Set-l/DR-1
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[a] Aniline and sthylamine
[b) Methyiamine and Dimethyl amine

[ii] Complete the following reactions:

Bary - Wi - d
[a] CHgCHl = A TPy T B =L 1
TMEHED . SONOT-ICT_ | HEO/HE
[b) CaHsNO: > A et = Y
DR
[1] Aceount for the foll owing: 1
[a] Aniline does net underge Friedel Crafts alkylation %
(b Although - NH2 group s an ortho and para-directing group, nitration of
aniline glves meta-derfvative along with artho & para derivative alsa,
(€] Andline has more value of pKs than methylamine, 3
(if) Explain the followlng reactlons 1
[a] Haffmann-BEromamide Reaction 1
(b} Carbylamine Resction.

Q33| A Acurrent of 2 amperes is passed through an squecus copper sillate 24
stslutivn, Coleulate Lhe Gme fin seconds) required e deposit 127 g of 3
copper Cu at the cathod e,

{Given: Molar mass of Cu =635 g/mol)
33.b. Name the most appropriate type of electrochemical cell used for each
of the following applications, und briefly state a key characteristic that
irihes i1 suitable:
o [1) Hearing Alds
« [1) Apollo Space Programmse
«  [Lif) Automoblles & inverters
oR
A State the faw that bs used for guantitatve analysls of electrolysis 1+
B Define fuel cell with an example, What advantagss do the fusl cells | 1+
have over primary and secondary batterfes? 2

C. How much copper metal will be deposited when 2ZA current is
paamed through CouS04 solution for 10 minutes? {Atomic mass of Co
= 63.5 gfmal]

Chemistry (043)/X11/Set-/DR-1




No. of Printed Pages : 12 (Set-I11) DR-1

11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
Sub : Computer Science (083)
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General Instructions :

. This question paper contains 37 questions.
. All questions are compulsory. However, internal choices have been provided in
some guestions, Attempt only one af the choices in such questions
. The paper is divided into 5 Sections-A, B, C, D and E.
. Section A consists of 21 questions (1 to 21). Each question carries 1 Mark.
. Section B consists of 7 questions (22 to 28). Each question carries 2 Marks.
. Section C consists of 3 questions (29 to 31). Each question carries 3 Marks.
. Section D consists of 4 questions (32 to 35). Each question carries 4 Marks.
. Section E consists of 2 questions (36 to 37). Each question carries 5 Marks.
. All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language only.
. In case of MCQ, text of the correct answer should also be written.
Section-A i21%1=21 Marks)
What will be the output of following expression?
(5<10 ) and (10< 5} or (3<18) and not B<18
@} True (B) False
{c) Errot (di  MNooutput 1
What will be the outpur of the following code snippet!
message= "Satyamev Jayate”
print{message(-2:-2]) 1
Which of the foliowing s not a type of network 1opology?

a) Bus b} Star

c) Tree ) Bridge 1

Computer Science/XIVSer-111/DR-1 | PT.O.
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4 How would you return all the rows fram 2 table named "Item” sorted in descending order on

the column “IName"?

{a) SELECT * FROM Item SORT ‘IName’ DESC,

(b) SELECT * FROM ltem ORDER BY IName DESC |

(c} SELECT * FROM Item ORDER IName DESC

(d) SELECT * FROM Item SORT BY 'IName’ DESC; 1
5 A device that connects networks with different protocols -

{a} Switch (o) Hub

e}  Gateway (d)  Proxy Server 1
b LIKE clause is used for.

{a} For pattern matching () Far table matching

{c) For inserting similar data in atable  (d) For deleting data from a table 1

F Observe and find cutput of the following python code:
gtrl = “Python”
str2 = "Programming”
print{str1[:2] + str2[-4:))

a Pyming b.  Pythming

c Pyogramming . Pythonming 1
8 What will be the outpur of following python code:

5 = Programming'

prntissplit("m"} )

a [Progra’, "', ing] b. [Progr’, ‘ing

€ [Progra’, 'm’, “ing'] d. [Progra’, ‘ming’] 1

9 Which of the following options will not result in an error when performed on tuples in python
where tp = (52703) 7
{a) Te(1] =2 (B tp.append(2)

€}  tpl=tp+ip (@ tpsum() 1
Computer Science/ X1 Ser-111/DR-1



10 Count() method count
(a) NULL values only (b))  Empty Values
(€}  ALLthe values () None of these
n impaort random
CITY = ["DELHI", "MUMBAI", "CHENMAI", "KOLKATA']
PICK = random randint(1, 3}
for | in CITY
for J in range(D, PICK)
print(l, end="")
print()
(a]  DELHIDELHI
MUMBAIMUNMBA
CHEMMAICHENNAI
KOLKATAKOLKATA
(bl DELHIDELHI
MUMBAIMUMEAI
CHENMNAICHENNAI
{c) DELHIDELHIDELHIDELHI
MUMBAIMUMBAIMUNMBAIMUMBAI
CHENMNAICHENNAICHENNAICHENNA)
KOLEATAKOLKATAKOLKATAKOLKATA
{di  MNoneof These
12 Which of the lollowing attributes can be considered as a choice for primary key?
(a  Name (b)  Street

(¢ Roll No ()  Subject
Computer Science/XISet-H/DR-1
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13 What will be the output of following python code:

2= [1,2,314,5]

printitype(l2[-1])
a Error b. <class Tist'>
C «Class ‘string» d. «Class ‘Mone Type'» 1

14 Siate whether the following statement is True or False:
An exception may be raised even Il the program Is syntactically comect 1
15 What is the output of following SQL staternent?
SELECT Departmant, COUNT[*) FROM employees WHERE Salary > 50000 GROUP By
Department;
a The total number of employess in each department
b. The depariments with employees eaming over 50,000 and the count of such employees
in éach department
€ The departments with averags salary over 50 000 and their total number of employees
d. The number of departments with employees eaming over 50,000 1
16 What would the lollowing code prim:
fruits = ('apple’ 5, 'banana’; 3, 'orange’; 2, ‘grape’; 4}
print{fruits. get('mang o)
a 0 b. Mone
c Emor d. 5 1
17 What will be the output of the following Python code 7
v=>50
del Change(n):
global v

v, n=n,v
Computer Science/XISet-H/DR-1
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20

21

22

print{v, n, sep = "#" end = "@")
Change(20)
prirt{v)
(al  20#50@20
() S0¥50#50
What is the output of the expression?
St1="abc@pinkcity”
print(St1 split("@™)
(@}  Cabc”, “@", “pini’, "@", "city")
(i [abc”, "pink”, "city”]
Wiite the full form of the following

(i) F1P

]

()

(d)

L)
()

i

SME 208 50
2050820 1

[abe’, “@", “pink’/ @ city’]

Error 1

) DNS 1

Q20 and Q21 are Assertion{A) and Reason{R) based questions. Mark the correct cheice

(a) Both A and R are true and R Is the correct explanation for A

{b) Both A and R are true and R s not the correct explanation for A

() Als True but R is False
{d)  Ais False but R Is True

Assertion (A} st append(x} adds an item to the list at the beginning.

Reason (R): The append() function adds an element to the end of the list 1

Assertion - Both WHERE and HAVING clauses are used 10 specify conditions.

Reason @ The WHERE and HAVING clauses are interchangeable 1

Section-B

Give two examples of each of the following

(I logical operators

Computer Science/ XTI Ser-111/DR-1
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23 Rewrile the following code in Python after removing all syntax eror(s) and underline each
correction done in the code .
define funi}

30 = num

for k range{0,numj
if k%d4=0
printik*4)
else
printik= 3] 4
24  Answer using python built-in methods/functions only.
1 Which method adds an element to the end of a list
2 Which method sorts a list in place?
OR
3 Predict the output of the following Python code:
text="Learn Python with fun and practice”
print{textpartition“with"))
print{text.count{"a")) 2
25  WWirite a Pythan function _even{num) that retuims True if the number is even, ele returns
False
OR
Write a Python function max_of_two(a, b) that retums the greater of the two numbers, 2
26 Predict the output of the Python code given Below,
d={¥: 2"y 4,°7.6
total = 0
for value in d.values(),
total += value

print{total) 2
Computer Science/ XTI Ser-111/DR-1
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{il Al What constraint should be applied on a table column so that duplicate values

are not allowed in that column, but NULL is aliowed.
OR
B} What constraint should be applied on a table column so that NULL s not
allowed in that column, but duplicate values are allowed
(i) Al Write an SQL command 1o remowve the Primary Key constraint from a table,
named MOBILE. M_ID is the primary key of the table.

OR
B} Write an 50L command to make the column M_ID the Pnmary Key of an already
existing table, named MOBILE. 2
Differentiate between Coaxial Cable and Optical Fiber
OR
What is the use of the following devices? (i) Modem (i) Repeater 2
Section-C { 3 x 3=9 Marks)

Write a function in Python to count the number of lines in a text fie ‘EMPhit’ which start with
an alphabet *T°

OR
Wirite 2 function in Python that count the number of "THE" words present in a test file "BOOK.
tat” 3
A list, NList contains following record as list elements:

[City, Country, distance from Delhi)
Each of these records are nested together 1o form a nestad list, Write the following user
defined functions in Python to perform the spedfied operations on the stack named travel

Push elementiNList). It takes the nested [t as an argument and pushes a list object containing

name of the city and country, which are not in [ndia and distance is less than 3500 km from
Delhi.

Computer Science/ XTI Ser-111/DR-1
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Pop_element(): It pops the objects from the stack and displays them. Also, the function should

display “Stack Empty ™ when there are no elements in the stack.

For example: If the nested list contains the following data:
NList-{["New York™, "US.A", 11734),

[MNaypyidaw”, "Myanmar*, 3219),

("Dubai”, "UAE"; 2194],

{("London’™, “England”, , 6693],

[Gangtok”, “India®, 1580),

["Columba™ "Sri Lanka",

The stack should conlain:

(Naypyidaw, ‘Myanmar].
(Dubai, UAE], [Columbd, "SA Lanka)

The output should be: [Columbe’, "5ri Lanka’]
{'Dubai’, UAE)

[Naypyidaw', Myanmar|
Stack Empty

Predict the cutput of the Python code gven below:
slart="Pre-board Exam’
taxt="
x=rangeilen(start) 1)
forimx
if start]i]isupper{):
text+ =start]i]
aiif start(i].ishower():
text+=startfi+1]
else:
text+ ="@'

printitext)

Computer Science/XISet-H/DR-1
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OR
Predict the output of the following code
5 = "OpenAl123”
result == "
forchins:
if chisalphad);
if choishower):
result «= chupper()
efse
result += chlower)
elif ch.sdigit{).
if intich] % 2 == O:
result += "2"
else:
result += "**
printresult}
Section-D
Consider the table Students as given below:
Table : Students
StudentID| Name| Age [Grade]  City
1 Amit |16 [10  |Delhi
2 |ﬂ£ﬂ£ 11 [Mumbai
3 Rahull 16 {10 |Bangalore
4 Priva| 1B (12 |Delhi
3 Ankit|17 |11  |[Mumbai

Wirite the following quenes.

3
( 4 x 4=16 Marks)

1. Write an S0OL query to display the names of all students from the table Students.
2 Write an SOL query to display all details of students who are in grade 11

Computer Science/ XTI Ser-111/DR-1
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3 Write an SQL query to count how many students are there from Mumbai.

4. Write an SQL query to display student names and their ages in ascending order of age.
OR

Predict the cutput of the query:

1 SELECT Name, City FROM Students WHERE Age = 1§

2. SELECT COUNT(*) FROM Students WHERE City = "Mumba’;

3 SELECT City, COUNT(*) FROM Students GROUP BY Gty,

4 SELECT Name FROM Students CRDER BY Age DESC, 4
33 Acsvfile " record.csv ™ contains the data  Each record consists of a list with field elements as

empid, name and sal 1o store employee i, employee name and employee salary respectively.

Wirite user defined functions s In Python that defines the following:

{i] ADD() - To accept and add data of an employee to a €SV file ‘record csv'
{il) COUNTRI) = To count the num ber of records present in the C5V file named ‘record.csv’
whase salary is more than 100000, 4
34 Aman has been entrusted with the management of some Institution’s Database. He needs
ta access some information from Customer and Qrder tables for a survey analysis. Help him

extract the following infermation by writing the desired SQL quenies as mentioned below.,
muﬂﬁnmm-ch}r

101 JArun Dalhi

10z Bhavna Fiuml:mi
103 |Chetan }cmm:

'l"-ahleu:ﬂ;ﬂer

aunt

00

2 102 [sooo0

3 104 500

i} To display the customer name and order 1D for all customers who have placed orders.

i) To display name, bonus for each customer where bonus s 10% of Amount.
Computer Science/XISet-H/DR-1
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i7

[
i} To display customer name and amount who placed orders of more than 4000
w) a)  Todisplay the names of customers along with the city and orderlD who belongs
to Mumbai.
OR

b) To display the Cartesian Product of these two tables. 4
Kabir wants to write a program in Python 1o insert the following record in the table named
Student in MYSQL database, SCHOOL:

ma(Roll number) - integer
- name{Name) - string

DOB(Date of Birth) - Date
- Fee - Fipat
Note the following to establish connectivity between Python and MySQL

- Usemame - root

Password - tiger

Host = localhost
The values of fields rno, name, DOB and fee has 1o be accepted fraem the user Help Kabir to
write the program in Python, 4

Section-E { 2 x 5=10 Marks)
A bimary file "STUDENT.DAT™ has structura [admission_number, Name, Percentage].
fil Write a function to input the data of a candidate and append itin a binary file.
@il ) Write a function to Increase the percentage of student to 95% whose admission
number s input by the user 5
CITY CABLE NETWORK has set up its new centre at HYDERABAD for its office and web based
achvities. it has four bulldings as shown in the diagram below

3 LR
7 D

Computer Science/ XTI Ser-111/DR-1
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Number of Computers
Block A 3
Rk B Al
Rinck C 125
Block D 10

Center o center dislances

Block A w Block B m
Hiock B 1o Block © 1 50 m
Hiock £ to Hlock 1 25m
Block A to Block D 170 m
Block B 10 Block D 125 m
Block A 1o Block © 90 m

i} Which type of network & this
a) LAN by  PAN
c) WAN d) MAN

(i} Suggest a cable layout of connections between the blocks.

(i} Suggest the most suitable place (ie. block] to house the server of this organisation
with a suitable reason.

(vl  Suggest the placement of the following devices with justification
* Reprater
* Hub/Switchg
ivi  A)  Theorganization is planning te link its front office situated in a far city In a hilly
region where cable connection is not feasible, suggest a way to connect it with
reasonably high spesg?
OR
B) To protect the network from unauthonzed access which device/software should

be instalied? 5
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I Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
Sub. : Informatics Practices (065)

Time : 3:00 Hrs. | Class — XII [M.M.:70

Creneral Tnstructions :

Please check this question paper contains 37 questions,

All questions are compulsory. However, internal choices have been provided in

some questions, Attempt only one of the choices i such questions.

[he paper is divide into 5 Sections - A, B.C, Dand E.

Section A consists of 21 questions (11w 21), Each question carmes | Mark,

Section B consists of 7 questions (22 to 28). Each question carries 2 Marks.

Section C consists of 4 questions (29 1o 32), Each question carries 3 Marks.

Section D consists of 2 questions (33 1o 34). Each question carries 4 Marks.

Section E consists of 3 questions (35 10 37), Each question camies § Marks,

All programming questions are 1o be answered using Python Language only.
(SECTTON-A) 2 x]=21

Vmbhav has purchased a software heense and distnbuted its copies to s friends.

This act of him is an example of :

(a) Trademark Infringement (b)  Copvleft Infringement
(¢)  Copynight Infringement (d)  Identity theft

To remove the table structure along with is data, we use :

la)  Delete (b} Drop

(c) Remove (d) Clear

Diya was unable to understand how her teacher knows about her digital activity when
she has not shared anything with theme The weacher might have checked
il [Diya
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(d)

(a)  Online print (h)  Digital Footprint
(¢} OiMine Footprini (d)  Carbon Footprini
4. Which of the following device convert analog signals to digital signals and vice
versa
(a} Router (b) Modem
(€} Bndge (d) Gateway
5 Which clause is used with GROUP BY (o filter groups based on a condition?
(a} Where (b) Having
(c) Filter (d)  Order by
6. ldemtify the lunction used for wirite data in a csv ke
la)  toesvl) (€} to_esvi)
(€)  read esvi) (d)  csv_read()

The method to drop a column named Age from DataFrame dffis -
() didropi’Age’, axis=0,inplace=True)

(b)  didrop’Age’, axis=1, inplace=Truc)

(¢) dFEremove('Age’, inplace=Tmue)

(d) dfdeletelaxis=1,"Age’, mplace=True)

Comsider the following series in python :

data - pd.Senes([5,2,3.7]. index-[*a’, b’ , ‘¢’ . *d'])

Which statement will display all values greater than 37

(a) pnnt{data>3) (b)  prinif{data(data>3))
(¢}  pnni{data great 3) (d)  prnt(data(data<3))
9. Given a Pandas series called SES, the command which will display the first 5 rows
Is 3
{fa)  print (SES headi five)) (b)  print (SES Head(5))
(€}  prnt (SES.head( )) () print (SES.HEAID(S))
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(3)
Identify the Topology: In this each node s connected with help of independent cable

to a central switching.

(8) Bus Topology (b) Star Topology

(¢c) Ring Topology (d)  Mesh Topology

Which of the following statement will install pandas hibrary in python”

(a)  Pip install pandaspd (b)  pip mstall pandas as pd
(c) pip install pandas.pd (d) pip nstall pandas

In Pandas which of the following dataframe attribute can be used to know total
number of values in a dataframe?

() size (b)  index

(c) counl (d) shape

In a 1able Booki Title. Price), which query hsts books priced between 200 and 500
{inclusive)?

A SELECT * FROM Book WHERE Price IN (200,500), B. SELECT * FROM
Book WHERE Price RETWEEN 200 AND 500; C. SELECT * FROM Book
WHERE Price >=200 OR Prce <=500; D, SELECT * FROM Book WHERE Price
RANGE 200-500,

Match the following SQL functions/clauses with their deseriptions

' SOL Function Deseription

W MAX() "1 | Fetch characters from right side of a String
X RIGHT ) 2 Returns the maximum value n a column

Y MONTH() 3 | Gives index of first occurence of astring
| & INSTRI ) 1 Extracts month from a given date

{a) W2, X4, ¥-3_Z-1 by W-2.X-1.¥4 Z-3

{c) w4 X-3 Y-2 Z-1 w4 X-2, Y1, 23

State whether the following statement is True or False |
In SQL, UPDATE TABLE command is used to add & new column in an existing
tahle
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19,

i4)
Which keyword is used to give an alternate name 1o a colomn of table in a query

result?

{a) Kename () Al

(€) As (dy Change

Identify FOSS from the following:

(@) MS-Word (b)  Adobe photoshop
(¢) Linux (d) [Facchook

What will the query SELECT COUNT(*) FROM Orders; refurn’
(a)  Number of colummns in the Ovders table

(b)  Total rows in the Orders table

(e} Count of only non-null rows

(d}  Count of unigue rows

Which of the followimg s an apphication of VoIP Technology?

(@) e-mail (by Chat

(c) Internet Telephony (d) Web Browsing

(0-20 and Q-2 are Assertion (A) and Reason (R) Type questions, Choose the correct oplion

(a) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true, and Reason (R) 15 the correc
explanation of Assertion (A)

(b}  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true, but Reason (R) is not the conect
explanation of Asserhion (A)

(e)  Assertion (A) is True, but Reason (R) is False

() Assertion (A) is False, but Reason (R) is True

Assertion{A) : The vutput of addition of two senies will be NaN, if one of the

elements or both the elements have no value(s)

Reason( R): While performing mathematical operations on a series, by default all

missing valoes are filled in wath O
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(5)
Assertion(A) : In SQL, the DISTINCT keyword eliminates duplicate rows from the

query resulr.
Reason{R): The DISTINCT keyword can only be applied o numerie columns,
(SECTION - B) Te2=14
Write any 2 points of difference between Series and DataFrame.
(OR)

What 15 Series in Pandas? Write any two properties of a Series.
Vijay has just started using internet. Mention him any fowr net etiguetie which he
should follow in order 10 becoime a pood netizen.
Write SQL. quencs w perform the following:
(i) Display the name of the month (e.g. January, February) for the date 18 oci
2025,
(i) To Extract “cup” from “Preocuppied”,
Kristen has typed the following text in the address bar
hitp:// www chse-international. com/help.htm
Explain to her the main concept of URL and Domain name with reference to the
example gven above
(OR)
Give one advantage and one disadvantage of using Star topology over Bus Topology.
Complete the given Python code to get the required output (ignore the dtype
altribute) as Output:
Tamil Nadu Chennai
Unar Pradesh Lucknow

Manipus Imphal

Code:

impon as pd

data = [‘Chennai’, " Imphal’]

ind% = ["Tamil Nadv',"Uttar Pradesh’. Manipur’]
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(6)
indx)

$ = pd.Series(
prntl____ )
What do you understand by the term IPR? Write any two measures to protect [PR?
Write the output of the following code:
import pandas as pd
listl=[-10,-20,-30]
ser — pd Serres(list1*2)
print(ser)
(OR)
Write the output of the following code;

import pandas as pd

states=pd Series([Maharashtra’ ‘Gujarat’ Bihar'])
capitals=pd. Series([ Mumbai', Gandhinagar’, Paina'])
duta= | "State’:states, Capital capitals|

df = pd. DataFrametdata )

df.drop(index= |, inplace=True)

print{df) |
(SECTION-C) 4x3=11
Consider the foliowing table STUDENT:
Table: STUDENT
Admno Name Class Optional Marks
1001 Tiyn | 10 Al %0
1002 lram 11 Ip g9
103 Neha 10 IT 74
1004 Sandeep 1 p 8%
1005 Kavva 11 IP 92

Write SOL queries for the following:

(a)  Display Total Marks secured by students of each class.

(b} Display the Average Marks secured by the students ol 1P optional subject.

(¢)  Dusplay names of students whose name contains *A' anywhere in name,
(OR)
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3.

(7)

Consider the Table FLIGHT given below:
Table: FLIGHT
FLCODE | START  DESTINATION NO_STOPS |NO_FLIGHTS
ICI0L |~ DELHI | AGARTALA | | 5
IC102 MIMBAI SIKKIM I 3 |
RGE DELHI JAIPUR 0 7 |
IC105 KANPUR CHENNAL | 2 -} ‘
IC107 MUMBALI KANPUR | 0 4
1C431 INDORE CHENNAI 3 2
1C121 DELHT | AHMEDABAD | 2 6

Write SQL queries for the following:

(@)  Display the total number of flights from each start city,

(b)  Display sum of total mumber of Mlights starting from Delh,

() Display the details of flights in the descending order of number of stops,
Write a Python program to create given DataFrame “STOCK™ using Dictionary of

Lists :

Name Price Gain
A BSE M0 | Positive
T NSE 140 Negative
C INY 189 Positive
D MCX 310 Negative
~ {OR) -

Wnie a Python program to create given DataFrume “RESULT" using hst of

Dictionares |

Name Class Percentile
| Rohil X 94
2 Mohit X1 78
i Raman X1 90
4 Adiya X 88

Roban receives an email fromva firm named Quick Rach Pyt Lid., stating that he has
won a cash prize of 120 lakh through an online survey. To claim the reward, he 15
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(R)
asked to share his name, bank account details, PAN number, mobile number, and the
(TP sent to his phone by clicking a link provided in the email,
Answer the following :
I,  Should Rohan share these details with the sender? Also justify your answer.
2, ldentify the type of cybercrime involved.
3. Whut action should Rohan take regarding this email?
Consder the tables given below and answer the questions that follow :
Table : Workshop

Workshopld | Tale NumbSpeakers | MeantFor Fex
Ml _ Time Manageinet | 3 _| Senior Manager | 7000
443 App I Computer 9000
I Development | | | PrOgrammer | —
444  Planning 2 Senior Munager | 8000
447 Marketing 2 Junior Manager | 9000
Strategies
Table : Participant

Participated | Name Workshop Id

1040 Prabhu Shankar | 441 '

101 Dev Sen_ 444

102 Fauzia Khan 443

{IE] Tom Winters A48

With reference 1o the above tables, Write SQL comunands for following
(i)  Tdemify Primary key in Workshop table and foreign key in Participamt table.
(i) To display Title, Fee and name of participants from the above tables whose
fees is greater than 000,
(OR)
Consider the following tables PATIENT and TEST and answer the questions that
follow:

PCODE NAME PHONE | DTADMIT | TESTID
G473 Amit Sharma | 912356899 | 19-JUN-2017 Tioz
7134 Rose Mathew | BRO744536 | 1 2-NOV-2017 T101
R786 Tina Sharma BROOBET6S | 06-DEC-2017 T2
6477 Vijay Shah TH56THS | O7-DEC-2017 13202
7658 Venkat Fazal B65545343 | 31-DEC-2017 Tiol
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Table : TEST
TESTID TESTNAME COST
T101 "~ Platelet Count 200.00
1102 ', Hemogram 190,00
1301 © Malaria Detection 350,00
T502 j Glucose Test 150,00

With reference to the above given tables, write commands in SQL for given pants :

(1} To display Names of Patiemts, TESTID and Test names for those Patients
whose names ar¢ starting with *V".

(i)  To decrease the cost of those tests in the table “TEST™ by 40 that have cost

below 200,
(SECTION - D) Ix4=Y
City wise total number of buses are represented in the following table |
Delhi Mumbai |r Chennai Kolkata
100 120 W 104

Write the Python code to draw the bar graph representing the number of buses n
each city. Also give suitable x and y axis labels and title of the graph. Also, give
suitable python statement 1o save thas chan with name “house png”

Consider table Clinic as given below and write MySOL queries for (1) to (iv)

FID  NAME AGE DEPARTMENT  DATEADM  CHARGES  GENDER
1 ARPIT 61 SURGERY 2022/12/15 1000 M
7 ZARIN 2 ORTHD 023/11/22 50 F
3 KAREENA 32  CARDIOLOGY 2022/07/02  NULL F
& ARUN 12 ENT 2023/02/25 800 M
5 AMAR 30 SURGERY 2023/06/15 1200 N
6 LEBA 16  CARDMRLOGY 2022/08/17 400 F

(1) Show Name. Age ol lemale patients whose year of adnussion 15 2023
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(i1)

(i)

(1v)

]
i)
(1)

fiv)

(10)
Show number of characiers in the name of patients whose age s more than
50
Show name. age, charges and discount of all patients. Discount is 10% of
Charges,
Ducrease the Charges by 100 of Surgery depariment patients.

(OR)
Write output for MySOL Queries (1) to (1v) based on CLINIC Table
SELECT NAME, AGE FROM CLINIC WHERE NAME LIKE ‘Z%A";

SELECT MONTHNAME(MAX{DATEADM)) FROM CLINIC;

SELECT AGE, DEPARTMENT FROM CLINIC WHERE GENDER="F"

ORDER BY AGE DESC;

SELECT NAME, AGE FROM CLINIC WHERE CHARGES IS NULL;
(SECTION - E) IxS=1%

PERFECT Private Ltd, Delhi is a company that deals with software components.
They have differem divisions HR(B1), SALES(B2), PRODUCTION(B3) and
Marketing(B4}. They layout of the Delli branch is -

DELHI

HR SALES
(B1) (82}
PRODUCTION MARKETING
(83} (B4)

The company also has a branch in Chennai. The management want to connect all the

divisions as well as the computers of each division (B1, B2, B3, B4).

Distance between the wings are as follows -
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(1)

B3 1o Bl 3IM
Bl 1o B2 $3M

' B2 w0 B4 WM
B4 to B3 110 M
B3 10 B2 750 M

|“ Bl 10 B4 200 M

' Delhi Head office o Chennai 1656 KM

;Dﬂ.’l::

Number of computers in each of the wings ;

B 70
B2 T
H3 a3
B4 70

Based on the above information, answer the following questons -

(@)  Suggest the topology and draw the most suitable cable layout for connecting
all the divisions of the Delhi branch.

(b) In which wing would you place the server? Explain the reason for vour
selection,

(¢)  Suggest the kind of metwork reguired (out of LAN, MAN, WAN) for
connecting Production(B3) with Sales{B2).

(d)  Suggest the placement of the following devices with justification:

. W

o Swilch'Hub
Informatics Practices (065)/XISet-11LDR-1



(e)

Suggest a device/software to be installed in the B2 1o take carc of data security.

(12)

3. Consider the DataFrame EMPLOYEES shown below :

3.

EID ENume Department Salary
0 00! John HR 42000
[ EO02 Ria SALFS 30000
2 FO03 Shobhit T 38000
3 004 Aditya MKT 48000
4 EO0S Rashi ADMIN ADDOO

Write suitable Python statements for the following operations :

(i)

(ii)
(k)
(iv)

(vl

Print the last two rows of DataFrame EMPLOYEES.

Rename the column name ‘ENaine’ 10 "FirstName” .

Add a new row with the following data : [*E0067, *John™, "HR", 34900]
Display the data of the Name and Department column from indexes 1 1o 3
{(both included)

Remove the column Departinent.

Write suitable SOL query for the following:

(i)

(i}
(1)
{iv)

(v)

Tocount unigque values from PRODUCT colump of SUPPLIER table
To display the average marks from MARKS Column of SCHOOL 1able,
To display only year from current date.

To display data from the password column in the User table after removing

leading spaces only,

To display last four characters from NAME column of STUDENT table.
(OR)

Write smtable SQL query for the following:

()

(i)
(111)
()
(v)

To display the index of first occurrence of “YA™ in string “VIDY ALAYA™,
To display the remamder when 48 is divided by 9,

To display sum of salary from SALARY colunm of STUDENT table,

Round the value 90,324 to two decunal places.

To dsplay all values from PNAME column of PRODUCT table m upper case.
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General inelructions:

[, This question paper contains two seclions:

Section A - Macro bconomics

Section B— indian Economic Development

i1, This paper contaims A0 Multiple Cholee Type Cuestions of 1 mark each

I, This paper contains 4 Short Answer Type Cuestions of 3 marks each to be answered in &0
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IV, This paper contains 6 Short Answer Type Questions of 4 marks each to be answered in 80
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Il Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
Sub. : English Core
Time : 3:00 Hrs. | Class — XI1 |M. M. : 80

General Instructions :

Read the following instructions very cirefully and follow them :

(i)  This question paper has 13 questions. All questions are compulsory.

(i)  This question paper contains three sections:
Section A: Reading Skills
Section B: Creative Writing Skills
Section C: Literature Textbook and Supplementary Reading Text

(i) Atempt all questions based on specific instructions for each part. Write the correct
question number and part thereof in your answer sheet.

(iv) Separate instructions are given with each question/part, wherever necessary,

(v)  Adhere to the prescribed word limit while answering the questions,

(SECTION A- Reading Skills) 22

1.  Read the passage miven below :
In an cra when violence frequently makes headlines, Gandhi's legacy reminds us
that lasting revolutions are won not on battlefields but in the realm of ideas. His
philosophy not only changed the course of India’s independence movement but also
provided the world with a model of resistance based on patience, tolerance, and
moral courage.
When Gandhi launched his nonviolent struggle, the British found themselves
powerless. Acoustomed to crushing violent revolts with force, they lost the moml
ground. So baffled was one officer that he reportedly wired London: “Kindly advise

how 1o kill a tiger nonviolently.” Gandbhi had moved the fight from bartlefield to the
Englivh Core/ X1 Seit-/DR-1 (RTAL)



(2)
monal realm, where the empire had o wenpon.

By 1947, India had gaimed its independence, bur Gandhi's contribution was far
greater than just the political freedom of one country. He proved o the world that

peace can be a more powerful force than war,

Gandhi believed violence was the lowest use of human potential, while pesce was
the highest. Peace creates stubility, freedom, uwnd growth, whereas viclence only
breeds tear, sappresses creativity, and closes the door w progress,

Austrian psychologist Alfred Adler once wrote that human beings alone possess the
abthty fo “tum a munus mto a plus”. Gandhi's hfe embodied this truth. He showed
that sethacks, when met with patience, tolerance and determination, could be turned
into opportunities. Nonviolence, therefore, was not a passive retreat but an active
use of human potential through discipling and restrainl.

“Where there 15 tolerance. pence prevails, where there is intolerance, war and chaos
follow.” Gardhi's principles remain just as relevant within fanibics as they are
between nations. Without tolerance, peace remains just an imaginable dream.

“Peaceful revolution is the outcome of peaceful thinking™ Maulana Wahiduddin
Khan wrote, According to him, Gandhi's struggle was rooted in patience and
forheammee. He helieved that Grandhi had shown the world how truth could triumph
without biondshed,

For Maulana, peace was nol just desirable but intrinsic to human nature. “Man was
born in peace. Man must die in peace. Peace 15 man’s birthnght — God's greatest
blessing to bumanity," he said. [n this sense. Gandhi's legncy extended beyond
Indin’s freedom movement. It was a uruversal call for humanity o rediscover iis

nafural state of harmony,
Englivh Core/ X1 Seit-/DR-1



Gandhi’s philosophy has since inspired [::1;13' movements, from the American civil
rights movement led by Martin Luther King Jr. to Nelson Mandela’s courageous
fight against apartheid in South Africa. Gandhi’s enduring legacy of nonviolence,
truth, and compassion continues to remind the world that peace, tolerance, and moral
courage remain the strongest and most transformative forces for lasting social,
political, and human change.

(The writer is Chairperson, Centre for Peace and Spirituality International)

On the basis of your understanding of the above passage, answer the following
questions:

(i}  Inthe context of the passage, what does the term *lasting revolutions’ mean?1
(@)  Sudden political changes achieved through violence and frantic protest
(b) Temporary uprisings that fail 1o creaie stability and disrupt peace
{c) Revolutions that continue for a long fime and bring permanent change
(d) Rebellions motivated by personal ambition and greed for power
{11) Why did the Britishers lose moral ground? I
(i) According to the passage, violence 15 considered the lowest use of human
(a) it creates immediate results and fear
(b) it requires less effort than peaceful methods
{c) itis only effective against weak opponents
(d) i is regressive and induces fear in people
(v} Which of the following is NOT an example of passive retreat? I
(a) actively organizing a campaign (o address corruption
(b) ignoring unfair treatment at work without protest
(c)  staying silent and look on while injustice happens
(d) avoiding responsihility to escape a difficult situabon

Englivh Core/X11Set-LDR-1



L]

()

(vi)
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(4)
State TRUE ar FALSE - 1

The most essential requirement for peace 18 intolemnce.

In the line ‘peace was not just desirable but mtrinsic to human nature,' what

is the difference between "desirable” and “intrinsic™? |

(a) ‘Desirable’ means necessary for survival, while ‘ntrimsic’ means
opliceal,

(b}  "Desisable’ means valued, while “intrinsie’ means inherent in hpman
nature.

(¢) “Desizable’ means imposed by society, while *intrinsic” means enforced
by rules.

(d) ‘“Desizable’ and ‘intrinsic’ mean the same in the conlext of the given
passage.

In what way do Muuluse Welududdin Khan end Gandhi shere a similis

perspective? I

peace and forberrance. I
(ix) Comment on the imernational impact of Gandhian ideclogy &s discussed in
the passage. 2
(%) Ilow do you think is the philosophy of leaders like Gandhi and Maulana stll
relevanl in the modern times? 2

Reud the passape wiven below
Indlia’s transportation sector is undergoing a major transformation with the rse of

electnic vehicles (EVs), Growing environoeental awareness. fluctuasting tuel poces.

and supportive government palicies are promprng consumess 1o switch 1o electric
mobility. The move & also aligned with India's commitment w reducing cerbon
enussions under the Par A greement.
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(5)
The government launched the FAME 1l (Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of

Hybrid and Electric Vehicles) scheme o encourage EV manufacturing and
infrastructure development. It provides incentives 1o both consumers and producers.
Several states like Delhi, Maharashtra, and Tamil Nadu have framed their own EV
policies, offering subsidies, road tax exemptions, and registration fee waivers.

The automobile industry has responded positively. Major manufacturers are
introducing cost-¢ffective models with improved battery technology, Two-wheelers
dorminate the EV market, as they are more affordable and convenient for short-
distance urban travel. Four-wheelers and electric buses are also gradually gaimng

popularity, especially in metropolitan cities.

However, challenges remain. High mitial costs, limited charging infrastructure, and
lack of consumer awareness in rural areas hinder large-scale adoption. Yet, with
rising fuel prices and technological improvements, the shift woward EVs appears
The table below shows the growth trend in EV registration in India over the last
five years :

Year Two- Four- Public Transport Total EVs
Wheelers  Wheelers (in EVs (in Registered (in
(in lakhs) lakhs) thousands) lakhs)

2020 1.2 0.3 £ 1.5

2021 20 0.5 10 26

2022 16 0.9 15 46

2023 3.2 1.4 22 6.8

2024 6.5 2.0 28 8.7
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The steady rise in EV Wmieﬁ{ech[ﬁn’smummm
sustainable mobility. With continued policy support and public participation. electric
vehicles are likely to dominate Indian roads in the very near future,
On the basis of your understanding of the above passage, answer the following
questions :
()  According to the passage, which of the following is NOT one of the reasons
why Electric Vehicles are gaining popularity? ]
{a}  wvolatility of fuel price
{b)  environmental sensitivity
(¢) government policies
(d) excellenmt mileage
(i)  The table in the passage best highlights the fact that: I

(a)  There has been a steady rise in the cost of Electrical Vehicles.
(b) The total number of four wheelers registered in India in 2022 was 9
lakhs.
(¢) In 2024, there was an increase of 6,000 public transport EVs compared
to the previous year.
(i) The word *subsidy” as used in the passage means — 1
(a) a fine imposed by the government for using old equipment
{b) financial assistance given by the government
(c} tax collected by the government on agricultural products
(d) & loan that must be repaid with interest
(iv) Analyse the given statements and choose the night option that follows : |

Assertion (A): The Government of India launched the FAME 11 scheme to
promote the adoption and manufacturing of electric  vehicles
Reason (R): The scheme aims 10 reduce the use of renewable energy sources
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in transportation.

(a) Both A and R are true, and R is the correct explanation of A.
(b) Both A and R are true, but R is not the correct explanation of A.
(¢)  Aistrue, but R is false.
(dy  Ais false, but R is true,
(v} It provides incentives to both consumers and producers,” Who do the
*consumers’ and ‘producers’ stand for in the given context? |
(vi) Pick out the line from the passage which implies that environmental concem

15 an intemnational phenomenon. I

(vii) Why is the complete switch to EVs still a challenging proposition? 2
(viii) What do you understand by the term “sustainnble mobility"? 2
(SECTION B- Creative Writing Skills) 18

3. Answer any one of the following questions in sbout 50 words. bxd=4

() Youare Ananya/ Arjun, Cultural Secretary of Saraswati Vidya Vihar, Sikkim
Your school is organizing an Imer-House Eco-lnnovation Challenge to
promote sustaimable living among students. Participants are expected to
present mnovative models or ideas on reducing carbon footprint in daily life.
Drafi a notice for the schoel notice board inviting participants to register for
the event, giving all necessary details,

(OR)

(b)  Youare Riya / Rohan, President of the Science Club, Vidya Vihar, Lucknow.
Your school is organizing a Tech Camnival 2025 to showcase student-made
padgets and Al-based tools. Draft a notice inviting students to participate,
Mention all relevant details such as the date, venue, registration procedure and
last date for submission of entries.

4. Answer any oae of the followmg quesnons i about 50 words. Ix4=4
E.rgﬁdr Core/ X1 Ser-L/DR -1
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fa)  Your school, Springdale Public School, Jaipur, is organizing a first-of-its-
kind event - “Lit-A-Thon 2025: The 24-Hour Reading Marathon” — where
students, teachers, and parents will participate in a continuous chain of
reading sessions to promote the joy of books and literature. As the Secretary
of the Literary Club, draft a formal invitation inviting renowned author Ms
Anuja Chauhan to inaugurate the event,

{OR)

(b)  You are Dr. Arjun Malhotra, Nutritionist at Apollo Wellness Centre, Delhi.
You have received an invitation from Noble Public school, Chandigarh, to
conduct a health awareness session on “Sman Esting for a Sman Generation®
as part of their Youth Health Conclave 2025, Write a formal reply expressing
your mability o accept the invitation,

Answer gny ong of the following questions in 120~ 150 words. | x5S

(8)  You are Priyam / Priyanshi, a resident of C-23, Shastni Nagar, Chennai. You
are concermned about the loss of creativity and original thinking among
students due to over-reliance on Al apphcations like ChatGPT, Gemini, Grok,
etc. Write a letter to the Editor of The Times of India, Pune edition,
highlighting the issue and suggesting ways to encourage independent thinking
and creativity among young learners. You may use the following cues:

e  Rising popularity of Al tools

*  Losy of original thought

e Dependence on Al for homework

e On-the-spot creative tasks

¢  Encourage bramstorming

*  Acknowledge/recognize originality
(OR)
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{9)
You are Prive Sharma, residing at D-34, Green Park, Manipur. Read the

advertisement given below and write a letter of application in response o it

WANTED — WELLNESS COORDINATOR
Rising Imemational School, Manipur, invites applications from dynamic
and qualified candidates for the post of Wellness Coordinator. The
applicant should be a Posigraduate in Psychology with & Diploma in
Counselling and Guidance. The role involves conducting wellness
sessions, providing emotional support o students, and organizing mental
health programmes, Apply with complete biodata to The Principal, within
10 days.

6.  Answer any one of the following questions in 120~ 150 words. 1% 5=§

(&)

(b)

Over the past few years, India has witnessed a remarkable nse in start-ups,
particularly in technology, e-commerce, and health sectors. As Riva / Rohan,
a student of Class XII at Kendriva Vidyalava No. 1, Indore, write an article for
your school magazine on the topic: ‘Rising Start-ups in India: Risks and
Opportumities”.

Lise the given cues:

Opportunities :  opportunities for yvoung entreprencurs, boosting the
econony, promotes ereativity, originality, employment
Risks: financial instability, high competition, possibility of failure.

(OR)
Global Public School, Ahimedabad, recently organized a seminar on ‘Food
Waste and Creative Upcycling’ for Classes X1 and XII. Experts from
environmental and culinary organizations highlighted the impact of food
wasie on the environment and demonsirated creative ways (o reuse lefiover
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food. Students participated in interactive workshops, quizzes, and a mini food-
upcycling contest As Soora)/ Sujatha, Staff Repotter, Hindustan Times, write
a report for your newspaper. Use the followmg coes:

date, venue, purpose of the seminar, key points discussed, activities
conducted, and students’ responses.

(SECTION C- Literature Textbook and Supplementary Reading Text) 40
7.  Answer any one of the following questions. 6% | =6

A

Rich with a sprinkling of musk rose blooms;
And such 100 15 the grandeur of the dooms
We have imagined for the mighty dead:
All lovely tales we have heard or read;
An endless fountnin of immortal drink,
Pouring unto us from the heaven’s brink.
(A Thing of Beauty)
(i}  The phrase ‘the grandeur of the dooms" refers to —

(@) the frightening punishments faced by evil people in hell,
(b) the glorious end imagined for great heroes and martyrs,
(¢) the evervday struggles of ordinary men and women.
(d) the destruction caused on earth by natural calamities.
(1)  Keats compares beauty to an “endless fountain of immortal drink* to

show that true beauty is not ( transient/ eternal) like
worldly pleasures.

(i)  Pick the option that pairs the TRUE statements based on the extract,
from the list below:

|. Bushes adomed with fragrani flowers rejuvenaie the human soul,
2. Immortality by mankind is attained on drinkmg the nectar of joy.
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3. Stories of noble deeds contribute to the everlasting influence of

beanty.
4. Kcats porirays beauty as a source of delight and spiritnal
nourishment.
(a) | and 4 M 1,2and4
(€) 3 and 4 (@ 1,3andd

{iv) Which phrase in the extract uses the same literary device as “virmal
reality'?

(v)  Pick the line that highlights the profound impact of art and literature
on mankind.

(vi) ‘“Nature's abundance' has been portrayed through
(OR)
B.  Aunt Jennifer’s fingers flutterng through her wool
Find even the ivory needle hard 1o pull
The massive weight of Uncle's wedding band

Sits heavily upon Aunt Jennifer's hand.
(Aunt Jennifer’'s tigers)

(i)  Which of the following sentences best describes the mood of Aunt
Jennifer?
(a) She s overburdened with household chores.
(b) She is waiting expectantly for her husband.
(¢) She is in a state of anxiety, fear and worry.
(d) She is excited and thrilled to embroider tigers.

) - .. (Marnal discord/ Conjugal harmony) has
mmﬁnedmm*wﬂgh of the wedding band.

(i) Complete the following analogy comectly:
Englivh Core/X11/Sei-L/DR-1
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massive weight of Uncle’s wedding band: ............... :: finger’s

fluttering: Alliteration
(iv) State TRUE or FALSE:
Aunt Jennifer has no liberty or free will of her own.
(v)  Which of the following is implied by the above extract?
I. Female subjugation
2. Patriarchal oppression
3. Expression through Art

4. Spirit of rebellion
(a) 1,2, and 3 () 2,3, andd
(c) 1,3 and 4 (d) 1 2and4

(vi) What does the phrase *sits heavily upon Aunt Jennifer's hand” reveal
about the societal expectations from women?
8. Answer any ong of the following questions. dx]=4
A. The clerk figured the fare — be glanced at my fancy hatband, but he figured the
fare — and | had enough for two coach tickets, one way. But when [ counted out
the money and looked up, the clerk was staring at me. He nodded at the bills
“‘That am’t money, mister,”" he said, **and if you're trying to skin me, you won't

get very far." (The Third Level)
i The clerk seemed ..........oooviniinnnnns oo (SUSpIcious/ amused) at the
currency notes Charley possessed.

ii.  Why did the clerk find Charley’s hatband *fancy™?
in.  Choose the sentence in which “skin™ 15 used in the same sénse as in the
extract
(a) The hunier skinned the animal carefully to preserve the fur,
(b) She skinned her knuckles while opening the rusty gate.
() The shopkeeper skinned the tourists by charging double.
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(d) The snake had skinned itself, leaving the old scales behind.

iv.  Which phrase in the extract comes closest in meaning to “succeed in
doing something’?
(OR)

B. That they were right she knew too in most of her being. But there was another
part of her which she herself could not understand. It was not sentimental liking
of'the prisoner. She bad come to think of him as a prisoner. She had oot liked him
even yesterday when he had said in his impulsive way, "Anyway, let me tell you
that my name & Tom." She had only bowed ber Intle distant bow. She saw hun
in his ¢yes but she did not wish to assuage it.

(The Enemy)

i What inner conflict does Hana experience in this passage?

(a) Between her duty as a nurse and her concern for the servants

(b) Between ber sense of right and ber feelmgs toward the prisoner

(¢) Between her patriotism and ber fear of the Americans
il.  What might have caused the prisoner of war 10 behave impulsively?
.  The phrase ‘she did not wish 10 assuage it" means that Hana —

(a) wanted to comfort the prisoner

(b) tried to make him feel better

(c) felt pity and acted kindly towards him

(d) did pot want to ease his hurt
iv.  What does Hana's *little distant bow” reflect about her attitude toward the

prisoner?

9. Answer auy one of the following questions. b 1=6
A. All at once the church-clock struck twelve. Then the Angelus. At the same
moment the trumpets of the Prussians, returning from drill, sounded under our
windows. M. Hamel stood up, very pale, in his chair. 1 never saw him look so
tall, "My friends,” said he, "1--I--" But something choked him. He could not go

on.
(The Last Lesson)
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I, Which of these is not mentioned in the exiract?

o

(a) (b) () (d)
i ‘M. Hamel stood on his chair to speak to the class as the class ended.’
TRUE or FALSE?

ni. Why did M. Hamel look ‘so tall’ to Franz?
tv. How does the author use specific sensory details to enhance the narrative?
v.  Which of the following sentences best conveys the meaning of “drill’ as
used in the extract?

(a) The cadets practiced the morming drill in the courtvard.

(b) I need a power dnll to fix the shelves in the Kitchen.

(¢) The teacher gave the students a dnll on multiplication tables,

(d) Geologists drill the rock to extract a core sample.

vi. What does M. Hame!'s mability to continue speaking reveal about his
feelings?

(OR)

B.  What is an English poet doing in a film studio which makes Tamil films for the
simplest sort of people” People whose lives least afforded them the possibility of
cultivating a taste for English poetry? The poet looked pretty batlled too, for he
too must have felt the sheer meongruity of his talk about the thnlls and travails
of an English poet, His visit remained an unexplained mystery.

( Poets and Pancakes)
L What 15 the tone that the writer uses 1o the extract?

Humorous

Satirical

Formal

Ironic

Sentimental

{a) 1,4and 5 (b) 1,2andd

{c) 3,4ands d) 24and$
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(15)
‘Gemini Studios made movies for the masses.” Which line in the extract
Justifies this statement?
Which word in the passage means *difficult work™
Which of the following s an example of "“mcongruity’ as used in the
passage?
(a) A dog barking at a total stranger
(b) A horse grazing in a green meadow
(¢) A penguim walking in the desen
(d) A sunflower facing the blazing sun
Suggest one possibility for cultivating a taste for English poetry.
Why did the English poet loak baffled?

10, Answer any five of the followmng questions m 40-50 words each, 5«2=10

L

How does Kamala Das make use of literary devices 1o reinforce the single line
of thought that occupies her mind? (My Mother at Sixty Six)

Why did Umberto Eco, unlike Roland Barthes. not feel the need to write
novels? (The Interview)

How did the common, ordinary people support Gandhi in the Champaran
movement? (Indigo)

How does the story 'The Rattrap’ illustrate the saying, ‘To err is human, 10
forgive divine'?

Death is the ultmate stillness. Why then does Pablo Neruda not associate
‘Keeping Quiet” with death?

*Saheb is no longer his own master!" Comment on the irony behind this
remark of Anees Jung (The Lost Spring)

Il. Answer any two of the followmng questions m 40-50 words each. 2x2=4

i

How did Zitkala-Sa and Bama differ in their ways of rebelling against
diserimination? (Memaories of childhood)

Tiger King's choice of marriage serves as a satire on the institution of
mamiage Justify.

How does one lose all eanthly sense of perspective and time in Antarctica?
(Journey to the end of the earth)
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12. Answer any one of the following questions in 120-150 words, | x§=§

L

Imagine vou are William Douglas (from * Deep Water). Write a letter to Sophie
(from ‘Going Places) advising her that dreams alone are not enough —
determination, planning, and perseverance are essential to success. Use your
own experience of attaimng your goal of kearming 1o swim and overcoming
fear of water to illustrate your point.
You may begin as:
Dear Sophie
I came 10 know about your dreams of opening a boutique................

(OR)
Imagine a conversation between Anees Jung (‘The Lost Spring”) and Robent
Frost (*The Roadside Stand’} on social issues. Construct a dialogue reflecting
their perspectives, focusing on the indifference of society and the unfulfilled
promuses of those in power lowards the poor.
You may begn like this:
Rnhﬂﬁm“lamhﬂrﬂmkmﬂﬁ:myﬂlnchMIHmdmm
the poor, hapless roadside stand people. ... ¥
Anees Jung: “Thnhuhunu!?mmmnmﬂﬁmuhudwmhﬂmmm
plight of the poor never improves................

13 m“ofthn following questions in 120-150 words. [ xS=§

Write a diary entry in which Derry reflects on the deep influence Mr, Lamb
had on his life and worldview. Show how he intends to honor Mr. Lamb's
legacy by visiting his garden and interacting with people, “keeping alive the
lessons he has learned ™, You may begin like this:
Dear Diary
“Mr. Lamb s no more, but his gmdance will never be forgotten. | have
changed as a person.,,™

(OR)
‘Prejudices often shape human behavior and judgments.’ Analyze how the
characters in the story “The Enemy'—mcluding Dr Sadao, the General, the
servants, the American landlady— all reflect this tendency. How do their
bigses mfluence their actions and decisions? Suppont your answer with
examples from the text. How can one overcome such notions”
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Accountancy

Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M. M. : RO

General Instructions:

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

2 This question paper is divided into two parts, Part A and B.

3.  Question 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each.

4. Questions 17 to 20, 31and 32 carries 3 marks sach.

5. Questions from 21,22 and 33 carries 4 marks each

6.  Questions from 23 te 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each

7.  There is ne overall cholce. However, an internal cholce has been provided in 7
questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks and
2 questions of six marks.

Part - A
1 When the partners’ capitals are fixed, the drawings made by a partner are recorded on the

(a}  Debit side of Partners’ capital account

(b}  Credn side of partners’ capital account.

{c} Detit side of partners’ current account

(di  Credit side of partners’ current account

OR

Assertion (A) Commission provided 1o manager 15 shown in the Profit & Loss Account

Reason (R): Commission provided to manager is appropriation of profit & is provided as

EE
{b)
il

(d)

per profit,
Both A & Rare true and R = the comect explanation of A

Eoth A & R is true but R is not the comect explanation of A.
A 15 true, R is false.

Both A & R are false. 1
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2 A partner withdrew Rs 4,000 per month in the beginning of every month and interest on
drawings was calculated as Rs.1,560 at the end of accounting year 31stMarch 2025 What is
the rate of interest on drawings charged?

@l E¥%pa (B B%pa
{ch 10% pa (di  12%pa 1

i When shares are issued at a price higher than their face value, it is called ssue of shares at

OR

AB Ltd. forfeited 7,000 equity shares of ¥ 100 each issued at a premium of 10% for non-

payment of first and final call of T 40 per share. The maximum amount of discount at which

these shares can be ressued will be

(a)  ®2,80000 By  24,20000

(¢}  ®4,90000 (dy 350000 1
4 Renu Ltd. invited application for 70,000 shares @ 30 each at par and raceived applications

for only 63,000 shares. All calls were made and duly received except the final call of ¥ 10 per

share on 5000 shares, These shares were forfeited. Amount of Share Capital to be shown in

the Balance Sheet;
[al 19.50.000 1 &) 21 .040,000
(e} 2050000 W) 1990000

OR
Luxor Pens Lid, issued 50,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 5% and recleemable
at a premium, Loss on lssue of Debentures was written off  5,00,000 from Securities Premium
and Statement of Profit & Loss. What is the premum payable per debenture on redemption?
(a) 20 (b €5

et 215 10 1
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5 If at the time of admission, the revaluation A shows a loss, it should be-

{a)  Credited to old partners’ capital Afcin old ratio.

(bl  Credited 10 old partners’ capital Afc in sacrificing ratlo.

(c} Debited to old partners’ capital A/c in old ratio.

{d]  Debited to old partners’ capital A/c in sacrificing ratio, 1
B Profit of last 3 years are Rs.4,20,000; Rs.3.90,000 and Rs.4,50,000. The value of goodwill on the

basis of 2 years purchase of 3 years average profit is

{al 860,000 (c) 1260000

(bl  B40000 () 420000 1
7 X, ¥ & Z are partners in the ratio 6:4:7, In the firm, X has guaranteed Z for his minimum profit

of Rs. 15,000 Firms' profit was Rs.92,000. In the firms profit ¥'s share will be:

(a} 1350 (B) 1250

fcf 730 (y 1225 1
B X, Y B Z are partners sharing profit & losses In the ratio 2.2:1. ¥ retired and surrendered 1/3rd

ol his sharer in favour of ¥ and remaining share in favour of Z. the new profit sharing ratio
betwesn ¥ & Z will be:
@ 21 &y 87
{c) 12 1

OR
A, B and Care partners in a business sharing profits in the ratio of 2; 2: 1. C dies on 31.03.2024.
The profits for the financial year 2023-24 is 1,28 000, The share of deceased partner in the
profits for the year will be:
fa}  25600. (B) 12,800,

€} 19,200 ) 6400 1
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9 How much amount will be paid 1o A il his opening capital is T 200000 and his share of

realisation profit amounts to T 10,000 and he has taken over assets valuing § 25,000 from the

firm?
@) 235000 by 165000
() T 1,85000 (d) ¢ 215,000 1

10 Xand¥ are partners shanng profits equally. They admit £ for share in profits. Following
information is available at the time of admission of Z,
Workmen Compensation Reserve appeanng in Balance sheet- Rs.80,000
Additional information: There was a claim on account of Workmen Compensation for ¢
1,20,000 out of which Rs 90,000 was accepted by the firm.
What will be the impact on X's Capital Account Tor Revaluation Gain/loss?
{a}  His Capital Accourt Cradited with 5,000
(b}  Noimpact at all
(€} His Capital Accoum Credited wath 10,000
(d)  His Capital Accoun Debited with 5000
OR
A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 2 : 3, they admit C as a partrer for 1/4th
share, the sacrificing ratio of A and B will be:
@ 1:1 Ly 3:2
e} 2:1 fdy 2:3 1
1 Assertion (A). Change in profit sharing ratio leads to dissolutlon partnership and not the firm,
Reason (R):  Change in profit sharing ratio leads to dissolution of old firm and a new firm
comes into existence.

In the context of the above two statements, which of the following is comrect
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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13

14

15

16

Codes :

{a}  Both (A) and (R) are correct and (R) is the comect reason of (A)

(b)  Both (A) and (R) are cormect but (R) is not the correct reason of (4)

(¢}  Only (A) is correct.

(di  Both (A) and (R} are wrong. 1
Read the passage given below and answer the following question (12 TO 14):

Star td purchased the following assets of Sea itd. Land and bullding of Rs5500,000 at Rs
75,00,000; Furniture Rs20 00 000; and Machinery Rs 30,00.000. The purchase consideration was
As 1,00,00.000. Payment of Rs 10,00,000 was made through cheque and remaining amount by
issue of 9% debentures of Rs100 each at a premium of 20% 1
According to Companies Act 2013, what is the maximum rate of premium at which debentures
can be ksued?

@  10% B 15%

fcy  20% () maximum limit not specified

Amount credited to Capital Reserve Afcis

{a} 2500000 By 2000000

(c) 15,00,000. (d) 1 0,00,000 1
What is the number of debentures 1o be issued?

{a} 65000 (B) 70000,

(e} 75000 (d)  BOOOD 1

Unrecorded liability when pald on dissolution of a firm is transferred to;

{a) Asset Accounts {s] Realisation Account

(¢}  Liabilitees Accounts ()  Partners’ Capital Accounts 1
It a firm has an Investment Fluctuation Reserve of Rs.10,000 and the market value of investment
falls by Rs.7,000, the amount to be distnbuted among partners Is:

(a}  Rs10,000 ()  Rs.3,000

(ci Rs7000 (dy Zemo 1
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17 X Yand Z share profits as 5, 3: 2, They decide 1o share their future profits as 4: 3: 3 with effect

from April 1, 2024, On this date the lallowing revaluations have taken place

Book value Revised value
Investment 22,000 25,000
Plant & machinery 25,000 20,000
Land & building 40,000 50,000
Ourstanding salary 5.600 6,000
Sundry debtors 60,000 50,000
Sundry creditors 10000 60,000

Pass necessary adjstiment entry to be made because of the above changes in the value of
assets & liabibties. However cld values continue in the books,
OR
Radha & Rahul are partners shanng profits in the ratio 322, They admitted Ankitinto partnership
for 1/4th share. At the time of admission, the total capital of the firm was Rs.50,000 & goodwill
of the firm was to be valued at 3 years purchase of super profit. The nommal rate of retum
was 10%. Average profit of the firm for the last 3 years was Rs. 20,000 Calculate the amount
of goodwill premium bought by Ankit and pass necessary joumal entnes for treatment of
goodwill 3
18 Manav and Harshal were partners in 2 firm sharing profit and losses equally. On 315t March,
2023 their firm was dissolved. On the date of dissolution their Balance Sheet showed stock of
¥ 60,000 and creditors of ¥ 70,000. After transferring stock and creditors to realization account
the following transactions took place: | Manav took over 40% of total stock at 10% discount
il 30% of total stock was taken over by creditors of T 30,000 in full settlement. i Remaining
stock was sold for cash at a profit of 25%.
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Pass nacessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm assuming

assets and liabilities have already been transferred to Realisation Account. 3
19 X Lid, Has 4,000, 12% debentures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 10% on 1st April 2023.

According to the terms of Bsue, interest on debentures s payable half yearly on 30th September

and 31st March, Pass necessary joumal entries for interest on debentures and writing off the

loss on issue of debentures as on 315t March, 2024 3
20 P Q & R were partners in a firm sharing profit & losses in the ratio 2.2:1. With effect from

April 1, 2023, they agreed to share profit & losses equally. On that date, there was a General

reserve of s 50,040 in the books of the firm. it was agreed that Goodwill of the be valued at

Rs.3,00,000.

Pass necessary joumnal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm, 3
21 Sunrise Lid, registered with capital of T 10,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10

each,

The company ssued prospectus inviting applications for 42 500 equity shares of ¥ 10 each

payable as ¥ 2 on application, T 3 on allotment, 22 on first call and balance on second call,

Applications were received for 40,000 shares. Rajan to whom 1,600 shares were allotted faled

1o pay final call money and these shares were forfeited. Of the forfeted shares, 600 shares

were reissued to Suman, creditied as fully paid for T 90 per share.

Present the Share Capital as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013, 4
22 The partners of the firm Raj , Mohan & Chander distributed the profits for the year ended 315t

March 2025 Rs 80,000 inthe ratio of 3, 3 . 2 without providing for the following adjustments.-

{al Raj and Chander were entitled to a salary of Rs 1,500 p.m.

(b]  Mohan was entitled for a commission of Rs. 4,000

(ci  Mohan and Chander had guaranteed a minimum profit of Rs 35000 to Raj. Any

deficiency to be bome by equally by Mohan & Chander.
Accountancy XU Ser-I/DR-1
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Pass necessary journal enlry for the above adjustments in the books of the firm, Show your
working clearky. 4
23 (a} VLl ssued 20,000 of Rs. 100 each, payable Rs.10 on Application, Rs.20 on Allotment
and the balance on First and Final Call. Shekhar, a holder of 1,000 Debentures, faied
1o pay the amount due on Allotment. Mndu, holder of 1,600, paid in advance all the
amount due on call along with Allotment.
Pass Journal entries for Allotment and Final Call,

(b} K Ltd forfeited 1,200 shares of 20 each issued at par lor non- payment of final call of 10
per share, Out of these, 900 shares were reissued at 45 per share as fully paid-up. Pass
necessary joumnal entries for the forfeiture and reissue of shares and prepare Share
Forfeiture Account, 3+3

24 A, B and C were partners in a firm whose Balance Sheet as at 3715t March, 2023 was as below:

Liabilities 4 Assets 1
Creditors 70%6 Cash a1 Bank 6,496
General Reserve 3,000 Stock 10,600
Capital Account: Debrtor 9,000
& 8,000 Fumiture 2000
B 6,000
C 4,000 18,000

28,096 28,096

B retired on that date and in this connection it was decided to make the following adjustments:
a.  To reduce stock and furniture by 5% and 10% respectively; and

b. To provide for doubtful debts at 5% on debtors.

Rent outstanding (not provicded for as yet] was ¥ 260, Goodwill was valued at ¥ 4,200, A and C

decided:
Accountancy XU/ Ser-11/DR-1
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i To share profits and losses in 5 : 3 respectively,
i To re-adjust their capitals in the profit- shaning ratio; and
iii.  To bring in sufficient cash to pay off B immediately and to leave a balance of ¥ 1,000 in
the Bank. B was paid off,
Give Joumnal entries 1o record the above. 6
25  Sun, Moon and Star were partners.in a firm sharing profits and loss in the ratio 3:5:2. On 31st

march 20723, Their balance sheet are as follows

Liabilities Amount Assets Ameount
Sundry Creditors 63,000 Cash 50,000
General Reserve 43,000 Stock B0 000
Capital. Debtors 40,000
sun 3,00.000 Investments 30,000
Moon  2,00,000 Building 5.00,000
Star 1,00,000 6,00,000

7,00,000 7,00,000

Moon retired on the above date it was agreed that;

(a) Goodwill of the firm be valued at Rs.3,00,000 and Moon's share be adjusted through
The capnal accounts of Sun and Star

bl Stock was to be appreciated by 20°%.

e}  Building were found undervalued by Rs.1,00,000,

(i Investments were sold for Rs..34,000

Capitals of the new firm was fixed at Rs.500,000 which will be in the new profit- sharing ratia

of the partners. The necessary adjustments for this purpose were to be made by opening

current accounts of the partners
Accountancy XU Ser-Il/DR-1
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Prepare revaluation account, Partner s capital account and the balance sheet of Lhe reconstituted
firm on Moon's retirement
OR
Dharam & Veer are partners sharing profits &losses in the ratio 3.2, Following is their Balance

Shest as on 31/03/2024:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Sundry Creditors &0, 0] Cash at Bank 40,000
Outstanding Expenses 15,000 Debtors 1,25,000
Workmen comp 30,000 Less: Prov {10,00) 1,715,000
Reserve Stock 70,000
General Reserve 20,000 Machinery 1,20,000
Capital: Furniture 50,000
Dharam 2.00,000 Goodwill 30,000
Veer 1,00, 0K

4,25,000 4,25,000

On the above date, they admitted Joseph as a partner for 1/5th share in the firm on the basis

of lollowing terms:

fal  Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs.2,00,000. Joseph was not able to bring his share
of goodwiil in cash,

(b)  Joseph brought Rs.1,50,000 as his capital & it was decided that the capital of all the
partners were 1o be adjusted proportionately on the basts of their new ratio, which was
decided as 3:1:1

(c} Clain against workmen compensation was estimated as Rs 20,000

(di  Make a provision equal ta 4% on debtors for doubtful debts, after writing off Rs.5, 000

as Bad Debts.
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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[
(&) Stock was found overvalued by Rs 30,000
{fi  Machinery was revalued at Rs.,00,000 while outstanding expenses were brought down
1o Rs.10,000
You are required 1o prepare Revaluation Account & Partner’s Capital Account. B
‘Guru Ltd’ invited applications for issuing BO0,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of
Rs.S per shame The amount was payable as follows
On application and allotment — Rs.10
On first and final call — R0 {including Rs.5 premium)
Applications for 1,00,000 share were received. Applications for 10,000 shares were rejected
and application money was refunded, Shares were allotted on pro-rata basis 1o the remaining
applicants. Excess application money received from applicants to whom shares were allotted
on pro-rata basis was adjusted towards sums due on first and final call.
All caills were made and were duly received except the first and final call money from Kumar
whao had applied for 1,800 shares. His shares were forfeited. The forfeited shares were reissued
at Rs.9 per share as fully paid up.
Pass necessary joumnal entries for the above transactions in the books of 'Guru Ltd”.
OR
Chaytanya Ltd. invited applications for4,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each payable Rs.3 on application,
Rs.5 on allotment (including Rs.1 premium ) and balance on call. Applications were received for
6,00,000 shares ocut of which 20% applications were rejected and remaiving were allotted on
pro-rata basis, Rity, 2n applicant of 24,000 shares failed to pay allotment money and Monika
holding 16,000 shares paid the entire money along with allotment. Subsequently the call was
made, all the money was duly recerved except from Ritu. Later on, company issued a notice to
Ritu to pay the balance in 15 days failing which her shareés would be forfeited.
Ritu cleared her dues within the stipulated fime period,

Joumalise.

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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PART -B
Financial analysis becomes useless because it
fal  Measures the Solvency. i) Makes a com parative study
(b  Lacks Qualitathee Analysis  (d) Meaasures the profitability 1
If the Operating Ratic of Aman Ltd. is 70%, its Operating Profit Ratio will be
{a} 100%. i) B,
€} 30%. (d) 160

OR
Current Ratio is 2:1 and Quick Ratio is 0.5 1, a transaction involving decrease in both Current
Hatio and Quick Ratic is
{a) Sale of Nan-current Asset for cash () Cash payment of a Current Liability.
(c) Sale of Stock-in-Trade at loss (dy  Purchase of Stock-in-Trade on credit 1
What will be the effect of issue of Bonus shares on Cash Flow Statement?
(al  Noeffect (e} Inflow in Financing Activity
(bl Infiow in Operating activity. (d)  Inflow in Investing Activity
OR

Statement |- Sale of Marketable Securities will result in no flow of Cash
Statement I1.- Debentures issued as collateral secunty will result ininflow of cash.
{a) Both Statements are correct.
(b)  Both Statements are Incarrect,
{c}  Statement | s comect and Statement Il is incormect.
(di  Statement | is incorrect and Statement Il s correct. 1
If fixed tangible assets whose original cost is 40 000 having accumulated depreciation 12,000
were sold for 34,000 then while preparing cash flow statement its effect on cash flow will be
a)  Cash flow from financing activities 34,000

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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(b  Cash flow from linancing activities 6,000
(c) Cash flow from investing activities 34,000
(i Cash flow fram investing activities 6,000 1
N From the following statement of profit and loss of Malviya Lid, prepare comparative statement

of profit and loss Tor the year ended March 31, 2023 and 2024: 3
PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2023-2024
i) Revenue from operations 2a(,00,000 13,00, 000
(i) Qther incomes 140,000 1,20,000
()  Expenses 44,00,000 50,60, 000
(iv)  Income tax 25% 30%
OR

From the following information prepare a common size statement of profit & loss of Akarshan

Itd & Pratiksha Lid.: -

PARTICULARS Akarshan Ltd (Rs) Pratiksha Ltd (Rs.)
Revenue from operations 15,00,000 18.00,000
Cost of material consumad 11,00,000 14,040,000
Other expenses 10% of materials consumed | 12% of matenals consumed
Income tax 40% 50%

2  Siate under which major headings and sub-headmgs will the followmg items be presented in

the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule 11, Part | of the Companies Act, 20137

i) Prepaid Insurance (i) Investment in Debentures
iy  Callk-in Armears (W) Unpaid Dividend
{v) Capital Reserve (vi)] Loose Tools 3

i3 (a Find Debt to Capital Employed Ratio fram the following data of Zee Lid.

10% Debentures 12,00,000
Accountancy/ XI Set-I I/ DR-1
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Non-Current Aszels 24 00000
8% Long-term Loan 6,00,000
Total Debts 30.00.000
Current Assets 18.00,000
(b  Given the loliowing information: Revenue from Operations 3 40,000
Cost of Revenue from Operations 71,20.000 Selling expenses 780,000 Administrative
Expenses 240,000 Calculate Operating ratio.
OR
{a}  Vardan Ltd has a term - loan of Rs.20,00,000. Interest on the loan for the year is
Rs.2,50,000 and its profit before interest and tax is Rs.10,00,000. Calculate interest
coverage ratio.
{b)  Calculate debt equity ratio fram the following infermation.
Total Assets Rs.3,50.000
Total debt Rs.2,50,000 and current habilities Rs.80,000 4

3 From the following Balance Sheet and information of Fly Lid., prepare;

{al  Net profit belore tax and extraordinary items.
{b)  Cash flow from imsesting activities.

e  Cash flow from financing activities,

Particulars Note | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
No.
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders” Funds

{a} Share Capital 500,000 4,50,000

(b) Reservesand Surplus 1,00,000 2.55,000
Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1




2. Mon-Current Liabilities 1,00,000 2,00,000
Long-term Bormowings (1074
Debentures)
3, Current Liabilities
{(a} Trade Payables 46,000 1,33,000
{b) Other Curment Liabilities 10,000 5,000
() Short-term Provisions 24,000 12,000
(Provision for Tax)
7,80,000 10,55,000
ETS
rshlun Current Assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 510,000 620000
and Intangible Assels: -
Property, Plant and Equipment
(b T0% Investmants 30,000 B0, 000
£ Current Asssts
(a) Currert Investments 8,000 10,000
(b} Inventories 1,00,000 20,000
(] Trade Recetvables 90,000 1,685,000
{d) Cashand Cash Equivalents 42,000 70,000
7,80,000 10,55,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
1 Reserves and Surplus 5,000 A
Securities Premium Reserve 250,000 1,00,000

Surplus, i.e, Balance in Statement

of Profit and Loss

Accountancy/ XIS et-11/DR-1
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You are informed that during the year
! A machine with a book value of T 40,000 was sold for ¥ 25,000
il Depreciation charged during the year was T 70,000
Iv. An Interim Dividend of Rs. 24000 was paid on Equity Shares on 31st January, 2023.

vi.  Fresh Equity Shares were issued at a premium of 10% on 31st March, 2023.

Accountancy XU Ser-1l/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
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General Instructions:

(i)

(i)

(i)

Question paper is divided into five sections- A, B, C, D and E. There are 34
questions in the question paper. All questions are compulsory.

Section A- Question number 1 to 21 are Multiple choice type questions, each
carries 1 mark each.

Section B- Question number 22 to 27 are short answer type guestions, carrying 2

marks aach. Answer to the question should not exceed 60 to B0 words.
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{iv) Section C- Question number 28 to 30 are long answer type questions, carrying 8
marks each. Answer to the question should not exceed 300 to 350 words.

{v)  Section D- Question number 31 to 32 are source based guestions with three sub-
guestions and each question carries 4 marks.

{vi} Section E- Question number 34 is Map based, carrying 5 marks that includes
identification and location of significant test items. Attach the map with the
answer book.

(vil) There is no overall choice in the question paper. However, an internal choice has
been provided in few questions. Only one of the choice in such questions have to
be attempted.

{viil) Inaddition to this, separate instructions are given with each section and question,
wherever necessary.

WE-F/SECTION-A 21%X1=21
OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS

Fyfafs sreer @ wem 8 =iw 1 =M war. 1

. a8 AS| & Ugd Hgr-eus 4

- g il el @ v e @ e 9 o ared] el it & dte sumerd
G 7 BT T ) o e o ol T e ) R R R T (I R e [ R

fame:

al dH orafa b MR un ol

c) HelFd= S Em d) A, Y

Identify the name of the person with the help of the following miarmation:

. He was the first director general of the AS!

. He used the accounts left by Chinese Buddhist pilgrims who had visited the subcontinent

between the fourth and seventh centuries CE to locate early settiements

History/X11/Set-l/DR-1
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Q3.

Options :

a)  John Marshall b REM Wheeler
) Alexander Cunningham d) 5 N ROY
Frafefas wFe @) s 3 FeniRT & uE S ugar

i) g HE @ gE

i) 9% WOy @ 0Ya Fo s

() e @  fim

(€ Wl (o)L

Identify the character of Mahabharata with the help of following information ;
i He was the son of Bheema,

i He betonged to the Rakshasa clan from maternal side.

(A} Duryodhan (8}  Abhimanyu
(Q  Ghatotkatch (D)  Bheeshma
AERd & Bl R owl o e 8

(@) glaEEEl 3 wgnime A aitls wroel 1 s g

(b)  FEE M 10,000 BETE B

()  HETMRd @1 4 AN Wi 3R A 4ET TEEAR AR A g
(d)  SHE TR HHE0 1919 §. 8 &9 e RO b mm un

Ao {3 udes A 3 § ST 2 ad E
i ¥ a) ) ) HR (b
i) (a), (b) SR ) (d) T E TR A

Consider the following statements about Mahabharata:
(a) Histarians have set aside the traditions as described in Mahabharala.

b It has around 10,000 verses.

{ci  The main theme of Mzhabharata is about the waming princes across India

(d) s critical edition was started by ¥ R Mangalam in 1919 CE

History/ X1 Ser-l/DR-1
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State which of the above statements are correct:

il Onlya) il {a}and (bj
(i) (a), (b) and (w)  (d) None of these
Frafafaa &1 @it #if o wd R 199 ik
ol et
A Tgufd M e
B dwEmn () B9 IEH R
c. I Gy W R
(8] m () @iiteR
Options :
a)  A-{i), B-(ii], C-(i), D-{iv) b) Al B-{iv), C-{ii), D-()
g} A-{iv), B-(iii}, C-(ii}, D-Gi) di A, B-(iv), (i), D-(ii)

Match the following and choose the corract option:

List | List Il
A Gahapati (n Slaves
B.  Vellalar {i}  Ploughman
C.  Uzhavar (i) Head of household
L. Adimal ()  Landowner
a)  A-{i), B, C-(iil), O-(iv} by A, B-Gv), C(ii), D-()
o A-(ivh, B-Giii, C-(ii), D-(D di A, B-(n, C-00), D-000)
Hd Bo o ust & &) s i (o) o1 s & Ea A Rifgad
Y Ug I s 1 Hue fawe 1|

B (A) et 31 vy & maere o) % i) 3 o fredem) @ o & ofed § s

R e 1 i
FEOR) O o Sl g Afed! 1w o e vl

History/ X1 Ser-l/DR-1
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A ASWRRTE WG E AR A, A W ol e g
B AR, A 1A B w s A 81
€. A¥ER TR YTAR
D ANEE S WA REA E
in the questions Given below, there are twe Statements marked as Assertion (A) and Reason
(R].
Retad the Statements and Choose the correct option from the codes.
Assertion (A) The practice of sndogamy meant that marrying daughters into families outsice
the kin was considered des:rabln
Reason (RI  Daughters had no claims to the resources of the household,
3, Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A
b Both a and r are true, but R § not the cormect explanation of A,
L A s true, but R is false.
d A fabse, but Ris tue,
o6 e @ ataeies @ Al wd e e ay s e ) 1

o o e e g P
a e e by &N Rede
g e e di TR A € o

Observe the piciure and answer the question by choosing the comect aption

History/XI/Set-I/DR-1
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What it being depicted in the picture?
a)  Copper Plate Inscription by  Pillar Irscription

c) lron Inscription d} Mone of the above

NOTE: The following question is only for the visually impaired candidate in lieu of Q 6.

Q7

Q8

Frafatas 4 8 ey A TasEs Ty BewE 9= 81 §7

a W by

¢ W ) Al

In which of the following language has Allahabad Pillar insciiption been composed?

a) Praknt b} Hindi

c} Sansknt o} Brahmi

%2 & dav A Feffee 4 8 &9 5 gm & o gafea @ Er 1
a) - i by  Ogel JUSW - FRAW

¢ FERY- anE dy T - wiEl

Which of the following pairs with respect to Buddha is not correctly matched?

a) Birth - Lumbini b} First Sermon- Sarnath

c) Enlightenment- Bodh Gaya d} Mibbana - Sanchi

Frafafan # A S 39 T 31 e ge 31 S 1§ 1
A T g wrdt | e g 2

B IUHEEm A vg uAfee A whgfaw ¥ ayg Il ReaRu faam ueF w2

C %8 Oed 1w B 9 sepa 8

D A% e I &1 0% Agad | §

Which af the loliowing & not 2 charactenstic of lbn Battuta’s book, Rihla 7

(A} This book is written in Persian,

(B} It provides rich and interesting details of the social and cultural life in the subcontinent.
({C]  This bock contains the travel expenences of the author,

(D}  This book & an important source of Kknowledge

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Qn.

| 1)

Frafares gm A & 3w S [ @7 @ adl g @ 1
m o s s d)  qHE e [

@ R TR & Ak aawe

Find out from the following pair which one is correctly matched:

a) Lingayat: Karnataka b} Baba Guru Nanak: Gujarat

by  Kabirpanthi Maharashtra d)  Mira Bai . Madhya Pradesh

A% & s Ry 8, uw @1 afias () R g S ene @) & F0 A fea Bmam )
P (A) : AR IR AR S A R g et )

B E ;. UREE iR AR @1 S0 HEERE AR AR

W ER ) AR R 8 ok Ry (o) o s 1

&) & o () ) € A (R (a) @) B sren i 8

# () u e, ol R el T e

ENN R AR TAE G

Given below are two statements, one |abelled as Assertion (&) and the other labelled as Reason
(R) 1
Assertion (A): Both Alvars and Nayanars were revered by the Vellala peasants.

Reason (R Earliest Bhakti movements were led by the Alvars and Nayanars,

a) Both (A) and (R} are correct and (R} is the correct explanation of (A)

b) Both (A) and (R} are correct, but (R) is not the comect explanation of (A)

€}  (A)is comect, but (R] is not correct

d) (R) is comect, but (A] is not correct

BT 1800 B FHIT & W@l ®1 Wenrel J v T | 1
o i ) &y wlfEm A
& G9uE Wi 3 ewsy oy

History/X11/Ser-1/DR-1
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brought the rins of Hampi o light in 1800,

a) Thomas Hickey b}  Colin Mackenzie
c) LF. Fleet di  Alexander Cunningham
qiz. R A Ru e g ve & ofimem (a) R TR S SR R F w0 S B g o
HINEYS (W) - SPIR-ARIE WO SRR w1 ud Wi Ui e
R (AR - AR - AR Sy a8 AR 39 I A % R 4 By )
@ g (ol ) e E SR (o) () o el s @)
&) wF @ S o) 8T E A (o) () @ a o T 8
#@ @ ad e A e w2
g E e, AR g A B
12, Given below are two statements, one labelled as Assertion (&) and the other labelled as Reason
{R]. 1
Assertion (A): The Amara Nayaka system was a major political innovation of the Vijyanagara
Em pire.
Reason (R] : Amara - Nayaka were military commanders and were given territory to govern.
a) Both (4] and (R} are correct and (R) is the carmect explanation of (A)
b Both (A) and (R} are comect, but (R) Is not the comect explanation of (A)
c} (A) is correct, but {R) is ot cormct

d) (R} s comect, but (A) is not correct

Qi3 Mg W R ge aue & grerd sheren un 1
T gy &) TR
#h s s i
Abul'Fazl was a court historian of which Mughal em peror?
a) Humayun b} Babur
c) Akbar di  Jahangir

History/X11/Ser-1/DR-1
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Qis.

| i)
Fraerie e = @ grar & e yiR w0 3 vae e & foe aits g St

g 1
m OE #h i
W T AT v £

Identify which of the following lands was annually cultivated for each crop in succession from

the following options

a) Fola b} Parauti
c) Chachar d} Banjar
FofafEr adswm o wa e 1

1 SRt e see agd @a J wiita gan

2 T woiEE 1793 H TR EAT Wl

3wk gfem suHt a FfeE e o @ ade e @) d usar
faen:

m  FEd fy 2R3
# 162 #h  awh
Which ane of the following is true?

1 The colonial rule was first established in the Bengal
2 The Permanent settlement had come into operation in 1793,

3 The East India Company had fixed revenue that each zamindar had to pay.

Options:
a) Only 1 b) 2and 3
c) 1and 2 d}  Allof these
Q16 [ER A oW & fawg fFen AR &1 5da e e 1
W AR R dhy el argugEn
@ FmiEw ¥ WREEw

History/X11/Ser-1/DR-1
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16.  In Bihar who lad the revolt against British?

a) Nana Sahib b} Maulvi Ahmadullah
c) Kunwar Singh dy  Biris Qadr
Q17 AN A ol R ¥ o 1
y T C
#h oy & e
Summary settlement was introduced by Brtish in :
a)  Sindh b)  Punjab
¢} Awadh d)  Madras
Q8. T waE & an | Fyfaiea s w R 1

1 e afitFm A e Rl awaa ¥ Rea 3w 8 aemi
2 UG @ @ a0 A A g ® Wew T # SR | T @t o - e S & o
g 5 @1 3R 3 s wew o e st B

e A R PR WA R
a) waEd by @Ad2
c} 18182 d) #1761

Consider the following statement regarcing the Rowlatt Satyagraha

1 Fowlatt Act permitted detention without trial

2 Many men from Punjab had served on the British side in the First World War - expecting
to be rewarded for their service, Instead they were given the Rowlatt Act

Which of the above Statements 15 fare comect?

aj Only 1 b} only 2
£ 1and 2 e Mone
Qre, el - Fafafes o @ e sidem A B & fon &30 9 e @ wi sl 1
a e wHEE b.  HURDHUE
¢  EIEay d. AW W

History/X11/Ser-1/DR-1
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Q240.

Q2.

Gandhiji asked for the remission of taxes for the peasants in which of the following movement?

a Fonwlatt satyagraha b. Champaran Satyagraha
C Khedz Satyagraha d. Salt Satyagraha
T4 WIS & ey W Fpiaied W [an y

1. T W B S0 TR i T
2§ A AT @, e MR e @) e §
3 i e @ et e B

TR A & $H WA T w82
m @ d)  Pad2
@ 18Rz 2 Judid i

Consider the following statement regarding the Objective Resoluton.
1 It proclaimed India as independent, Sovereign republic.

2 It guaranteed s citizens justice, equality and freedom,

3 Assured nationalization of all major industries

Which of the above statement is fare correct?

aj Only 1 b} only 2
c) 1and 2 dy  all the above.
Hiqu w1 & R & gay # Felete o w R w1 1

1 HaEd 1 A A R o AT e
2 afeem o A el o) e s o R R
3 WA i Rt @ wRiE ot

IR A A EH W EH A &8
m 13R2 24Nz
@ 193 & 1,203

History/ X1/ Ser-1/DR-1
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Q23

Q24.

| 12 ]
Consider the following statements regarding maling of the Constituent Assembly.
1. The members were elected through direct election.
2 Muslim League chose to baycott the Constituent Assembly.

3 The assembly also had representatives of the Princely States,
Which of the above slatement i/are carract.

a 1and 2 b 2and 3

¢ Tand 3 d} 1, 2and 3.

HIF-E/SECTION- B

[erg Ity W, =rag #he 30 F 80j
[Shart answer Questions, Word limit 30-80] 6'3=18
TETHRE BT T 377 e 9 e w4 3
or

"y R wfurEt o =R ol @ s sygardt & &R A B o) ol ¥ e @
TS T B
Explain the language and content of the Mahabharata.

OR
The Dharmmasutras and Dharmashastras also contained rules about the ideal occupations of
the four categories of varnas™. Critically examine the statement,
TTATE) 3 A s ot o1 a0 A | 3
Describe the salient features of Mahajanpadas
fawmey sifgr wpag agem o AR Sk by & w0 d Aefin gan g IgEwl
Hiew T B TWE B 3

The Virupaksha Temple developed a5 significant architectural, religions and cultural centre.”

Explain the statement with suftable examples

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Qe

Q27.

Qés.

| 13 ]

1641174 Taredl & SR S & At Tt 3 e @vd g wE & o e e wer
@ e G g 3
While explaining seasonal cycles of agriculture during the 16th -17th centuries, clarity that
different types of crops were grown
ToFET S UpfEal A 167 AT UETiSy A B Ugne & e aI0E M @ g w6 ae
e T e Sfla e wilEd g 7 3
Why were the Pahanyas, iving in the Rajmahal hills, forced to withdraw deeper into the hills?
How was their Ife allected? Explain
dfaum wn & e g 990 o+ @A g = #1 @ il 0 s # gl
@ik | 3

T
ua e aas demy afgedt A dfum s Raw-Red w it gwmsag @ e
I 1 | FE U ] w6 R T 3 o aedE § e R )
The discussions within the Constituent Assembly were also influenced by the opinions
expressed by the public”. Examine the statement,

OR
"A communist member Somnath Lahiri saw the dark hand of British imperialism hanging over

the deliberations of the Constituent Assembly”. Examine the statement and give your own
views in support of your answer.
HIT-T/SECTION- €
réhd Ity ws, wreg w30 @ 80) 3'8=24
[Leng answer Questions, Word limit 30 to 80
4z #1 Rugnaft @1 yFaior i e T @ @ ool vl el @ arem ) 8
Ay

v & o) R sud e a4 g § dlaaae d sl I g & ag &g wf 3 @ e
fasfta gan

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Q31.

| ¥ ]

How the teachings of Buddha have been reconstructed? Explain the Bucdhist philosophy and
teachings.

OR
What was Sangha and its function? Why did Buddhism grow rapidly bath dunng the lifetime
of the Buddha and after his death 7
AT 1 A @) el 3w & gFn A e uriftan @ avf s 8

1)
FAR A AT FEAH F A T 0 & a0 W
Describe the teaching of Baba Guru Nanak and its relevance in today's workd.

OR
How did Kabir describe the ultimate reality through his paems?
ey & b wiaftelt 3 Awes werae @l gF B Aue sen UE gt e @ d s

o
it el off 7, T e midr] @ s e | e wfE T
Examine why did Gandhiji starl the Sali satyagraha? Why was Salt Satyagraha a notable
event?

OR
"Wherever Gandhiji went, rumours spread of his miraculous powers.” Explain with examples.

HIT-4/SECTION D
Hid 3nurfya ue/Source Based Question: (3x4=12)
Frafaf@a & wrgdes o ok Peff@a ot & o g
T AT R

ag &) o v g vy ofegePem 3 9w v s E A F el FER
g g e a7 e ) gait g wer s wwy e o aurit ug @l @ oo dedl W@ @
S &1

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Safqa 1 e 4 1 & AT o 59 F @ ) A I 0 ¢, T wee o o o s
P ife &1 ¢ g & aof g ¢ iR g sl @t § Sad s oldE § o A8 sem
AN [, F AT ¥, 98 @ 1w awr e F v )
Faa A aeR o <w ol o oFf e . g oL s e it e anE 3.
I i e o e e B
wal=ga 7 uiige @ we e ofd g & urg oF s s, s an e e B e g e
@1 00 B Gas & E 0 3y @ vl ), o GU g 99 oR gud ai Rym w1 @
TED I & TE D, it awe AT, a4, FE AT R &5 B Wi smas Hae
& dhd Ul
e A g, afl B, o i ug ar) af vy g Al 8
Mty U5 WieR i fF 79 9wR ) =R a A 75 VT 818
3 T e 3 g5 S o § IRl vgE 9. 1
312 AR & e & EyE SR e 2
313 gy idg i sfera s 1
Read the following source carefully and answer the questions that follow:

The wealthy Shudra
This stary, based on a Buddhist text in Pall known as the Majjhima Mikaya, is part of a dialogue
between a king named Avantiputta and a disciple of the Buddha named Kachchana. While it
may not be literally true, it reveals Buddhist attitudes towards vama.
Avantiputta asked Kachchana what he thougiht about Brahmanas who held that they were the
best caste and that all other castes were low; that Brahmanas were a fair caste while all other
castes were dari; that only Brahmanas were pure, nol non- Brabmanas; that Brahmanas were
sans of Brahma, bam of his mouth, born of Brahma, farmed by Brahma, heirs to Brahma.
Kachchana replied: “What if 3 Shudra were wealthy .. would another Shudra .or a Kshatriya

or a Brahmana or a Vaishya ... spezk politely to him?”
History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Avantiputta rephed that if a Shudra had wealth or com or gold or silver, he could have as his
obedient servant another Shudra to get up earhier than he, to go to rest later, to carry out his
orders, to speak politely; or he could even have a Kshatriya or a Brahmana or a Vaishya as his
obedient servant
Kachchana asked: “This being so, are not these four vamas exactly the same?”

Avantiputta conceded that there was no difference amangst the varnas on this count.

311 kdentify the source fiterature of this paragraph, 1
312  What is the fundamental basis of categonisation of four Vamas? 2
313 What 1s the Buddhist idea of Vama system? 1
Fraferfe g # aFyds 0 ok Reffe ot s am &

forrer v aredt v wrm
da & [ o o fow 0 og faaa g

afe 3 T8 S [Epa 4 R @ UR O e 2 @ U8 awE T EE w0 s
vt @1 v ) 2l o Rfdd! @91 & g v o ol aga Rea 8 sl ue fl e &
foe &g W, T A S S, WA B ¥ IR O dl weg o eI Y A & fo aen
¢ o vl usn ousd & R Rfis Mdwe oFa udl & mem @ oE g 3 e R A
HETE § |
32). TAWIGAE O AT @ O JURETR T - e @ wEee # a Iew 17 1
3201 o [ F HER g $) ange B S o e oFn e & adlar
3200, o R R aitfe vl SR aepT ¥ diE e E e sl 2
Read the following source carefully and answer the questions that follow :

A language with an enermous range
Al-Biruni described Sanskrit as follows:
If you want to congquer this difficulty (ie. to leam Sanskrit), you will not find it easy, because the

language is of an enormous range, both in words and inflections, something |ike the Arabic,

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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calling one and the same thing by vatious names, both ariginal and derivative, and using one
and the same word for a varely of subjects, which, in order to be properly understood, must
be distinguished from each other by varnous gualifying epithets.
32). Analyse the  difficulty that obstructed understanding of Al-Biruni in the

subcontinent? 1
3211 According to Al Biruni, why was it not easy 1o conquer the difficulty of understanding

Sansknt? 1
321, Analyse similanties between Arabic and Sansknt descnbed by Al -Biruma 7 2
Frafafea wia & aFgdes 94 ok Fafofas o & ol

3% il T 7Y, WO TS YT 1 At | g

HTER A T UeT A FE1 00 HeA w1 F 1 BE A1 g i g o Fafe &9 @ wm
FTd ¢, FIH 77 AR o0 331 8 | T7F 50 FT0 W A I g FH A T a g g, N
S8 BT & TRV M §H U He Y E. ) 300 HE U a2 RE aed B
st o Fafes & gl of o1, @ A 58 e oe & i duR Tgm) e 5 gy
am 3 apre 3 & v & g oft v ouw Fafes da s @, o oe 30 ¥ R i
& TR T @ A 31 sy, A S §, v $aE e & e A 8, ve o o v
% fom @ 5 3w e ot 1 vm el o oA, @0 wee 9w 2. fafew @ A
@, @ gt et O e 4 ) gw aw s &1 sEm A T 9w @ 8
e 3 A g T @] e al I u% 3T e o 5 g woelt Sl o wdm ) A 5
I g & o aga ) 98 we dle 81 o 3 e @) 0 @ v 2, am el 5l
A e § 71
331, "I EdS S T WaE AT G FTTm e 1
332 Mg & 8 a e R ¢ % o Boea & di ale Bt 1
333, TIER T66H WIS U GRT oA W B Bu g sRm wm S vger v R 2

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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Read the following source carefully and answer the questions that follow:
“The British element is gone, but they have left the mischief behind”
Sardar Vallabh Bhat Patel sakd: It 5 no use saying that we ask for separate electorates, because
it is good for us. We have heard it long enough ‘We have heard it for years, and as a result of
this agitation we are now a segarate nation ... Can you show me one free country where there
are separate electorates? H so, | shall be prepared to accept it But in this untortunate country
if this separate electorate is going to be persisted in, even after the division of the country,
woe betide the country; it B not warth living in. Therefore, | say, it is not for my good alone,
it is for your own good that | say it, forget the past. One day, we may be united ... The British
element is gone, but they have left the mischiel behind We do not want 1o perpetuate that
mischief, (Hear, hear). When the British introduced this element, they had not expected that
they will have to go so soon. They wanted it for their easy administration. That is all ight. But
they have left the kegacy behind. Are we 1o get out of it ar nat?
331, "They have left a legacy behind “whao s reterred as” They’ ‘in this statement. 1
332. What do you infer from the statement 'they have left the legacy behind? 1
333, Identify the ultimate message stressed by Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel in his speech, 2
HIA-T/SECTION- E
AFTITETd /Map work:-

{34.1} on the given poliical map of India, locate and label the following with appropnate

symbals

i) Lathal - a mature Harappan site

(i)  Ajmer - territory under Mughal em pire

gi}  Kaushambi - a pillar inscnption

OR

Ajanta - a Buddhist site

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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(34.1) WA ¥ B m reEifas st w, Fefaf@e 1 g uftet & o goft sk daa
ET
() i - s R FEu R
() SR T & A A
Giiy T - U e
m
3ok - U g W
(34.2) On the same outline map, two places have been marked as A and B, as the centers of
the Revolt of 1857, identily them and write their correct names on the lines drawn near
them,
(34.2) 34 TovE FEfeA @, 1857 & EE & S F wo A Qe @ s o v FEad
fafga fm amn &1 3 vea ol G wm d0 of et w o wdtam a2
NOTE: The following question is only for the visually impaired candidate in lieu of Q 34,

M wew el wdh v ) i anye vl T 9 e 32 1
In which of the moderm Indian states is Rakhigarhi, an ancient site of Harappan culture, located?

342 gew sl udl wE de B sy smdle e i R g 1
In which of the modern Indian states is Lothal , an ancient site of Harappan culture, located 7

34.3. 1857 fOR & Il 31 B A a0 2
Mention any two centres of National mpvement .

344 qE g F sdls S o £ 0 3 ) 1

Mention any one Territory under Mughal em pire,

History/X11/Set-I/DR-1
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*  Map for (). Ne, 34,

T
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Informatics Practices
Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M.M.: 70

General Instructions:

. All questions are compulsory.

. The examination paper contains five sections, from Section A to Section E.

. Section A consists of 21 questions (1 to 21). Each question carries 1 Mark.

. Section B consists of 7 questions (22 to 28). Each question carries 2 Marks.

. Section € consists of 4 questions (29 1o 32). Each question carries 3 Marks.

. Section D consists of 2 questions (33 to 34). Each question carries 4 Marks.

. Section E consists of 3 questions (35 to 37). Each question carries 5 Marks.

. There is no overall choice. However, internal choices have been provided in some

guestions. Attempt only one of the cholces in such questions.
= All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language only.
. In case of MCQ, text of the correct answer should also be written.
Section-A (21 = 1 = 21 Marks)

1 State whether the following statement is True or False -

To remove a column "Name® from a dataframe di, the Bython code i

df drop! Name axs=0} 1
2 Which of the following keywords will you use in the following query to display the unique

values of the column dept_name/

SELECT dept_name FROM COMPANY;
@l Al {+)] From
e Distinct () Unique 1

Informatics Practices/XIVSer-T1DR-1 | PT.O.
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3 Ridhi purchased a license for a2 copy of a software and made additional copies without the

permission of the copynght owner This act is known as

fal  Trademark infringement (b ldentity Theft
(el  Copyrght infringement ey  Patent 1

4 What is a comrect syntax to return the values of first row of a Pandas DataFrame df?

(ar  dff0] )  dilocl
(c) diloc[D) d)  dliloc(l] 1
5 In given code dataframe ‘D7 has ____ rows and ____ columns.

import pandas as pd

51 = pd.Series([1, 2, 3, 4], index = ['a, b, ¢,/ d))

52 = pd Senes([11, 22, 33, 44), index = [, 'bb’, ¢ 'dd7)

D1 = pd.DataFrame{[51.52]}

a) 2,4 b 4,6

c) 44 di 2, b 1
6 The method used for X axis label a line graph is

aj pit.bitle() b . pilylabel])

cl pitxlabel]) a . pithine) 1
7. Il column "Marks” contains the data set {50, 80, 75, NULL 60) , what will be the output after

the execution of the given query?

SELECT AVIG (Marks) FROM student;

a) 66.25 b 53

c) 53.5 dj &5 1
8 Ta get rumber of elements in a DataFrame, attnbute is used,

a) shape b} size

c) values dh ndim 1

Informatics Practices/X1ESet-1DR-1
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3 What is the name of the IT Law that India is having in the Indian Leglslature?
a) India’s Technology (IT) Act 2000
b Inda’s Dhaital information Technalogy (DIT) Act, 2000
cl The Infarmation Technology Act | 2000
d) The Technology Act 2008
10, Classify the following as Flugins or addons:

a)  AdobeFlashPlayer i) Plugins
b) Adblocker

c) Video game console emulators i) addons
d)  Sound Cards

a)  ad bt oo, d-ii by a-i, beli, coii, o
el a-ii, b, €, di 4 adi, beii, o dei

1. ldentify the function used for reading data from a csv file,

a read osvi) b read_csv(}

¢ read_data) di csv_read()
12, Only _____ functions are used with GROUP BY clause.

(@l Text ()  Date

(€}  Aggregale (dy  Math

13 Which operator can take wild card characters for query condrtion?
(a} BETWEN (&) LIKE
{c} I (e} NOT
14, What will be returned by the given query?
SELECT month("2020-05-117 ;
(a) 1 (b) 5

{c} May (eh MNovember
Informatics PracticesXH/Set-H/DR-1
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What will be the output of the following SQL command?

SELECT ROUND (145.89,-2) ;

3) 150 b) 200

c) 100 e 140 1
A device that connects networks using different protocols is known as:

a) Bridge b) HUB

c) Repeater d) Gateway 1
Dr. Ashish is very expenienced orthopaedician in the city. He is planning te connect 5 of his
clinics of the city with personalised application for his appointment organisation without using
mobilefweb application. Which out of the fellowing networks would be suitable?

a PAN b LAMN

o MAN d. WAN 1
A web page where information 5 changed frequently e.9. stock purchase, weather information
s, 15 known as

{a}  Static Web Page (&)  Dynamic Web Page

(¢}  Both(a) and (b} () Interactive Web Page 1
What will be the output of the given MySQOL command:

SELECT UPPER{SUBSTRI'COMPUTER SCIENCE' 3,6},

al  MPU (B)  MPUT

€y PUT (dy  MPUTER 1
Q20 and 21 are ASSERTION AND REASONING based questions. Mark the correct choice as:
i Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation for A

i Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation for A

i A 1s True but R is False

iv. A Is false but Ris True

Informatics Practices/X1ESet-1DR-1
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22,

23,

24,
25,

26.
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Assertion (A)  List of dictionary cast to form a data frame.
Reason (R) : Keys of dictionaries are faken as rows name by default 1
Assertion (A) : GROUP BY clause & always preceded by ORDER BY clause ina SELECT statement,
Reason (R) : ORDER BY clause ahways follows other clauses, 1

Section-B {7 x 2=14 Marks}
A} What is CSV file format? Write ore advantage of CSV files.

OR
B} List any two differences between Serfes and DataFrame in Pandas. 2
Wirte the output of following code:
import pandas as pd1
s = pd1.Senes([1,2 34,5 index = [a,b,'c.'d, e])
print (s[['c’,'eT])
print (s[['c &) 2
Wiite any lwo benefits of e-waste management. 2
A} Define URL, ldentify the protocol and domain in following URL:
hitpss//ncertnic inftextbook phpfleipi=2-7
OR
B}  Write one advantage and cne disadvantage of Star topology 2
A) Write the output of the fallowing code:
import pandas as pd
product=["prodid pd.Series{[1.2,3]),
'prame pd Series|['pen’, 'pencil’, ‘eraser’]),
‘qty"pd Series{[2.10.10]),
‘price’pd Series([300,20,50]))
stock=pd DataF ame{product)

print{stock|

Informatics Practices/XH Set-H/DR-1
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OR
B) Write the output of the following code:
import pandas as pd
states = pd Series( Maharashira', 'Gujarat’, "Haryana'])
capitals = pd_Series{T Mumbai', "Gandhinagar’, 'Chandigarh’])
data = ['State’ states, 'Capital” capitals
df = pd.DataFrame{data)
didrop(index=1, inplace=True]
prant{df) 2
27.  Write two differences between Plagiarism and Copyright infringement, 2
28.  Consider the given SOL string:
*128All the Bestt”
Wiite suitable SQL queries for the foliowing:
i Returns the pesition of the first occurrance of the substring "the” in the given string.
i, Toextract last five characters fram the string. 2
Section-C (4 x 3=12 Marks)
29.  Richa, recently started using her social media account. Within a few days, she befnends many
people she knows and some that she does not know. After some time, she starls getling
negative comments on her posts. She also finds that her pictures are being shared online
without her permission
Based on the given information, answer the questions given below
i Identify the type of cybercnime she is a victim of
i Under which act, she can lodge a complaint to the relevant authorities?
i Suggest her any two precautionary measures which she should take in future while

being enline to avoid any such situatons. 3
Informatics Practices/X11Ser-H/DR-1
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30 A} Write & Python code to create a series from the following data where marks are the

values and names are the index of the senes. Alse display the values of the senes.

Alce a5

Bob 78

Charte 92

Davict 6

Eva 89
OR

Bl  Wnite a Python code to create a Detaframe with appropnate column headings from
the list given below -
({207, Gurmeet' 35|, {202 Praveen’ 89, (203 Suman’ 97 .[204. Yogesh 31| 3
31, Write MySOL statements for the following:
i To create a datzbase named FOOD.

it To create a table named Nutnents based on the foliowing specfication 3
Column Name Data Type Constrant
Food_tem varchan20) Primary Key
Calode Iteger
¥ A Consider the below mentioned table of Blectronics:

BRAND APPLIANCE NAME DISCOUNT | PRICE | QUANTITY)
TG REVRIGERATOR TR T
TSANEUNG SAIART PHONE o | Zwo|

LLOYD TELEVISION - | 2900 n

LG ‘ AIR CONINTIONER 1t | 2¥0 b, '
| GODRE) | WASHING MACHINE w o] 8|
SUNY TELEVISION 17| 1500 |

Informatics Practices/X11Set-11/DR-1
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Wiite appropriate SQL queries for the following:

| List the name of the applances of brand LG, sorted in ascending order.

! Display name of all brands in lowercase where discount s more than 15

1]} Dispiay the name of the appliances along with their price and quantity

OR
8) Answer the 1ﬁ|1l'.'rw'l"g questions based on table CLOTHING
PCode PHame Brand Price
FTO: TROUSER SPYKAR 2899
RSO0 REGULAR SHIRT RAYMOND 1799
LWia10 LOW WAIST JEAMNS SPYKAR 3299
PTOBS POLO TSHIRT MIKE 3499
RS542 REGULAR SHIRT RAYMOND 1549

L Which attribute in the Table can be considered as the Primary Key? Provide

Justification for your answer

Il Write 3 S0L query to add a new column, Qty, of numeric type to the table.

L Write the cutput of the following SQL Query.

SELECT Brand, COUNT™) FROM CLOTHING GROUP BY Brand,

33, Mr Sharma s working in 2 game development industry and he was comparing the given chart

Section-D

(4 = 2=8 Marks)

on the basis of the rating of the various games available on the play store.

5

&

Babng

Wirite the Python cade for the above graph.

Informatics Practices/XTVSer-1I/DR-1
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&) Arelation Vehicles is given below :
Vo  |Type |Compary | Price Gy
AW125 | Wagon | Maruti 250000 25
JOO&3 Jeep Mahindra 4000000 | 15
59090 SUV Mitsubishi | 2500000 | 18
W08 Wirivan | Dataon ] 1500000 | %6
w9760 | SUV Maruti 2500000 | 18
R2409 Mini van | Mahindra 350000 15
Write SOL Commands to:
& Display the average price of each type of vehicle having quantity more than 20.
b. Count the number of vehicles manufactured by each company.
£, Dispiay the total price of all the types of vehicles
d. Display the Company name whaose price is more than 20,000
OR
B Wiite outputs for following SQL queries based on the table WORKSHOP:
Workshopid Title DateWaorkshop | NumSpeakers
1001 Robotics 21/2/2040 3
1002 Al 24752020 4
1003 Humanoids 1/5/2020 3
1004 Block Chain 25/4/2020 5
1005 Cloud 3/3/2020 4

| 9

I SELECT LENGTH(TITLE) FROM WORKSHOP WHERE NumSpeakers » 3;

I SELECT TITLE FROM WORKSHOP WHERE MONTH{DateWarkshop)=5;

. SELECT MOD (DAY{DateWaorkshop), NomSpeakers) FROM WORKSHOP WHERE
TITLE = Cloud:

I SELECT Workshopld, TITLE FROM WORKSHOP
WHERE TITLE UKE "%AI%"
Section-E { 5 x 3=15 Marks)

35.  Trine Tech Corporation (TTC) is a professional consultancy company. The company is planning

to set up their new offices in India with its hub at Hyderabad. As a network adviser, you have
Informatics Practices/XI/Set-1/DR-1
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to understand their requirement and suggest them the best available solutions, Their gqueries
are mentioned as (i) to {v) below.
Physical location of the blocks of TTC, Distance between different blocks and the number of

computers in each block are as given -

Human Conference
Resources Block Block

Finance Block
Blocks to block distance(in meter)
Block(From) Block(Ta) Distance
Human Resource | Conference 110
Human Resource | Finance 40
Conference Finance 80
Expected number of computers to be in each block
Block Computers
Human Resource 25
Finance 120
Conference 20

(i} Which will be the most appropriate block, where TTC should plan to install their
gerver?

(il  Draw a block to block cable layout to canrect all the buildings in the most appropriate
manner for efficient communicaton.

(iiy  Which of the following device will be suggested by you to connect each computer in
each of the buildings?

{ivi  The company is planning to connect its admission office in Hyderabad which is more
than 1000 km from company. Which type of network (PAN, LAN, MAN,WAN) will be
formed?

Informatics Practices/X1VSet-11/DR-1



v

The organization wants internet accessibility in all the wings. Suggest a network device

to connect all Computers through intermnet. 5

36. Consider the DataFrame df shown below.

Name Department Salary
0 Rohan Roy IT 75000
1 Meera Bhat -7 68000
2 Aarav Singh Finance 85000
3 Misha Sinha Marketing F2000
4 Aditya Sen 1 BODOC

Write Python statements for the following tasks:

|
.
11}
v
v

7. A

B}

Print the last three rows of the DataFrame df

Add a new column named “Experience” with values [5, 8, 10,6, 7].

Delete the column “Salary” from the DataFrame

Fename the column "Department” to "Dept”,

Display only the "Name” and “Salary” columns from the DataFrame, 5

Write suitable SQL guery for the following:

i

Display 7 characters extracted from 22nd left character onwards from the stnng
'Experience is a hard teacher..

Display the position of occurrence of string ‘HIDE' in the string 'HIDE AND SEEK'.
Round off the value 45,7876 to two place,

Display the remainder of 77T divided by 4.

Remove all the expected leading and trailing spaces from a column student_
name of the table ' Result '

OR

Write suitable SOL query for the following:
Informatics Practices/XIVSer-TIDR-1
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To display the 1otal number of characters in the string ‘Artificial Intelligence’

Find the position of the fircl octuirence of the letter "a" in the Student Name
column of the Student table.
Caloulate the square of the Quantity for each riem of the Product table.

Ta display the average Price from in the Electronics table.

Display the last 4 characters of Student Name from the Student table.

Informatics Practices/’ X1 er-11/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub. : Mathematics
Time : 3.00 Hrs. | (Class - XII [ M. M. : 80

General Instructions:

Read the following instructions very carefully and stricely follow them:

(i) This (uestion paper contains 38 questions. All questions are compulsory.

(ii} Question paper is divided into FIVE Section A, B, C, D anmd L.

(iii} In Section A: Question no. | to 18 are multiple choice guestions (MCQs) and
guestions ni. 19 and 20 are Assertion-Reasen based questions of 1 mark
each.

(iv) In Section B: Question no. 21 to 25 are very short answer (VSA) type questions
carrying 2 marks each.

v} Im Section C: Question nwo. 26 to 31 are short answer (854) type question
carrving 3 marks cach,

(vi) In Section D: Question no. 32 to 35 are long answer (LA) tvpe question
carrying § marks each,

(vii) In Section E: Question no. 36 to 38 are case stidy based question carrying
4 marks each.

(viii) There is no overall choice. However, an internal cheice has been provided in
2 questions in Section — B, 3 guestions in Section- C, 2 questions in Section-I)

and one subpart each in 2 guestions of Section-F,
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SECTION- A
This section comprises of 20 multiple choice questions (MCOs) of 1 mark each.

1. Letf [2,2) —» R be the function defined by x) = «* _ 4445, Then the range of
fis :
(A) R CY P
(C) [4.x) D) [5,=)

2, The principal value of man~* 3 — cot™{—3) 15

(A) —3 (B} =
(C) 0 (D) 243
1 -1
3000, [ then p_agis
(A) anull matnx (B anidentity matrx
(C) A oy -A

4. W [s g] P40, where P s a symmetnie mainx and ©Q 15 a skew-symmeine mairix,
then

W o} 71 ® oy 3l

© Q% 3 © Q-[% g
5. Ma=[2 7] thena2 will be

™ 35 3l ® £

© 3% 3 ® 35 3

Mathematics/ XTLSet-111DR-1
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6.  The number of points at which the funcuion fix) = ';_lm is ot continuous is
(A) 4 B8y -2
() 1 D} None of these
7. The denivative of fix)=[x-5 - x-Blaix =T is
(A) O By -2
(C) 2 (L) Does not cxist

8 WWv= Errr’. at what rate in cubic umits is V increasing, when r=10 and E— =0.01?

4z
(A) = (13 N
(C) 4n Dy 40z

9, The function fix) = | = x* = x" is strictly decreasing

(A) 1sxs$ By x=1

(C) xz1 (D) all values of x =0
__'-il
X

—x
L . :
10, lhl i I) 15 equal (o

- g
| I - | L] . -
X X
(C) L[l + 4].5 (D) L3 FLl + 4 :. + C
104 x 10 15'

Mathemuatics/ XTUSet-111/DR-1
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11. The order and degree of the differential equation fj—-!.;- + [-@JJ' + % = ;3

dx”

respectively are
(A) 2andd (B) 2and2
(C) 2amd 3 () 3and3

12, Which of the following is a homogeneous differential equation
(A) (4x 6y S)dy — Ay 2xtdde =0
(B) xydx - (x* -vHdy=0
(C) (x?+ 2y%) dx + 2xydy = 0

M yidx+ (2 -xy -y dy=0

13 Ina AABC 1P D s the mid-point of BC and 33 _ :. AD = E AC then is equal to
A p-a ® p-2a
€) 23 =4 ®) 2p 42

—

= (b

b =71 then the

14. Let _; and 7" are two vectors inclined at an angle of 607 1f |:

= -4

angle between E’ and , L pis

(A) 30° (B) 60°

(C) 45° (13 None of these
Mathematics/ XTSet-111/DR-1
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16.

17

18.

| 51
If a line makes angle ., P and y with the coordinates axes respectively then cos2o

cosdf} + cosly =
(A) 2 By -l
(C) 1 Dy 2

Comer points of the feasible region for an LPP are: (0.2), (300, (6,0), (6.8). and (0.5)

Let 2 = 4x + 6y be the objective function. Then max « —min 2 =
(A) o0 () 48

(C) 42 Dy 18

The objective function of an LPP 15

(A) a constamt

(B) a lincar function to be optimized

{C) aninequality

(D) a quadratic expression

Two event E and F are independent. If P(E) = 0.3, MEUF)=0.5, Then P{E/F) - P(F'E)

155

2 3
(A) 3 iR 3
) = D) -
© 2 o) 3

ASSERTION = REASON BASED PROBLEMS

Direction: In the following questions, a statement of assertion (A) is followed by
a statement of reason (R), mark the correct choice as:

Mathematics/ XTLSet-111DR-1
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A. Bath assertion (A} and reason (R) are true amd reason (R) is the correct
explanation for assertion (A)

B. Both assertion (A) and reason (R} are true but reason (R) 1s not the correct
cxplanation for assertion (A)

(. Assertion (A) is true but reason (R) is false
D, Assertion (A) is false but resson (R) is true

19, Statement - 1 {Assertion)

Statement - 2 (Reason):

20, Statement - 1 { Asserion);

Statement - 2 (Reason).

¥
X -3

The function fix) = 15 not

l.‘c+3 . X<l

dhfterentiable at x ~ | as . fix) = I"“. ””.

a2l x-al
[f a function f is not continuous at a point "a’, then it is nol
differennable at "a”.
[ a homogeneous differential equanon 15 of the form

iy ; i g
:1_:1; fix, ¥) then the substitution y = vx reduces it to a

differential equation 10 vanable separable form

dx
A homogencous differential equation ‘&‘!r' gix. v) reduces

to the varinble separable form by making the substitution
X = vy

21. Find the domain of ¥y - cos ! (x2 - 4)

22, Find the value of x2 + v* - 224l

Mathematics XIVSet-1 11/ DR -1

SECTION - B

(x +v+2z] [9]
o = |5
Y+2 _?_
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OR

For what values of x and v are the following matrices are equal

Zm+2 ¥ 42 x+4 3y

x

. dfx= ;.mﬂnmwthm:
5

fudi
tak

& _x-y
dx  xlogx

24, Find the values of “a™ for which f{x) = gin x = ax + b 15 increasing on R
OR

Find the intervals in which real valued function

3 3
) = Sx> — 3x2 18

(1) Increasing in}  decreasing

dx
V6 - 4x - X

25, Evaluate: .[

SECTION- C

26. Wx /14y +y/l+x =0, -1 <x <1, x=ythen prove that :

a+x)°

ﬁl:
dx

Mathemuatics/ XTUSet-111/DR-1
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OR

e

oy
If v Iug[ﬁ+x] mcn:shuw[hal:x{n+l]3}’1*{n*'ﬂ;‘}ﬁ 2

dv
27. Solve the differential equation 2(y + 3} ‘i}'; given w(1)=-2
(R

-

Solve the ditferential equation (| + E}% — Ixy = dx

28 If vectors a

b and 5, . 3y are unit vectors, then find the angle between ﬂ' and

b
OR

—

b

—w n
a +b

I : and T; are two vectors such that

= =
then prove thal [“ * :h] 15

perpendicular to ;
249, Find the angle between the lines 2x =3v=—zand bx = v =z

30, Solve the followng linear programming problem graphically, Maxmuse, 7 = 6x 1 dy,
Subject to constraimnts:

x+2ys 12
x-y=12;
4x - Sy 2 20,

Lyz0
Mathematics/ XTLSet-111DR-1
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- Find the foot of perpendicular from the point {2, 3. -8) to the line

2]

. Two cards are drawn successively with replacement from a well- shuffled pack of

52 playing cards Find the probability distribution of number of kings and hence find

the mean of the dismbunon.
SECTION- D
Solve the followmg system of equatons by Matnx Method:
x-y+z=10,
dx+y+-z=12,

X+Iv-z2=20

Fvaluate - f{.j lanx + ..f'cmx}dx

OR
4
Evﬂlu&lc;jl [|'-'t—| + | X —1|+|!~1—3]d}i

Using mtegration find the area of the region bounded by the lme v = 3x + 2, the x-axis

and the ordinates x = -2 and x = 2

Also find the perpendhicular distance from the gven poant t the hne,
OR
Fmd the shortest distance between the following pair of lnes:

=1 ¥+l . x4l -1
5 I

[N
I
e
i
i
b
|
b

Mathematics/ XTLSet-111DR-1
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SECTION - E

This section comprises of 3 case study based questions of 4 marks each
36, Sherlin and Dan are plaving Ludo at hone dunng Cowid-19, While rolling the dice,
Sherlin’s sister Raj observed and noted the possible cutcomes of the throw every time

belongs to set [1.234.56) Let A be the set of players while B be the set of all
possible outcomes. A= (S, D}, B={12.3456]

(1) Rap wants to know the number of relations possible from A to B. How many

mmmbers of relations are possible?

(1) Rap wants 1o know the number of functions from A to B. How many number of
[unctions are possible?
() Let R : B — B be defined by R = {(x, v} : yis divisble x}. Check Reflexivity,
Symmetncity and Tramsinvity of R,
OR
Fmd number of symmetne relabon on Set A

37. Ina survey, 1t was found that of the people having COVID, 0% of the test detect the

disease bt 10% po undetected, of people, free of COVID, 99%0 of the test are judged
MathematicsX1/Nei-lI L DR-1
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COVID negative but 1% are dingnosed as showing COVID positive: From a large
popalation of which only 0.1% have COVID, onc person is sclected at andom given
the COVID 1est, and the pathiologist reports limier as COVID positive, Based on llis
information answer the following questions.

(T} Find the probabdlity that the person tested as COVID positive given that he/she
actually has COVID

(11} Find the probability that the person tested as COVID positive given that ha'she
actually is not COVID infected
(1) Find the probability that the person’s COVID test is positive
OR
Find the probability that person actually has COVIR when reported positive.

38 Chmese and Indhan troops are enpaged m apgressnve melee face - offs skirmishes at
locations near the disputed pangong lake in Ladakh. One day a helicopter of enemy is

flying along the curve represented by y = x* + 7, A soldier placed at (3,7) wanis to
shoot down the hebcopler when it is nearest 10 hin.

Mathematics’XH/Se-l 11 DR-1
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() If P is the position of helicopter on the curve y = x2 = 7 and the distance PS
from soldier placed at § (3,7) 15 minimum then express distance PS as a function

of x.

(1) Find the nearest position of helicopter from soldier to shoot down the warget,

Mathematics/ XTLSet-111DR-1
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS :

Please read the instructions carefully.
This question paper consists of 21 questions m two sections © Section A and Section
B.
Section A has objective tyvpe questions whereas section B contains subjective
typequestions.
Out of the given (5+16=) 21 questions, a candidate has to answer (5+10=) 15 questions
in the allotted (maximum) time of 2 hours.
All the questions of a particular section must be attempted in the correct order.
SECTION A- OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS (24 MARKS) :
(i)  This section has 5 questions
(u) Marks allotted are mentioned against each questions, part
SECTION B - SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS (26 MARKS) :
(1}  Thissection has 16 (6-21) questions
(2} A candidate has to do 10 questions
(1) Do as per the instructions given
(v} Marks allotted are mennoned against each questions parn
SECTION - A : OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS

Answer any 4 out of the given 6 questions on Emplovability Skills : 1=4=4
{11  What 1= the most effective form of communication?

(a) Verbal commumication (b} Non-verbal commumeation

(e}  Writen communication {d) Both verbal and non-verbal

TR R R T AR Wy o

(%) WfEs mar (g) W-HfEs T

() el w=m (%) dfer oie -dfes 29

Physical Activity Trainer/XII'Set-IT'DR-1 [RT.O.]
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()  Which of the following 15 an example of extnnsic motivation 7
(a) Studymng because vou genunely enjoy the subject
(b}  Exercising to stay healthy and fit
(c) Completing atask to earn a reward or praze from others
(d) Pursuing a hobby for personal zatisfaction
T 1 3 % A-1 w0 W (Extrnnsic Motivation) %1 38R0 § 7
(%) fom fam . miw v vl g iy
(@) = n ez & o =mm
(7 fom w7 W @ S i e A g . v e
(9) =fam am F fm W o s

{in) Whach of the following personality trasts 13 often aszociated with mdivideals

who excel m leadership roles?
{a)  Shvness (b} Aggressiveness
(¢} Empathy (d) Introversion
Frffem s T A SR-m T R me e e TR
() wmifen (@) AT
() WY (%) s
(v}  Whch shortcut kev is used to copy selected text ?
(a) Cul+C (b} Cul+X
(¢} Cul+V (d) Cul+P
i e = T T T fw - e @ wim e e b
(%) Cul+C (@) Cul+X
(M) Cul+v (4) Cul+P
(vl  Which of the following 15 a characteristic of an entreprensur?
{a) Laziness (b) Risk-takmng
(¢} Dependence {d) Fearofchange
f= & & am T o Tl (Entrepreneur ) 31 fadmm ® 7
(%) (=) e =M
RIVEREL' T | (9) ol s
{vi) What s the full form of 3Rs of waste management?
(a) Reuse, Reduce, Recycle (b) Reuose, Rebuild, Reduce

(e} Replace, Reduce, Recycle id) Refuse, Reduce, Release

Physical Activity TrainenXTI'Set-ILDR-I
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AER EAF R F WAL 7

(%)} Reuse, Reduce, Recvcle (E) Reuse, Rebuild. Reduce
(M) Replace, Reduce, Recycle {9} Refose. Reduce, Release
2. Anmswer any 5 out of the given 6 questions : 1=5=5
(1)  Inwhich category do lessurely activities like hiking and gardening primanly fall?
(a) Physical Activity (b) Games
{c) Sports {d} Recreation
T T o T S e it Tem: e st A R O
() WAl TaEy (@) wWH
(M) e (9) wER=A

() What s the primary purpose of mamtammng good personal hygiene practices?
(a) To prevent damage to clothing
(b}  To impress others with cleanlines
(c) To protect yourself and others from tllness
(d) To save money on cleamng products
3T i T AhaE W T AT T R Y
(F) T8 T TR A = (W) TA F wdiEn
(7) THARTEA WA AT (9)  wwE W oEdE a=a
(im) What 15 the primary purpose of assessment m physical education?
(a) To compete with other students
(b} To measure what has been learned
{c) To assign grades randomly
{(d) To create competition among teachers

i fnen & PEIRRS { Assessment) MR T AR 0
() O T me v w (=) st e = e

(M) MRFEEd I (7) fersh & o ofedfre T
() Which of the following items should not be used for cleaning personal protective

equipment?

(a)  Warm soapy water {(b) Baby soap

(e}  Harshchemicals {d) White vinegar

e B 2 T M 9] TR T TR o ) T T S e

(%) T T T = (@) A

(1) T T (7) @ fem
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(v) Which fitness parameter mnvolves tests like Seated Medicme Ball Throw and

Pushups 7
(a) Upper Body Strength (b) Lower Body Strength
(c) Anaerobic Capacity {d) Flexibilsy
#R W ferm iz 9 “Seated Medicine Ball Throw™ #T “Push-ups” ¥
FAME 7
(F) F T F A= (@) =et Wi =i A
(1) IR () =
{vi) Whch of the following 15 NOT a potential career path for someone with a

background mn Physical Education?
(a) Sports Psychology (b) Sports Nutritiomst
(¢} Engmeermg {d) Fitness Sector
Fe # 8 3 71 AT far Teef o =P fom Tt T qa TR
(F) T T (|) oW e e
(1) gt (%) e e

3. Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions 1=5=5

{1l What is the recommended compression depth for performing chest
compressions m hands-only CPR for adults and teenagers?

(a)  Atleast 13 inches (b)  Atleast 2 mches

(e}  Atleast 06 inches (d)  Atleast 5 inch
1% M femir § fom S3m-aEl CPR ¥ 3T SR ol T e
(Compression) Wem¥ fevorn 2r Wm0

(%) #YA Y153 (@) HEAFY2TH

(M) FHAFYLIT () ®AAFUsI9

(n})  What are the signs and symptoms of heatstroke?
{a) Runny nose and coughing (k) Rapid pulse and flushed skin
(¢} Cold extrenuties and shivening (d) Nausea and vonuting

e & mem sl o 82
() St R AT Ewe (&) &9 e A T =
(71) &2 3 =i st (%) = o= i S
{im) What s the mamn charactenistic that distngmshes “games" from “sports™?
(a) Competitive element {(b) Physical exertion
(c}  Team mvolvement (d) Official mles and regulations

Physical Activity Trainer/ XTI S et-II'DR-I
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vEm e T s

() el #) 79 (=) T

(7) O 9niEE (%) srfiemfry fem e fafrm
(v) Inthe ABC of first-aid, what does the letter “B™ stand for?

(a) Breathing (b} Bandaging

(c) Brokenbones (d) Bleeding

TH-UZ & ABCH,“B" #1 I v & 7

(%) T™=H (@) w1 A

(n)  wiEsd (7) e
{v)  What are the career opportunities typically associated with a Physical Education

Asznstant?

(a) Teaching only

{b)  Sports Medicine and Teaching

(c) Teaching, Coaching, and Sports Journalist

(d) Teaching, Coaching, and Equpment Management

wiifrs fan =TT ( Physical Education Assistant 7 ¥ dwifn wfw s =

57

() = e () T faftemm s fem

(M feym PRm v EmeEn (3 fem S A s TEe
{vi) 1Ina3-pomnt grading scale rubric, what does a "B typically represent i terms of

skill assessment?

(a) Proficient (b} Developmg
(e} Needs Improvement {(d) Excellent
FUR M Ea A w7
(F) R (@) FawmEiE
(T1)  HHFE =T STEE (q) ==
4. Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions : 1x5=5

(1)  What should you do if you find damaged equipment on the playground?
(a) Leavertasis
(b} Report it to the authorities and follow up for repairs
(c) Usettcarefully
(d) Dascard it in a nearby trash bin

Physical Activity Trainer/ XTI S et-II'DR-I
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A A EE R e A i T TR A s o i o
(%) Faqtamd
(=) sifgwited = frie 71 o v & fom w-am W
(7]  \FAYA & = 79
(%) AT R A
() Howis arubrc typically used in assessing student skills?
(a) Tomeasure the number of questions answered correctly
(b} To evaluate the color used 1n student assignments
(c) To provide a clear set of criteria for assessing performance quality
(d) To assess students” physical fitness levels
form Teares # =fEF (Rubnc) 1 omm Toim #8 fam am 2 0
(%) ™A T 1 Tem e §
(1) o % sEme Mmoo e R fm
(1) wrh e # f e o wm s R
(%) ol o ferm T e T
(i}  What is the primary purpose of an Emergency Action Plan in physical education
and sports?
{a} To win sports competitions
(b} Togwde people in responding to senous medical events
(¢} To organmize sports equpment
(d) To determine sports schedules
vwiifrs fm 3fn S 8 amoEEETA ¥ 99 ( Emergency Action Plan) #1757
st
(%) @ i S
(7)) TR fafFm s v afifen M T
(7] T ST W SR
(%) & wrien faifm &
(v} What 1s the purpose of a well-stocked first ard kit 1n physical education clasges?
(a) To provide equipment for sports activities
(b} To serve as a prop for first aid demonstrations
(c) Torespond effectively to common injuries
(d) To store snacks and drinks for students

Physical Activity Trainer/ XTI S et-II'DR-I
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mihfE o Fsnd il i phm ed e m At o
() om niffiet % Fm v =R T
(=) W U8 T F fam e F e e
(m)  TEE 9 W g e f T
(9) o & fem o ofe fiw o v
(v) During aclass discussion on various careers in physical education and sports,
which occupation pnmanly deals with diagnosing and treating mnyunes related to
phy=ical activities and sports?

(@) Sports Journalism (b} Sports Psycholomsts
(c) EquipmentManagers {d) Sports Medicine
it fnan i im S wfen w W £ A, TR W s e s wfed o
am & el o9 T e s TR T
(F) Tl TIER (W) e THEE
() TR WA (%) wm Tafw
(v1) According to the text, what 15 the mamn difference between assessment and
evaluanon?

{a)  Assessment focuses on grades, while evaluation 1s product-onented

(b}  Assessment and evaluation are the same concepls

(¢}  Evaluation1s ongomng, while assessment provides closure

(d) Evaluaton improves learming quality, while assessment judges learming
level

e (Assessment) 317 af@er (Evaluation) & g sman ¥ 7

() HemsA 2 7 & ¥, waly e wn-TEm

() FFmE 3N SR TuE R

() e o Em g, AT e TR W T R

(9)  rFer e ¥ e qura b, mafE geee TR ® ' R e T

ki
3. Answer any 3 out of the given 6 questions - 1x5=35
{1}  What should be done wath waste and garbage 1n a play area to mamtamn hygiene?
(a) Leavedwhereitis {(b) Bury it underground
(c) Daspose of it 1n a dustbin {d) Throw it into a nearby water

B0uUrce
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= ofrn 3 w9t 3 e @ e F A s memah T o

(%) 0@ (| e
() wefE AR (%) ot o S
(1}  Which of the following 1z not part of the DRABC sequence in first aid?
(a) D forDanger {b) R for Response
(c) AforAirways (d) M for Medication
DRABC srpn i A sm mirm il % 2
(%) D-Danger (") R - Response
(T) A-=Amrwavs (9) M-=Medication

(iw)} How should vou store leather props and equipment to prevent damage?
(a) Exposethem to direct sunhght
(b) Keep them in a damp place
{c) Useadry cloth for cleamng
(d)  Store them in a well-ventilated place away from direct sunlight
wTE & v s IeET w of @ S o $8 =2 v =i 2
(F) wa 1 H 1=
(&) T W 9 A
() oFE T fam et vy W T T
(9) TR T TR T T m A T e

(v}  Which of the following 15 categonized as a “physical activity™7

(a) Basketball match (b} Runnng amarathon
{c) Watching a soccer game (d) Plaving chess

fi= 4 & xn wfre wiefsfs £ = § oima w i e o

(%) argze i (@) fm A

() =T EE da (9) R

{(v) For a person who is not breathung, how many chest compressions should be
grven during CPR. before rescue breathes?

(a 10 by 15

(c) 30 (d) 50

A =@ vm W B o TR CPR A e wim 21 et e ot @ T
ey

(%) 10 (| 15

(M) 30 (9) =0
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(vi) What s the main goal of using disinfecting and cleaning agents 1n a play area?
{a) Tomake the area smell better
(b} To create a colorful environment
(c) Toprovide ahealthy and germ-free environment
(d) To add 2 shine to the play equipment
oA i f = A e T e T R F s o wen vl
Calcade oo bl B
(F) P T
() T A T
() Teq 3 S ST SER T
() ITwH TR T
SECTION - B : SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS
Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions on Emplovability Skalls - 2x3=§
Answer each question 1 20 — 30 words.
6 State two qualmies of an effective communicator,
ur T T A P s
7. Wrte any two ways to develop self-motivation.
- farfm = % A v
3 Mention any two precautions to be followed while using the internet. +
$2r W T A wem F et s
8.  Define nisk-taking in entreprenenrship.
FEiwdl § AEE T2 (Rask-taking } F1 90 &1 |
10.  State any two benefits of using renewable resources.
TarRT WAET ( Renewable Resources) % 21 @19 TAT5E |
Answer any 4 out of the given 6 questions m 20 — 30 words each : 2x4=8
11.  Siate any two advantages of self-aszessments of students. 2
o F O-0F0T (Self-assessment) & 2 AW TR
12, 'Why 1s 1t important to regularly inspect and mamtain sports facilities and equipment,

I-d

P

P

]

and what are the consequences of neglecting maintenance? 2

a7 i oir Tremi w Fraim P ofn Tormm w6 TeET E, ORI AR
# ofrm Fa oo
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13. Explam the essential steps or tasks that should be camned out by a teacher after
concluding a Parent-Teacher Meeting (PTM) 2
wim-fe-foer 2 (PTM) & wama #A 3 W' Pas gm e o™ o s e
AqAEL |

14,  Why 1s it eszential to mamtain the recommended compression depth while performing
hands-only CPR, and how does it contribute to the effectiveness of the procedure? 2
#zn-3iFH CPR S o R e S i T s
wfiFa = gvEnem & T e T

15.  Mention any two preventrve measures for sports mjunes. 2
a7 = % fn A P 7o =

16. Wiste any two benefits of participating 1o physical activities. 2
TritfrE nfafafieh 5 um a7 F 91 T

Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions in 50— 80 words each : 4=3=12

17.  Explain any four objectives of Physical Education. 4
mifre faep & ow Evn womn

18.  Wnte four ways to improve student performance through assessment feedback. 4
o7 (Assessment ) WfEm 5 mam & om Wl gyma # o0 i fafag

19. What are the signs and symptoms of heatstroke, and how should immediate first ad

be admimistered to someone suspected of suffenng from heatstroke? -
PR & M sl o0 T B, o e =i i 20w i wn wefs fafee
T FA T 7

Why 15 1t important to mamtam hygiene at the playground, and what are some steps to
achieve this? 4
AT R o T N AT T A Ta T R En-gn i tm
a7

Write any four benefits of recreational activities in school 4
wEm B wErws nfafafu § an s
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26

Sub : Physics
Time : 3.04 Hrs. | Class — XTI | MLM.: 70
General Instructions:

(1)  There are 33 questions in all. All questions are compulsory.

{2)  This question paper has fve sections: Sectlon A, Section B, Section €, Section D
and Section E.

{3)  All the sections are compulsory.

{4) Section A contains sixteen questions, twelve MCQ and four Assertion Reasoning
based of 1 mark each, Section B contains five questions of two marks each,
Section C contalns seven questions of three marks aach, Sectlon D contains two
case study based questions of four marks each and Section E contains three long
answer questions of five marks each.

(5}  There Is no overall cheice. However, an internal choice has been provided In
two questions in Section B, one question in Section € and all three questions In
Section E. You have to attempt only one of the choices in such questions.

(3] Use of calculators is not allawed.

(T}  You may use the following values of physical constants where ever necessary
i. c=3x10 ms!

ii. me=91x107" kg
. e=16x10"¢

iv. p0=4nx107 TmA!

v. h=663x10%s

vi. c0=8854x10"2 CN' m?

vii. Avogadro’s number = 6.023 X 10?3 per gram mole

Ploysics/XH S er-11/DR-1 | PT.O.
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SECTION - A

A cell with emf E and internal resistance r is connected to an external resistor of value 2r. What
will be the potential difference measured across the cell’s terminals?
a) E/s by E2
0 (AE df  E3
A particle having a charge q7 exerts F electrostatic force on the charge q2 at rest. If a partiche
has a charge q1/4 is placed midway between the line joining the two charges g1 and g2, Then
electrostatic force on g2 due to q1 will become/remain
al 2F B 2
€ F ] zero.
Consider a solenoid af length | and area of cross-section A with fixed number of tumns, The
sell-inductance of the solenoid will increase if ;
a) both | and A are increased
b | 5 decreased and & s increased
c) lis mcreased and A s decreased
dj both | and A are decreasad
An iron cored coil 15 connected In series with an electric bulb with an AC scurce as shown in

figure. When iron piece is introduced into the coil, the brghtness of the bulb will

g

{~)
O/
BEC
a) increase b decrease
g remains unaffected d} fiuctuate

Physics/X1/Set-1/DR-1
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MNeedles N1, N2 and N3 are made of a ferromagnetic, paramagnetic and diamagnetic substance
respectively. A magnet is brought close to them will
al Attract N1 and N2 strongly but repel N3
b) Attract N1 strongly , bul repel N2 and N3 weakly
c) Attract N1 strongly, N2 weakly and repel N3 weakly
d)  Attract all these of them,
A compass needie is placed above @ straight conducting wire, If current passes through the
conducting wire from South to North. Then the deflection of the compass needle
(a} s towards West
(b1 s towards East
(€}  keeps oscllating in East-West direction
i nodeflection
When an AC voltage of 220 V is applied to the capacitor C
(@} The maximum volage between plates is 220 V,
{b)  The current is in phase with the applied voltage.
{c)  The charge on the plates is zero
(di  Power delivered 1o the capacitor is 2ero.
A plane wave from & incident on a concave mirror of radius of curvature R. The radius of
curvature of the reflected wave front will be:
a 2R b. R
(2 R/2 e R/4
In a single diffraction pattern observed on a screen placed at D distance from the slit of width
d , the ratio of the width of the central maxima to the width of other secondary maxima is
fa} 2:1 (b) 1:2
(c) 1:1 iy 3:1

Physics/ XH/Ser-T1/DR-1
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Q10 The energy E of a hydrogen atom with principal quantum no. n is given by E = = 13.6/n” eV,

Qi

(8} Fa

Q13

The energy ejected when the electron jumps from n = 3 state io n = 2 state of hydrogen is

approximately,
{a} OBseV B 1seV
(c) 198V (d) 348V

A proton and an alpha particle are accelerated through the same potential What is the ratio

of de Broglie Wavelength
Ay 2 - I b
(Q 221 D) wn2¥2

In a Young's double shit experiment, the source is white light One of the holes s covered by a

red filter and another by a blue filter In this case

{al  There shall be alternate interference patterns of red and blue

(b  There shall be an interference pattemn for red distinct from that for blue

{c}  There shall be no interference fringes

() there shall be an interference pattern for red mixing with one for blue

For Question 13 to 16, two statements are given - one labelled as Assertion (&) and

other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these questions from the options

given below:

A Assertion and Reason are true and Reason is the comect explanation of Assertion.

B. Assertion and Reason are true but Reason is Not the correct explanation of Assertion.

. Assertion is true but Reason is false

D Both Assertion and Reason are false,

Assertion(A): The res:stance of a given mass of capper wire is inversely proportional to the
square of length.

Reason(Rr  When a copper wire of a given mass is stressed to increase its length, its cross-

sectional arsa also incrsases.

Physics/X1/Set-11/DR-1
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Assertion (&) The local length of a concave mimor ingreases wath an increase in the wavelength
of light used.

Reason (R):  The refractive index of the material of the mirror decreases with the increase in
wavelength of light.

Assertion (A) The phase difference between any two points on a wave front is zemo.

Reason (R):  All points on & wave front are at the same distance from the source and thus
oscillate in the same phase.

Assertion.  Among the particles of same kinetic ensrgy, lighter particles have greater de-
Broglie wavelength,

Reason: The de-Broglie wavelength of a particle depends only on the charge of the
particle,

SECTION - B
What is the value of ¥ when the Wheatstone's network s balanced?

P=5000 Q=800{} R=x+400 5= 1000}

| 5
|

Q18:  Astraight wire of length L 5 bent into a semi-circular loop. Use Biol-Savart's law 1o deduce an

ression for the magnetic field at its center due to the current {i) passing through it

e
Pﬁyxk&fﬁmﬂﬂﬂﬂ-f
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Q24
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Obtain the expression for the mutual inductance of two long co axial solenoids 51 and 52
wound one over the other, each of length L and radii 11 and r2 and n1 and n2 number of turns
per unit length, when the current | is set up in the outer solenoid.

The power of a thin lens is + 50, When itis immersed ina liquid, it behaves like a concave lens
of focal length 100 cm. Calculate the refractive index of the liquid. Given refractive index of
glass = 1.5.

OR
Find the radius of curvature of the convex surface of a plano-conwvey lens, whose focal length

i5 0.3 m and the refractive index of the material of the lens is 1.5

If light of wavelength 412 5nm is incident on each of the metals given below, which ones will

show photoelectric emission and why?
Maetal Work Function (eV)
Na 192
f 2.15
Ca 3.20
Mo 4.17

Or
A proton and an a- particle are accelerated through the same potential. What will be the ratio
of their De Broglie wavelenghth?
SECTION - C
Define the terms drift velocity and relaxation time. Establish the relation between dnift velooty
of electrons and electne field apphed to the conductor
{al  Define Electric flux Write its unit.
(bl  Asquare plane sheet of side 10cm is inclined at an angle 30° with direction of uniform
electric field of 2008/ Calculate the electric flux passing through the sheet.
Two parallel straight wires X and Y separated by a distance 5 em in air camy current of 10 A

and 5 A respectively in opposite direction as shown in diagram. Cakulzte the magnitude and

direction of the force on a 20 cm length of the wire Y.

Physics/X1/Set-11/DR-1
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MName the parts of the electromagnetic spectrum which is:
Suitable for radar systems used in aircraft navigation,
Used to treat muscular strain,
Used as a dizgnostic tool in medicine.
Write in brief how these waves can be produced.
A ray PQ incident on the refracting face BA is refracted in the prism ABC as shown in the figure
and emerges from the other refracting face AC as RS such that AQ = AR. if angle of prism A =
60" and refractive index of matenal of prism is ¥3 calculate angle

X Y
10A4
fe—5cm
5A
or

Draw a ray dizgram showang the image formation by a compound microscope, Hence obtain
expression for total magnification when the image « formed at infinity.
Calculate the binding energy per nucleon aof iron nucleus. Given mass of 56, Fe = 55934939y,

mass of a neutron = 10086650, mass of a proton = 1.007825u,
A

Physicy/XI/Set-I/DR-I
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Q28 Draw the necessary energy band diagrams to distingu ish between conductors, semiconductors

Q29.

and insulators. How does the change in temperature affect the behaviour of these materials?
Explain brisfly.

SECTION-D
Case Study: Read the following paragraph and answer the questions d+4
It 15 the phenomenan of emssion of electrons from a metallic surtace when light of a suitable
frequency is incident on it, The emitted electrons are called photoelectrons
Mearly all metals exhibit this effect with ultraviclet light but alkali metals fike lithium, sodium,
potassium, cagsium elc. show this effect even with visible hight. It is an instantaneous process
e photoelectrons are emitted as soon as the light is incident on the metal surface, The
number of photoelectrons emitted per second is directly proportional Lo the intensity of the
incdent radiation. The maximum kinetic energy of the photoelectrons emitted from a given
metal surface 15 independent of the ntensity of the incident ight and depends only on the
frequency of the incident light For a given metal surface there is a certain minimum value of
the freguency of the incident light below which emission of photoelectrons does not occur

I} Inaphaotoslectne experiment plate current is plotted against anode potential

>

¥
(A&} A and B will have same intensities while 8 and C will kave different frequencies

(B) B and C will have different intensities while A and B will have different

frequencies

Physicy/XIU/Set-1/DR-1
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(V)
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i) A and B will have different inlensities while B and € will have equal
frequencies
D) Band Cwill have egual intensities while A and B will have same lreguencies.
Photoelectrons are emitted when a zinc plate is
(A} heated (8}  hammered
(C)  iradiated by ultraviclet light (D) subjected to a high pressure.
The threshold frequency for photoelectric effect on sodium comresponds toa wavelength
of 500 nm. Its work function is about
(Ay 410719 @ 1l
@ 0y @ 09
The maximum kinetic energy of photoelectrons emitted from a surface when photons
of energy 6 eV fall on it is 4 ey The stopping potential is
(A} 2V @ 4V
(A @ v
OR
The minimum energy required to remove an electron from a substance is called its
(A} work lunction (B}  kinetic energy
(C) stopping potential (D)  potential energy.

When an external voltage 15 apphed across a semiconductor dinde such that p-side is

connected 1o the positive terminal of the battery and n-side 1o the negative terminal it is

said 1o be forward biased. The applied voltage mostly drops across the depletion region and

the voltage drop across the p-side and n-side of the junction is negligible. When an extemal

voltage is applied across the diode such that n-side is positive and p-side is negative, it is said

1o be reverse biased, The applied voltage mostly drops across the depletion region,
Physics/ XH/Ser-T1/DR-1
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The |-V characteristic of a p-n junclion diode is shown below. The approximate dynamic

resistance of the p-n junction when a forward bias of 2 volt is applied

1 vivoi
(A} 1102 B G250
) 050 0y 50
In the figure, potential difference betwesn A and B is
10 ki2 A
=="30V 10 ki} 10 kO
B
(A}  Zero B 3V
< 1wy (@ 15y

Electrical conductivity of a semiconductor

(&)  decreases with the rise in s temperature,

(B)  increases with the rise in its temperature.

(C)  does not change with the rise in its temperature,

D) first increasas and then decreases with the rise in its temperature,

When a p-n junction s forward baased, then

(ay  only diffusion current fows,

@  both diffusion current and drft current flow but diffusion current is more than

drift current.

onty drift current flows.

(©
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v

il

(i

[ |
D)  both diffusion and drift current flow but drift current exceeds the diffusion

current

OR

In a p-type semicanductor, there is

(A} excess of one electron, (8)  absence of one electron.
() A missing atom, ) adonor level
SECTION: E

(A}  State the working principle of 3 moving coll galvanometer? What modification
i required in the gahvanometer 1o make i1s scale linear?
B I agahkanometer of resistance 49,51 has range of 0.05A. What will be the value
of resistance needed to convert it in ammeter of range 547
Or
(&}  An input potential V=200 Sin 100 =t V is provided to an idea transformer
having 1000 turns in primary coil and 100 tums in secondary coil. The load circuit has
a resistance of 4(} a capacitive reactance of 202 and an inductive reactance of 6£1. Find:
{i]  the output voltage across the load circuit
(1) the current llowing through the load circuit
() the power suppled to the load circuit by the transformer
(B}  State the working pnnciple of a transtormer and explain how it s a key
component in the transfer of electrical power over long distances.
Draw the schematic arrangement for winding of pnmary and secondary coils in a

transformer when the two coils are wound on top of each other.

state the underying prnciple of a step-up transtormer and obtain the expression for
the ratio of secondary 1o primary valtage in l2rms of number of turns.

A transformer of 1006 efficiency has 200 turns in the primary and 40,000 tums in the
secongary. it is connected to a 220V a.c. mains and the secondary feeds to a 100 k
Ohm resistance. Calculate the output potential difference per turn.,

Physics/XH/Set-1/DR-
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OR

a. Figure shows the variation of resistance and reactance versus angular frequency

Identify the curve which carespands to inductive reactance and capacitive reactance

write the mathematical form of their reactance.

4

afln_e

_-_

Angular frequency

b A senes LCR circuit is connected to an ac source (200V, 50Hz). The voltages across the
resistor, capacitor and inductor are respectively 200V, 250V and 250

Q3. m W
(8}
Qi3 I A
(&}

The algebraic sum of the voltages across the three elements is greater than the

voliage of the source. How is this paradox resolved?

Given the value of the resistance of the resistance of R is 40 Chm, calculate the

current in the crcuit,

State Huygen's principle. Craw the reflected wave front for 2 plane wave front

incident on a plane rellecting surface. Hence venly the laws of reflection using

Huygen's principle.

A plancconvex lens s made of glass of mefrachive index 1.5 The radws of

curvature of the conves surface is 25 em. Calculate the focal length of the lens.

If an object is placed S0cm in front of the lens, find the nature and position of

the image formed. 3«2
Or

Obtain the relation A+&=i+e for a prism where A is the angle of prism, 5 is the

angle of deviation, | is the angle of incidence and e is the angle of emergence.

Write this relation for the minimum deviation?

If one of the two identical siits producing interference in Young's experiment

is covered with glass, so thal the kght intensity passing through it is reduced

to S0%, find the rato of the maamum and minmum intensity of the fringe in

the nterference pattarm 3+2

Physics/X1/Set-11/DR-1
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11 Pre-Board Examination, 2025-26
Sub : Political Science

Time : 3,00 Hrs. | Class — XTI | M. M. : RO

A g

uy o3 ul= @& (A, B, ¢, D 3 £y o Rnfera B, Fead e 3o um €

alt o §

U SN 1-12 UH 3% & agiadedta un g

W 13-18 3 3T & wa ¥ 1 57 uail & I s0-60 weat A ifir 8 513 Wity
U HE 19-23 O A®T & un &) g7 ual & I 100-120 T & afe A 54
aiftw ) ar st & wal # g welt F siafie e

TN TET 24-26 S0, Fe T AT 79 o7 amenfa war ) Iww =it orpE 21

W AT 27-30 TF A®] & uH §) 57 wal F IE 170-180 Tl F aifrws AH 51
wifty| ©F ot ¥ wat # arafyw frwwr #1

General instructions:

The question paper consists of five sections (A, B, C, D and E) with 30 questions
in total

All guestions are compulsory.

Question numbers 1-12 are multiple cholce questions of one mark each.
Question numbers 13-18 art’ of 2 marks each. Answers to these questions should
not exceed 50-60 words sach.

Question numbers 19-23 are of 4 marks each. Answers to these questions should
not exceed 100-120 words each. There is an internal cheice in two of the 4 marks
questions.

Question numbers 24-26 are passage, cartoon, and map based questions. Answer

accordingly.

Political Science/XHSer-1/DR-1 | PT.O.
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. Question numbers 27-30 are of 6 marks sach. Answers lo these guestions is should
not exceed 170-180 words. There is an internal choice in 6 marks questions.
Section- A/ WE -
1 Wi @9 3w e oE i g @ e d) FafiEa 9 @ @ w e
Hifdwa et & TR 3 96 78 o
(ay DA H A S ol d) veaE R TeEas el g
@B iR snfeugwen $dl Pole R 0w ¥ wite o smrfia 9
© T i e gt T T vt
D) wren & i o adaRe fand & wi vggal w e )
1 The Soviet Uneon's political structure was characterized by a single-party system, Which of the
following statements is NOT correct about the Soviet System?
(A}  The Communist Party was the only legal political party in the Soviet Union.
(B)  The Sowviet economy was based on centralized planning and state ownership.
(€1 Multiple political parties competed in free and fair elections

D}  The government controfled all aspects of media and public discourse.

2 Pufefas uw A sfse (a) & &% S0 (R) &1 S T g ) A= R R 8w

CLE o

ST (), TR T AT TEE o9 & dig awgft, TEefl SR Tl 31 A o @i
gl vEr #ReT g

FROMER; g0 i oo gu ¥ oo R e arfee gard

(EET]

(& AMRREATHTE R R A B udiamEn 2
@ ANRREATEE S A R A B w ErEn A R
(€ ATHE IR ITER

D) A A E, ST REEE
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2 In the following question, a statement of Assertion (&) i followed by a statement of Reason(R).
Choose the appropnate answer from the options gven below as the correct answer:
Assertion (A): The European Union faciiitates the free movement of goods, services, and

pecple among its member states,
Reason (R):  The Euro is the official currency of all European Union member countries.
Options:
(&)  Both A and R are true, and & is the correct explanation of A,
(B} Both A and R are trus, but R is not the comect explanation of A
(€1 Aistrue, but R is false.

Dy Aisfalse, but Ris true,

3 wiew A A R o west &1 e e A R o e ond & e ot e #Y ol wdt g d

=0 1 JEd $1E

Hiaw A

1 iR A 2 Eregw A e
ERN I b 4, o A widE '
Hioa B

A #E yften 3 e o0 S F it uRsoel @l B i
) EEiiE T F AR S A R TS T @1 30 T o Jaed |
(i)  WESN &1 UF w2008 0 W0 AR o @R wideafte e
Gv) T v @ IR @3 A R S weE ¥ de 6 T @ e o Al
P,
(Ay 100, 2-(i}, 3-(iwy, 4-(v} B Vi), 2-(0 3-(v), 4 (i)
Q3G 2-(n, 34, 4 O Vi), 2-(iii), 3-i), 4-0)
3 Match the terms given in cofumn A correctly with their meaning given in column 'B' and

choose the appropriate code as the comect answer.
Political Science/ XS er-1/DR-1
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Column A
1 Military in Pakistan 2, Demaocracy in Bangladesh
8 Manarchy in Nepal 4, Ethnic Conflict in Sri Lanka
Column B

il The role of the military has often disrupted demaocratic processes in this country.

(i} Struggles and transitions towards stable democratic governance afler periods of
political urrest.

{iiy A form of government that was replaced by a federal democratic republic in 2008.

v  Long-standing tensions between difterent athaic groups Impacting national unity.

Codes:
Ay 1), 2- (i, 3-(ii), 4-(vy (8 (i), 2-(), 3-(iv), 4-(in)
€] 1-(m), 2-(ne), 3-0), 4 -(u} O 1-liv), 2-dii), 3-(ni), 4-()

4 e O ugar R
W HRoe Gt - A o # & R augem
B FEIUEEE S T I 1 H BT & o] G
© R S Fsha - e i @ e @3 & v
(O} EIPEIN SR - ST 5 1 a5 o & R SR

4 Identify and write the incomect pair:
(A}  Montreal Protocol - Agreement to protect the ozone layer
(B}  Kyoto Protocol - Agreement to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
(€] Paris Climate Agreement - Agreement to combat climate change
(D) Stockholm Convention - Agreement to promote fossi| fuels

5 WA diddd & GEAT GUd] 2 SR O & W &1 e SR il
(ay  JEiRTE i vt At @ amiE
@B < T Hu  gEE vt
@ fodeh v alw M

Oy e wEd) R Hida ik
Political Science/’XHSer-EDR-1
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5 The Congress Party’s dominance in the early decades of Indian democracy was lamgely
attnbuted to
(A} The support of industialists and rural leaders
(B Its role in the national freedom struggle
() Foreign influence and investment
(O Polices focused solely on urban development
6 il mpreeifEe A wafde o oeadto aem @ e i
(A My o & WIeE B S JeEed B &g &
@) Wi T O SR A gu el @ ofvefieo
© =R Jadie AR A few 2 9l
) e MR i 49 W s we
[ The Second Five Year Plan, influenced by BC. Mahalanobis, aimed for
(&)  Boosting agricultural productivity through modern methods
{B]  Rapid industrialization with emphasis on heawy industries
(€] Increased trade liberalization and foreign Investment
(0} Extensive focus on healthcare and education sectors
7. % W WG A B St wret ol e vt w6t gt it fiird ofit s @t
urivE Rew i & asn R
(A} e WETET SR (B  HWER Ut
(€  SEEEd @ @ dor sdsEt
i Who was the prominent Indian leader that held the dual role of Prime Minister and Foreign
Minister, shaping India's early foreign policy?
(A} Lal Bahadur Shastn (B)  Sardar Patel

Q) Jawaharlal Nehru (D) DrB.R Ambedkar
Political Science/ XS er-1/DR-1
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| & |
st T & o W, T e e @1 a0 & ¥ R awa
y  Fattsa oot gm aran gaage
(8  WFEa A e
(€ A anflie 3TR 9o
(D) e T ST e AT age
The term ‘Aya Ram, Gaya Ram" emerged in Indian politics to describe
(A} Frequent political defections by elected representatives
(B  The swift change in public opinion
(C]  Rapid economic fluctuations
(D}  Leaders changing their political ideologies
SiallaA T & g # S0 A e 39 § ag @19 8 ol e ol tede 3 e gl

(hy N TR @ R SR A

€ e o o v R A

Which party joined the Janata Party alliance after splitting from Congress, led by Jagjivan
Ram?

(A}  Congress (Indira) (8)  Congress for Democracy

(€1  Socialist Party (D)  Bharatiya Kranti Dal

FEM B =1 A G719 7 Tl Agaqul ! Filionl # T 7 31 A EETE |
uET|

(Ay 1982 (B 1965

Q1967 o 19N

The Congress faced one of its most significant electoral challenges in the fourth general

etection held in
(A} 1962 (B 1965
Q1 1967 o 19N

Political Science/’XH/Ser-EDR-1
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1. RS (Non-Congressism) 3168 0 TATTETE] =11 EHT 21 7T 4T

YR T i 8 W AR R
(€) YT AR (o) & IEETErER
11, The term “non-Congressism” was coined by which socialist leader?
(A}  Charan Singh @ Ram Manohar Lohia
(€1 Jayaprakash Narayan (D)  C. Rajagopalachar
12, 1977 A Fa il HeaR ER) e A &) Rl o} e o & R ot ol
ut

(A} BT & T WA @ GE & SN0
B HOEEE  GRF g emERa
(© @ TR

oy udaRE & d Bl s e

12, The Shah Commission was appointed by the Janata Party government in 1977 to investigate

(A}  The reasons for India’s war with Pakistan
(B  Violations during the Emergency
(€0  Comuption in Congress
(D} Financial imegularites in the public sector
Section - B/ ©E - @
13, o sefawreg A dofiard sefermen ¥ dig W o wew e o ga wifEn
13, Highlight any one major distinction between the Soviet economy and the capitalist
SConomy.
14, 1980 & TEE! &1 VR T OF R 0yE 9
14.  What were the impacts af the elections of 1989 on Indian politics?

15, TR TR ORI R E I e 87
Political Science/XT1/Set-l/DR-1
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19.

19.

20.

20

21,

21,
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22.

23,

23

| 8 ]
What do you mean by the non-traditional notion of security?
fadm A A wdils r=u & iR Féus figh @mad B

What are the two Directive Pnnciples of State Pelicy relating to foreign affairs policy?
IO WA 31 eI O e A S 1S FE g
What are the two ssues that dominate the politics of Morth-East India,

HTTSTE B AR TErR 08 W AR @a & O s s

What was the reason behind newspapers being censored during Emergency?
Section - C I'ﬂ! -T]

AT F & TIPS 2R & TERIEE W 7 g7 g

What are two positive and two negative effects of globalisabion? Explain,

1971 & FEew g8 & el IR ufom & avfs a1 v offid g S e $ AR Ay wa
el 7 frerm

Describe any four consequences of Bangiadesh War of 1971, Or Analyse India-Russia relations
in post cold war era.

e ap AR i ¥ R daae & sl sl &l g & awar aegn) s gidia
Hu &1 g s (asean) @ B

Why can the UN not servie as a balance against the US dominance? Explain. Or Compare the
European Union with ASEAN,

‘uy Fafadt & g qofa, SanEt o o ¥ o & o s o ) 58 e
i g =)

"The question of indigerous people brings the issue of environment, resources and politics
tegether’, Justify the statement.

IRl e Ore] (Mie) & Sad & 4 RT3 e @Y

Explain main reasons behind the emergence of the Bhartiya Janta Party (BJP).

Political Science/NXI/Ser-l/DR-1
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Section - D/ &5 - ¥
24, nmwsw avnE w1 A Ryt ol & am )

R Tk r k- ack coft

(A} CEREEER g @ HeE

iy geEnws ol Ben ) GERUEH
W ug e i d

() A @ s T @ e

€ e e o Rl @ g
iy v S el gl & # E arfea B

(A) AP AT (B]  VINE I

(C)  www A s oy et a ol gty may
i) v & g oftone @n i

(ay  wifged v @) &0 e @ e

([ EEEte g R e o) Tl O g
Political Science’XTESer-1DR-1
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24, Stody the given cartoon and answer the questions That follow

i) Whe is the parson in the center of the cartoon?
(A Jawaharial Nehm (81 Mahatma Gandhi
0 Muhammad Al Sinnah B Sardar Patel
il What does the caroon refer to?
(A} Indias Independence B Formation of nguistic states
(C}  Events of the partition (D) Abolition of princely states
(i)  How did India accommodate the demand of regional groups?
(A By creating separate nations  {B) By forming Fnguistic states
(C} By enforcing uniform policies (D) By neglecting their demands
W) What were some consequences of the partition?
(A} Peacelul migration (Bl Strengthening of regional unity
i€} Communal nots and viclence (D} Complete abolition of poverty
25, afm uften ¥ Ry o aaifaw arafea A, ar 39 @ A, 8, ¢ ol 0 & w0 A fafga fem
g1 @ v Ial & smar W I ueer o Pafafen uew & R el aadl dn
o ot nd e oft g e A ey 3wl Am R

@ aw v e gl e goa i
Political Science'’ X1 Ser-1/DR-1



(il @9 Tod @l 1963 H & TET |
(i) a5 T e gREE e g |
(iv) a8 Tl A (o afeeg) & e vl S @ S S e |

25 In the given political cutline map of South Asia, four countries have been mared as A, B,
C and D, identify them on the bask of the information given below and write their correct
names along with thelr respective senal number of the information used and the concerned

alphabets as per the following format.

(i The state from which Haryana was caned out.
(i) The state which was created in 1963,

(i}  The state from which Jharkhand was carved out.

(v  The state which was formed by separating Telugu speaking areas from Madras (now

Tamil Nadu).
8r. no. of the [nformation wsed Concerned alphsbet Mame of the State
(i)
(i)
L)
[ (iv)

Political Scienwce/XTNSer-1/DR-1
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Frafafen maiw &1 wrds ey 51 o FefafEs ot S om
AT 31 e ¥ Hn g9 ) gon 31 Feem A o it ¥ 0 A6 O 9 R T
& T T8 U WIaYT W1 T3 %1 3N 98 11§ A T & T S e e A e
af ot ot el & 7 e & ot & T 9 e @ A e ¥ e A o veed
IWTATEF &1 M g Bera g & e S W eEra 8 N R 3 Wied & fE eRvm A
T AR AE e & FEodt FrizA i ) o (sea) & Wi o 59 eden
B a1 8 wsd 21 mehard] o g o veifae g ure & s 3 yRa sTeR e
Jam! sinet & da7 o met swa A
0 o Ao e H U S WIS e T Ee

(ay I oy AEE 0 F 1A B AR 47 18 8 W dRvE e

B e og wEna fad of sl @t s EE wWig

() O | ATE @ TR S R

0) S R
(i) TOTE H e Tl au wian o i
(a) @l 3 AT & HIEw F W R B HE Sl g dun A )
(B) W o Ao A g & e U
(€ T & aemias i & & o w4

) IwrE Wl

(i) I T A sawTad |
Ay e o geme @ W ol ganda
(€ R e vemr () s el e

(v)  are o A e o aveR @) gl g ol deg ot v & Rap
Study the following passage carefully and answer the questions that follow:
Mepals transition to democracy is not complete. Al the moment, Mepal is undergoing a

unigue moment In s history because |t 15 moving towards the formation of a Constituent

Political Science/XH/Ser-LDR-1
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Assembly that will write the Constitution for Nepal Some sections in Nepal still think that a
nominal monarchy i necessary for Nepal to retain its link with the past The Maocist groups
have agreed 1o suspend ammed struggle. They want the Constitution 1o include the radical
programmes of social and economic restructuring. All the parties in the SPA may not agree
with this programme. The Maoists and some other political groups are also deeply suspicious
of the Indian Govermnment and its role in the future of Nepal.
il How is Nepal is undergoing 2 unique movement In its history?

(A} Asitis moving towards the formation of Constituent Assembly that will write

the constitution.

(B}  Asitis moving towards uncivilised protests and movement.

(C)  Due tonominal monarchy in Nepal.

(D)  None of the above
(i} Why were some political parties suspicious in Negal?

(A}  Because they were deeply suspicious regarding the role of Indian Government

in the future of Nepal.

(B}  Because they were against the democratic set up.

iC)  Because they were suspicious regarding the social restructuring

By All of the above
(i) In the above passage, SPA stands for____

(A}  State Party Alliance (By  Seven Party Alliance

(C)  Six Party Allance (O]  Static Party Alliance
{iv)  In which year the king of Nepal dissmissed government and abelished the

pariiament?

Political Science/XH/Ser-LDR-1
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Section -E/@F -8
e i &1 uidm &1 afpiisa 1) 79 FEm E i ee & evem i
aryEr
“&d Ei & S S I T & e @ At eibaiiEe W S e e d
IREd a9 & W §E FE & e g B
Define the process of Nation-Building. Discuss Nehnu's approach towards Nation-Building,
Or
“The accommodation of regional demands and the formation of linguistic states were also
seen as more democratic”, Justify the statement with any three suitable arguments.
@ 1967 ®I Wi & Teifae ol grd) sfera ® ve tfefee o @i aen e g
ST
il 1 Fre! & Rwdm &1 ) 9 & e a3 2R ol 1 wid sgne eifte
FE B oy femieR )
Wiy was the year 1967 considered as landmark year in India’s pelitical and electoral history?
Or
Analyse any three factors which were responsible for Indire Gandhi's achieving 2 thumping
majarity in 1971 Lok Sabha elections.
witfera ot & an 4 e & g St vord 2 B ar Rewamat @ et
ArLEr
afe ifdas wa @ fBaea =81 g 3 Ry Rydla o5 wean, ) 3w Rl 3 By vefifa o &3
PLIGERE 2! TG
Elaborate about Soviel System. Mention any of the four festures of the Soviel System,
Or
If the Soviet Union had not disintegrated and the world had remained bipolas, how would that

situation have affected the world politics?

Political Science/XH/Ser-LDR-1
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30, g A e ond weat afteg wTorie €| g unso) 9 e 3 e S
A
2040 T TF & GHE @1 TaY g51 ATETR) & F9 § NG § 3 FE & SEE @
IR F &
30.  Reforming the UN means restructuring of the Security Council Suggest measures to reform
LIMSC.
or
What the basis of projection of China to overtake the US as the world's largest economy by

204407
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